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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NANJING PANDA
ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 85 to 148
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.
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Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, except that the scope of our work was limited as
explained below.

An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. The
evidence available to us was limited in the following respect:

1. As explained in note 35 (b) to the financial statements, on 10
March 2005, the People’s Court in Nanjing ordered the
Company to surrender its equity interests in two subsidiaries
of the Group and the transfer of the equity was completed
on the next day. As the Company was not able to access their
books and records, or to obtain or prepare their financial
statements, the financial statements of these subsidiaries have
not been consolidated. There were no other satisfactory audit
procedures we could adopt to ascertain with reasonable
accuracy the impact on the financial position and result of
the Group caused by the exclusion of these two subsidiaries
from the consolidated financial statements.
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Included in the balance sheets of the Company and the Group
at 31 December 2004 were investments in two unconsolidated
subsidiaries referred to paragraph 1 above with a total carrying
value of approximately RMB121,017,000 and a total amount
of approximately RMB852,551,000 due from these two
subsidiaries. The above carrying value of the investments in
these two subsidiaries are stated net of a provision of
approximately RMB84,033,000 made by the directors in the
current year. We are unable to obtain relevant and reliable
financial information of these two subsidiaries and there were
no other satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt
to assess the carrying value of the investments in these two
subsidiaries and amount due from them. We are therefore
unable to satisfy ourselves as to whether the carrying value
of the investments in these two subsidiaries and the amount
due from them are fairly and properly stated in the financial
statements.

As disclosed in note 35 (b) to the financial statements,
subsequent to the balance sheet date, the People’s Court in
Nanjing has ordered the Company to surrender it's equity
interests in the two unconsolidated subsidiaries as settlement
of an overdue debt. The information available was not
sufficient for us to fully understand the background and
circumstances leading to this event. Accordingly, we are
unable to assess the impact, if any, the event may have on
the financial statements and the adequacy of the information
disclosed.

In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Qualified opinion arising from limitation of audit scope

Except for any adjustments that might have been found to be
necessary had we been able to obtain sufficient evidence on the
matters referred to in the “Basis of opinion” paragraph, in our
opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31
December 2004 or of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

In respect alone of the limitation of our work related to the matters
as stated above:

- We have not obtained all the information and explanations
that we considered necessary for the purpose of our audit;
and

- We are unable to determine whether proper books of account
had been kept.

HORWATH HONG KONG CPA LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 28 April 2005

Chan Kam Wing, Clement
Practising Certificate number P02038
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Consolidated Income Statement

(BBBEERNZ it ERGER) (BE—ZEENF+ —A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EETmE —TE=F
2004 2003
(EFr &)
(Restated)
i3 ARBFIT AREFIT
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
4] Turnover
REE Continuing operations 664,640 607,368
15 4% 1% Discontinuing operations 9 — 3,259,430
3 664,640 3,866,798
HERF Cost of sales (566,455) (3,421,997)
iz F Gross profit 98,185 444,801
Htk A Other revenue 4 50,382 48,152
SHBF Distribution costs (22,613) (112,640)
TREHA Administrative expenses (158,978) (252,226)
REEER (BIR)/ ®F  (Loss)/profit from operations 5 (33,024) 128,087
34273 Finance costs 6 (49,983) (77,447)
HESHEELT Impairment losses on investments
BRERERS% in unconsolidated subsidiaries (84,033) —
HEBEATRR Gain on disposal of interests
ZFiE in associates 13,351 —
DEBELTESE Share of results of associates 276,815 111,989
FRmpiaF Profit before taxation
FREXE Continuing operations 123,126 4,972
142 1 % 7% Discontinuing operations 9 — 157,657
123,126 162,629
e H Income tax expenses
FEXE Continuing operations 7 56,447 17,326
48 1E 37 Discontinuing operations 9 — —
(56,447) (17,326)
DPHERIERANAET Profit before minority interests 66,679 145,303
DPHERER Minority interests (1,033) (47,890)
EEEBRF Net profit for the year 10 65,646 97,413
Be Dividends 11 — —
HEREF(AE®) Earnings per share (RMB) 12 0.10 0.15
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

© 0 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000 09090
(BEBEBRNZ BT EAGE) (R_FZNF+_-HA=+—H)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EETmE —TT=F
2004 2003
(BT )
(Restated)
(i3 ARBFIT ARS T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BEEKBE Assets and liabilities
EREEE Non-current assets
ERAE Intangible assets 14 20,517 51,610
M - WEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 367,905 378,811
fEEIRE Construction in progress 16 21,303 5,938
NEHMB AR ERS Investments in unconsolidated
subsidiaries 18 912,547 —
B N Rl RERS Interests in associates 19 547,560 564,391
HMikE Investments 20 — 810
1,869,832 1,001,560
mEEE Current assets
Lﬁﬂiné( Short term investments 21 — 105,175
M3ERE QR ER Loan to a non-related company 22 — 50,000
e Inventories 23 147,372 364,941
EWE & Bills receivable 2,906 176,336
JE W R IE Trade debtors 24 89,469 121,874
Hiph W sIE « 3K Other debtors, deposits
R IER IR and prepayments 127,456 202,404
EW R ZME AR Amounts due from fellow
AN D subsidiaries, associates
FAE A RIRIA and related companies 25 69,061 656,795
JE M5 B 42 428 AR X R R IE Amount due from ultimate
holding company 27 238,676 13,444
WITERKRRE Bank balances and cash 102,126 788,498
I8 Taxation 150 16,284
777,216 2,495,751
mE AR Current liabilities
B Borrowings 26 955,884 1,627,704
JE 1 3R IE Trade creditors 24 103,394 233,607
HibpEMFIA - EFP1EF Other creditors, customers’
REGSER deposits and accrued charges 319,289 286,996
ERRAKBAR - Amounts due to fellow
‘J?EQT& subsidiaries, associates
EZhENE E O and related companies 25 37,386 51,056
1,415,953 2,199,363
mEP (AfE) BEE Net current (liabilities)/assets (638,737) 296,388
HEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 1,231,095 1,297,948
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(RES BB B EARR) (R-FENE+=A=+—F)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—_EZMEF —EE=F
2004 2003
(EFTZL )
(Restated)
Kt AR®TFTT AREFT
Note RMB'000 RMB’000
HEERRDAR Total assets less
current liabilities 1,231,095 1,297,948
RUAR Non-current liabilities
RHEIER Long term borrowings 26 (570) (38,000)
1,230,525 1,259,948
BEARRFEE Capital and reserves
B%F Share capital 28 655,015 655,015
B in iR B B G 0 Share premium and reserves 537,800 472,154
BRER Shareholders’ funds 1,192,815 1,127,169
DPHERER Minority interests 37,710 132,779
1,230,525 1,259,948

BEESN2005F4 A28B HER RN 1 3N
FSSEE148B 2K  HEBAMUT

ATHRERESE

The financial statements on pages 85 to 148 were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 28 April 2005 and are signed on its behalf by:

FRE
LI Anjian

EE

Director

BEE

LIU Ailian

EE

Director

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED 2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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Balance Sheet

© 0 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000 09090
(BEBEBRNZ BT EAGE) (R_FZNF+_-HA=+—H)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EETmE —TT=F
2004 2003
(BT )
(Restated)
(i3 AR®FT ARS T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BEEKBE Assets and liabilities
EREEE Non-current assets
ERAE Intangible assets 14 20,517 36,930
M - WEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 253,659 279,889
fEEIRE Construction in progress 16 20,484 5,895
NN Investments in subsidiaries 17 90,121 163,199
B N Rl RERS Interests in associates 19 314,065 337,814
HMikE Investments 20 — 810
JE W BT B A B 3R I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries
— K5 791,555 —
1,490,401 824,537
mEEE Current assets
M3ERE QR ER Loan to a non-related company 22 — 50,000
EAS Inventories 23 26,674 6,821
EWE & Bills receivable 550 40
JE W R IE Trade debtors 24 4,361 5,748
H A EWGRIE - TR Other debtors, deposits
AR IR and prepayments 264,873 147,731
e B Dividend receivable 3,255 9,510
JE U (R R 8 R A Amounts due from fellow
AN DS subsidiaries, associates
AERN /T/\IE and related companies 25 43,956 81,791
i CNEEN Amounts due from subsidiaries — 585,325
J'EJUZE—ZRT f& A 7 FKIE Amount due from ultimate
holding company 27 237,893 28,343
WITERKRRE Bank balances and cash 22,725 182,851
604,287 1,098,160
mE AR Current liabilities
B Borrowings 26 906,000 830,000
JE 1S 3R Trade creditors 24 14,217 11,627
ﬁfﬂ!fﬂﬁ RIE - B Other creditors, customers’
Ex &Jﬁuf%?] deposits and accrued charges 274,450 173,102
ENRRME R Amounts due to fellow
/N T& subsidiaries, associates
Eﬁk AN and related companies 35,135 50,907
FEE\HWJ%/AETKIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 43 26,312
1,229,845 1,091,948
mER (AR BEE Net current (liabilities)/assets (625,558) 6,212
HEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 864,843 830,749
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Balance Sheet

(REREEFNZBHLARE) (R-FEMF+=A=1—A)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—ETNE —ET=F
2004 2003
(EFTZL )
(Restated)
Kt AR®FTT ARMT T
Note RMB'000 RMB’000
HEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 864,843 830,749

RUAR Non-current liabilities
REIER Long term borrowings 26 (570) (38,000)
864,273 792,749

BARKFE Capital and reserves

B%F Share capital 28 655,015 655,015
B i i (H B G 0 Share premium and reserves 29 209,258 137,734
864,273 792,749

BEESN2005F4 A28B HER RN 1t 3K

F85HE148H 2 B iR« -
ATHREREE
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

HEE2AHMNUT authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 28 April 2005 and are signed on its behalf by:

FRE
LI Anjian

EFE

Director

gZE
LIU Ailian

EZE

Director

The financial statements on pages 85 to 148 were approved and
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(BREBEEFRD

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

S EAGER) BE_FERNF+_A=+—HIFFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

Statutory Asset
Share Share Capital common revaluation Accumulated
capital  premium reserve fund reserve losses Total
EE B
kx RRER  RIEG NEE EfRG AHER #8
AREFL AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB’000
(i3 29(b))
(Note 29 (b))
RIZTZFTA=T-HEH
Balance at 31 December 2002
— RERY 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 38,132 (233,658) 1,043,787
— as previously stated
AERAREHHREE
2 AT ER A (MiE30) - - - - - (14,031)  (14,031)
— prior year adjustment arising from the
change of accounting policy of
an associate (note 30)
— BHFIT 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 38,132 (247,689) 1,029,756
— As restated
REERH - - - - - 97,413 97,413
Profit for the year
EVEERHEREI 2 BE - — - - (752) 752 -
Reserve realised on amortisation
of intangible assets
RZBE=FT-A=+-R&H 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 37,380 (149,524) 1,127,169
Balance at 31 December 2003
RZZT=F+-A=1-H%
Balance at 31 December 2003
— RERY 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 37,380 (131,455) 1,145,238
— as previously stated
— RAMERRZ 8 BREE
2 AT ER A (Mi330) - - - - - (18,069)  (18,069)
— prior year adjustment arising from the
change of accounting policy of
an associate (note 30)
— BHJIT 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 37,380 (149,524) 1,127,169
— As restated
REFRH - - - - - 65,646 65,646
Profit for the year
EVEERHEREI 2B - — - - (752) 752 -
Reserve realised on amortisation
of intangible assets
RZZEMF+-A=t—-B&H 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 36,628 (83,126) 1,192,815

Balance at 31 December 2004
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

0 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000000090 09090
(BEBEBRMNZ BT RAGR) BE_TTMF+-_A=1T—HIFFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—ZZmE e 3
2004 2003
(B &)
(Restated)
fiat ARBFT ARBTT
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
EZSEBRA/ (RH) Net cash generated from /(used in)
ZHEBE operating activities 31(a) 39,464 (177,810)
RETH Investing activities
BANE  BERRME Purchase of property, plant and equipment (29,383) (43,406)
EEIRAY Expenditure on construction in progress (35,237) (15,698)
RERAHR Expenditure on development costs = (14,680)
BIERE 25 Investment in treasury bonds = (100,000)
RERELRR Withdrawal of short term investments = 113,132
HENBARDA R Proceeds from partial disposal

ZEEWA of a subsidiary 270 =
HEBEARZRBMA Proceeds from disposal of associates 80,339 =
LENE  BE Proceeds from disposal of property,

PE PR N plant and equipment 5,986 1,129
ENHBARZRE Additional investment in a subsidiary = (1,125)
ENBERARRE Acquisition of interest in associates (8,001) =
FTAAERIBARRR Advance to an unconsolidated subsidiary (277,993) =
mIERENFAER Loan to a non-related company = (50,000)
FBERRZER Repayment from a non-related company 50,000 =
BRI 20 Placement of pledged bank deposits (6,779) (441,582)
BHFE Interest received 13,634 6,569
BRBELRANERZRE Dividends received from associates 176,452 173,696

RETHEAZERS Net cash used in investing activities (30,712) (371,965)
mE Financing activities
MEER New loans raised 1,429,100 1,552,458
BRER Repayment of loans (1,338,000) (1,326,758)
TREER AR RT Advance to ultimate holding company (217,691) (30,609)
%(Hx%wﬂﬁﬁle‘ Shares subscribed by minority shareholders 14,647 17,398
ERDEBRERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (2,304) (806)
MEEH (ER) BX% Net cash (used in)/generated
28R from financing activities (114,248) 211,683
ReRALEERD Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (105,496) (338,092)
AHEESERRIHEL Decrease in cash due to deconsolidation
of subsidiaries 31(b) (147,379) —
HNcAeRASEE Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 340,118 678,210
HRZAGRASEE Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 87,243 340,118
AMRERALFELER Analysis of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents
ROGEBRRE Bank balances and cash 102,126 788,498
A EEHBRTER Less: Pledged bank balances (14,883) (448,380)
87,243 340,118

©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000¢ 91
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Notes to the Financial Statements
© 0 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000 09090
(BEEEBERANZ St RARS) BE—ETNF+-A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

92

1. —RER 1. Organisation and operations
RRAFR—NA=ZFMNA=+NA The Company was established in the People’s Republic of
FEREAREME ([HRE])FEMAK China (the “PRC") on 29 April 1992, as a joint stock limited
Y m—RRHERAE - AEA company by way of private subscription with Panda Electronics
REREMEFEE LT ([FRHEE Group Company (“PEGC"”), a state-owned enterprise, as the
SERQAD) UAAREBRR - AR sole promoter. The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange
AR —NANAANEFRAZAR— of Hong Kong Limited (“The Hong Kong Stock Exchange”)
ANAE+—RA+TNBEEBEE and the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 2 May 1996 and 18
REMBERAE [BABBRAT] & E November 1996 respectively. In July 1999, PEGC was re-
BEEZXGR LM - — W AT EL organised into a company with limited liability and was
A BREEFEBAREHA M renamed as “Panda Electronics Group Company Limited”
EREMFEAA  WEBARERBEETE ("PEGCL") and continued to be the Company’s ultimate
SR NN A= PN/ [ 0p 5§28 holding company.

ERAT -

RAEEFEXBRME - £EHEH The principal activities of the Group are the development,

EEFREMER  WEBAMERES manufacture and sale of electronics and telecommunications

DHERER REHBE B products, satellite communication system and

BERETBEEMIFBEEL electromechanical products. Subsequent to the year end, the

1E (MH5E9) » operation of electronics and telecommunications products
was discontinued (note 9).

2. WEEHEK 2. Significant accounting policies
FRUEVBRE I EESTEE The principal accounting policies which have been adopted
AT ¢ in preparing the financial statements are as follows:-

(a) G e (a) Basic of preparation
RERRBEAEEEM 2GR The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
Al ERESSETMAEMBECE with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
TERRE o BR B 1R 2 AR A and comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong
wmE - WEREBME - #BEMR Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA").
- BREEREMIRENEME The financial statements have been prepared under the
HEET o historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of

property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and other
investment.

(b) 02 A g A ul e ) (b) Recently issued accounting standards

20044 « BB EFTRIAEEEM
ZIEEH MBI 2 BB G TR
LEBMBREERN RABA
EBMIEREAER]]) - WH20054F
TA1BEERABZEFFEE
R o AREEPMR BB Z20045F 12 A
B1EIEFEZUHHRER - WER
RERMNZEFTEBUBERELER -

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The company has not
early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2004.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BBBEERNZ it ERGER) (BE—ZEENF+ —A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

(b)

(c)

(d)

©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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FEBR  AEEZEPMENE
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BRBRAR ([FREBED AR
EBTEE AR E TR 2 5B ©
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() RoFF—F—A—BARST
BT  EE B RERE
# - HNRAEREDG : &

(b)

(c)

(d)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Recently issued accounting standards (Continued)

The Company has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to
state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant
impact on its results of operations and financial position.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective dates of acquisition or
up to the effective dates of disposal as appropriate. All
significant transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of the
subsidiaries.

As explained in note 35(b) to the financial statements, two
of the Company’s subsidiaries, Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. (“Panda Mobile”) and
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co., Ltd.
(“Panda Communications”) were ordered by the People’s
Court to be used to settle the overdue debt subsequent to
the year end. Accordingly, Panda Mobile and Panda
Communications were deconsolidated from the Group’
financial statements with effect from 1 January 2004.
Particulars of these subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the
financial statements.

Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share
of the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired. In respect of controlled subsidiaries:

(i)  for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, positive goodwill

is eliminated against reserves and is reduced by
impairment losses; and
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HEEGgF R (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Wi (F) (d)  Goodwill (Continued)

(ii) A—ET—F—F—H 2% (i) for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, positive
ETHWEE  EREeiRETE goodwill is amortised to the consolidated income
TRl EAFER DAE%??Z‘ 4 statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated
SEmANEE - FRE useful life. Positive goodwill is stated in the consolidated
ﬁ)‘ézﬁﬁﬁiﬁfrﬁ%uﬂiﬁé&ﬂ balance sheet at cost less any accumulated amortisation
BEE  WEeBEEAERA and any impairment losses.
Mk o

ERERE AT R ERESIE S In respect of acquisitions of associates and jointly controlled

B EmE ?izﬁiﬁ =T Rl entities, positive goodwill is amortised to the consolidated

Hﬂ NEZERGEEBEmRNE income statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated

85 o WMEFTE Rt EE MR EEE useful life. The cost of positive goodwill less any accumulated

B IEREBKAE - BEr AR E QA amortisation and any impairment losses is included in the

RAREHEEERMIREER - carrying amount of the interest in associates or jointly

controlled entities.

Hﬁlﬁﬁx? B AR - BEARR Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions of controlled
IR 4% %'Jf?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’]ﬁ?ﬁégﬁﬂ?a subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities
ZISE@FWEH&E%% AHREER represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair value
B EMNRTEEE L UK A /5 of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired over the cost
fho BEETIETA : of the acquisition. Negative goodwill is accounted for as
follows:
() MZZTZT—F—H—HAET (i)  for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, negative
RS : BB ABRNREE goodwill is credited to a capital reserve; and
WER &
iy MZZTZE—F—H—Hzzi& (i) for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, to the extent
LﬂE’]LIﬁZﬁﬁ (AU =t & that negative goodwill relates to an expectation of
AIEEAl - W REERERT E AV TEET future losses and expenses that are identified in the
AREEERAZEENEEE plan of acquisition and can be measured reliably, but
AR) BRELE W RERNE which have not yet been recognised, it is recognised in
AR - F*%Eﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁéﬁ@ the consolidated income statement when the future
REFRERE WK AR o K losses and expenses are recognised. Any remaining
HENEB (ETGHBEANEAR negative goodwill, but not exceeding the fair values of
FHEEBEENATEMB) the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the
SIRZEA TINE / EIEA3E consolidated income statement over the weighted
BB EENNETARERE average useful life of those non-monetary assets that
B iR E IR AER - H are depreciable/amortisable. Negative goodwill in excess
BB SHIEEBEEAT of the fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired
BENEHEGRRGSE K is recognised immediately in the consolidated income
ik NTERR ° statement.
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2.

(d)

(e)

Significant accounting p

Goodwill (Continued)

olicies (Continued)

In respect of any negative goodwill not yet recognised

in the consolidated in

—  for controlled su
is shown in the
deduction from
classification as

come statement:

bsidiaries, such negative goodwill
consolidated balance sheet as a
assets in the same balance sheet
positive goodwill; and

—  for associates and jointly controlled entities, such

negative goodwill is included in the carrying

amount of the
controlled entiti

interests in associates or jointly

es.

On disposal of a controlled subsidiary, an associate or

a jointly controlled

entity during the year, any

attributable amount of purchased goodwill not

previously amortised t

hrough the consolidated income

statement or which has previously been dealt with as

a movement on Gro
calculation of the pro

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company

up reserves is included in the
fit or loss on disposal.

in which the Group, directly or

indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital or

controls more than half of

the voting power, or where the

Company controls the composition of its board of directors

or equivalent governing b

ody. Details of the Company’s

subsidiaries as of 31 December 2004 are set out in Note 17

to the financial statements.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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2.

®

(g

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Associated companies

An associated company is an enterprise over which the Group
is in a position to exercise significant influence, including
participation in financial and operating policy decisions. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of
the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In
the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are
stated at the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates
plus the premium/less any discount arising on acquisition in
so far as it has not already been written off or amortised.
When the Group transacts with its associated companies,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associates, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable during the
year in the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates
are stated at cost, as reduced by any decline in the value of
the associate that is other than temporary.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation
less depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its present working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the
asset has been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance and overhead costs, is charged to income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the asset.
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(g)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement. Where the recoverable
amount of an asset has declined below its carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value.
In determining the recoverable amount of assets, expected
future cash flows are discounted to their present values.

It is the Group's policy to determine the carrying amount of
the property, plant and equipment on the historical cost basis.
However, in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
property, plant and equipment of the Group were revalued in
1995 in connection with the listing the Company’s shares on
The Hong Kong Stock Exchange and stated in the financial
statements at such valuation.

The Group does not intend to revalue these assets in the
future and they will continue to be carried at their 1995
valuation less subsequent depreciation.

The surplus arising on the 1995 revaluation of these assets
was credited to the assets revaluation reserve. Any future
decrease in value of these assets will be charged to the income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any,
on the revaluation reserve relating to the previous revaluation
of the same asset. On the subsequent disposal or retirement
of such assets, the attributable revaluation surplus not yet
transferred to retained profits in prior years will be transferred
to retained profits.
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2. WEFHHEK () 2. Significant accounting policies (Continued)
(g ¥ - BEMSME (E) (g) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
BREZTIIZIN - W - HBRFR Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,

ZETRE G A ERRUNER
ER T AR HE KA HAEE

=+ b A P A g RO
BEY) 15& 354
W23 Ko 5% 5&E114E
BRRERAE 5Z& 104F

(hy LR (h)

ERIRENEERENRERNE
EMAMEER - R AERRE LR
Al - KABRBENRERNER
MEEXAE  REREBEERR -
ERIRETKEARREREEE
M - MSMREHDE - £
TRTRITE -

G) W R WA 6)

ABEEBRTIIBERER  BRE
EEEMPAERXMIREES [ &
YemE - Be S bl S IRE R EETT
EH - NEEMIREERDE AR
C&%R - REERE (ANEEREER
HAllgE 382 Z50) SRR E R A
R - AR E SR NIEEENERE
FRELEREEMERRE - &8
FREEEEARTRAETHER
S8 - PTS R RIRR A BB AR
e MEREEREENFE
ERZEENRNER & A FMRKRE
RHEMSHEHARRSREN
HE -

plant and equipment over their anticipated useful lives on a
straight-line basis at the following annual rates:-

Land use rights Over the term of the lease

Buildings 15 to 35 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5to 11 years
Transportation equipment and

motor vehicles 5 to 10 years

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents buildings and machinery
under construction or installation and is stated at cost less
any impairment. Cost comprises direct and indirect costs of
acquisition or construction as well as borrowing costs
capitalised. Construction in progress is transferred to property,
plant and equipment when they are completed. No
depreciation is provided on construction in progress.

Impairment of assets

Properties, plant and equipment and development expenditure
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of one of
these assets may not be recoverable. Whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an
impairment loss representing the difference between the
carrying amount and the recoverable amount of an asset, is
recognised in the income statement. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use.
The net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale
of an asset in an arm’s length transaction less the costs of
disposal, while value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use
of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
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(1)

()

(k)

V)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior year is
recorded when there is an indication that the losses recognised
for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal
is recorded in the income statement.

Investments in securities

All securities other than held-to-maturity debt securities are
measured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates. Where
securities are held for trading purposes, unrealised gains and
losses are included in net profit or loss for the period. For
other securities, unrealised gains and losses are dealt with in
equity, until the security is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is included
in net profit or loss for the period.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition, is calculated using the weighted
average cost method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year
as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed.
Certain items of income and expenses are recognised for tax
purposes in a different accounting period from that in which
they are recognised in the financial statements.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date are used to determine deferred
taxation.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation,
legal or constructive, as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of
money is material, the amount of a provision is the present
value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle
the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial
statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.
A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial
statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits
is probable.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates ruling on the balance
sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt
with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries
and associates maintained in foreign currencies are translated
at exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date whilst the
profit and loss is translated at an average rate. Exchange
differences arising on consolidation, if any, are dealt with in

reserves.

Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessary take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of
the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit scheme

Payments to retirement benefits scheme are charged to the
income statement.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Research and development costs

Expenditure on research and development is charged to the
income statement in the year in which it is incurred except
where a major project is undertaken and it is reasonably
anticipated that development costs will be recovered through
future commercial activity. Such development costs are deferred
and written off over the life of the project from the date of
commencement of commercial operation.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets remain with the lessors are accounted for as operating
leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
amortisation and provision, if necessary, for any impairment
loss.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which were within three months of maturity when acquired,
less advances from banks repayable within three months from
the date of the advance.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Recognition of income

Sales are recognised when goods are delivered to customers.
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable. Dividend income from unlisted
investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment is established.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting,
the Group has chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances
and transactions are between group enterprises within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as

those available to other external parties.
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(w)

FEFBR (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (Continued)
A (E) (w) Segment reporting (Continued)
PHWEATHEZHAWBEERS = Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
AZR—EBREN S BEE (B K the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
| TN AR AR o intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one
period.
RAOMEEXZERIBRELEE Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
E -MEER -BE - bERWE assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, corporate and
A ARDEA R - financing expenses and minority interests.
BEW 3. Turnover
EEBRHERRBRELE=4 Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold and
B EE ERRRE B B R AT o services provided to outside customers, net of sales taxes
and discounts.
3 fib e A 4.  Other revenue
—ESTHmEF —EE=F
2004 2003
AR®TiT ARMFIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
B NS RN /N Interest income from associates 25,837 —
RIT R E A B U A Bank and other interest income 13,634 6,569
E A Sundry income 5,266 5,641
Ha A Rental income 4,817 12,800
S e TION Technology license income 828 2,297
RERERA Income from short term investments — 20,845
50,382 48,152
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5. KRHAKEBM OB#H)/ &M 5. (Loss)/profit from operations
—EEMmE —ZTT=F
2004 2003
ARBTT ARETFL
RMB’000 RMB’000
BB/ GEA) THSE (Loss)/profit from operations has been
P&t Lok =T arrived at after charging/(crediting):
EIREX Bad debt written off = 34,910
e Depreciation 33,573 33,400
REREE (RTHERR) Provision for bad and doubtful debts
(included in administrative expenses) 43,475 49,143
FREE RTBRERRN) Provision for inventories
(included in administrative expenses) 3,441 10,123
BETERA Staff costs
BRE RG24 Retirement benefit scheme contributions 6,673 8,938
0 Ea Directors’ remuneration:-
BUFMTES Independent non-executive directors
e Fees 88 88
H 1t 5 M Other emoluments = —
FHTES Non-executive directors:-
e Fees 720 1,440
H 1 5 M Other emoluments = —
HITES Executive directors:-
e Fees = =
EXRZ& - TR Basic salaries, housing allowances,
H A2 BE R B YR A other allowances and benefits in kind 480 480
RIRETEIE R Contributions to pension schemes 20 18
EXME Supervisors' remuneration:-
e Fees — _
EXF& - EF 20 Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hi 28 R EYEA other allowances and benefits in kind 380 380
RRE B Contributions to pension schemes 28 27
Hith Others 31,511 38,517
39,900 49,888
ZE AN & Auditors’ remuneration 1,618 1,755
KERN S Operating lease rentals in respect
of land and buildings 1,997 3,107
HEWE KB RBE (Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
2 (8 BB plant and equipment (2,680) 80

(a) B 3 3R A BE 9 1R A AR P (a) The aggregate emoluments of each of the directors
W R 1,000,000 T L F during the relevant periods were under HK$1,000,000.
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5. RHBEMOSHE) &AM 5. (Loss)/profit from operations (Continued)
(&)

b)) BEMEMWRAHAALE (b) The five highest paid individuals include:-
15 :
—EETmE —EE=F
2004 2003
A8 AEL
Number of Number of
Individuals Individuals
AfmmMe AL Five highest paid individuals
B Directors = —
BE Supervisors = =
BT Employees 5 5
5 5
BEeMemii AAALTRARIETL All of the five individuals with highest emoluments in the
FEMeRNEBERENEMESE R Group were employees of the Company each with
1,000,000/ TTIA T © HER B &7 emoluments during the relevant periods under HK$1,000,000.
HUR - The aggregate emoluments of the five individuals during the

relevant periods were and as follows:-

—_ZZTME —E2E=F

2004 2003

AR®TFT N

RMB’'000 RMB’000

Fre R E MR, Salaries and other benefits 1,510 1,510
RRETEI K Retirement benefits

scheme contributions 44 44

1,554 1,554
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6. BUE AR 6. Finance costs
—ETWF —EE=F
2004 2003
AR%TiT AR FT
RMB’000 RMB’000
RAEFRERZRTT Interest on bank and other loans
REMERZFE wholly repayable within five years 49,014 76,554
RITREMER Bank and other charges
969 893
49,983 77,447
7. BifaBiX 7. Income tax expenses
—ETWF —EE=F
2004 2003
(EFr&kat)
(Restated)
AR®TiT ARBFIT
RMB’'000 RMB’000
RIES B 1E - Taxation charge comprises:-
R FTIS PRC income tax
—RnalkEKE AT — Company and its subsidiaries 2,368 2,594
/N — Associates 54,079 14,732
56,447 17,326
R—NANAF  AAFHEELF In 1995, the Company changed the place of its registration
Mt ERRERTANE - %k to Pukou, Nanjing, which is a High and New Technology
REARTRAER  RN—hNLEF Development Zone. On 29 August, 1995, the Company was
NAZ+hB  RRAFKEIEHRE R recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology Commission
BRWMEZESRARS T HIM D as a High and New Technology Enterprise and such status has
¥ RHMAFEARARAA—-NANLR enabled the Company to pay income tax at the rate of 15%
F— A BESMNBEENEERT of its assessable profit with effect from 1 January, 1995.
BFN15% 2 i -
ARABZEHEAREZRE AR All subsidiaries of the Company pay income tax at the rates

15% E33% BN FT1EH © between 15% and 33%.
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7. BBl (&) 7. Income tax expenses
RARZEEBERAMRENR The Company’s principal associated company, namely Nanjing
RREBEERAR((AREMNED Ericsson Panda Communication Co., Ltd. is subject to the
FEBNBEREERTBF15% .2 income tax rate of 15%.
FriSHt -
RNEB B BEBRTLADG 7 2 B BB & The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs
ERARARATBEIR 2B Emat from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
B2RmBEZRAT taxation rate of the home country of the Company as follows:
—EE2nE —EE=F
2004 2003
(EFr ki)
(Restated)
AR%TIT AREFIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
B %5 BT A Profit before taxation 123,126 162,629
LB R R 33% Tax calculated at the statutory
STHE A PRC tax rate of 33% 40,632 53,668
BEANSIMAHLTZ Exemption/reduction of income tax under
REMELEFTESR preferential tax treatment (43,138) (72,434)
TH&IEZ RIERE Tax effect of:
FHIE# & W = Income not subject to taxation (50,950) (5,086)
DGIE: %35 Expenses not deductible
for taxation purposes 111,225 24,219
RERTIEER Deferred tax benefits arising from
tax losses not recognised 2,854 22,762
RERHIEBE 25 A Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax loss (2,447) (1,185)
WEFEMSHBERE Over provision in the prior years (866) (4,088)
REZREMEETR Under provision in the current year — (64)
i Others (863) (466)
REFEZBRIARX Taxation 56,447 17,326
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8.
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R A0 AN B 7 e 2= MY SE35(0)FR At - R
—ERRF=ATHEREEHAE
AREPREMRB AR 2 RE — ™
RERMPEREREARLAR ([F
HIEE ) 251%M%E R R AR A
EERBERLA ([RREBE]) 2
%%%%W%ﬁ%%ﬁkZﬁﬁ*

R=ZZFZTRAF=A+—H Lk
ﬁ%%% Al RIER B EBRFE
ﬁo

ERADERITHAR LR £AER
HEBRDBERAFBEERE
% AREAMBAREBRALE
ERHBREIBRTFREERERKLZ
TEHS

8.

Deferred taxation

The major component of the net deferred tax asset unprovided
for at the balance sheet date is unutilised tax losses computed
under the PRC accounting standards. No provision for deferred
taxation has been recognised in the financial statements as
it is not certain that the benefits of the deferred tax asset will
be utilised in the foreseeable future.

Discontinuing operations

As stated in note 35(b) to the financial statements, a judicial
forceful execution order was issued by the People’s Court on
10 March 2005 whereby the Company’s 51% and 95%
interests in two subsidiaries namely Panda Mobile and Panda
Communications respectively, were to be used to settle the
overdue debt . The transfer of the equity interests in these
two subsidiaries to the lender were completed on 11 March

2005.

The above mentioned judicial forceful execution shall result
in the discontinuation of the Group’s operations in the
development, production and sale of mobile
telecommunication products as the above two subsidiaries
are the principal subsidiaries engaging in the business segment

of mobile telecommunication products.
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9. MEILEE (&) 9. Discontinuing operations (Continued)
AN A B S R R M 2(0 T - B As stated in note 2(c) to the financial statements, the above
200441 A 1H R Lt b8 A 7] two subsidiaries were deconsolidated from the Group's
HAERZBB®RE - WEBABR financial statements with effect from 1 January 2004.
IEEBR2004F E 2 £ B W T Accordingly, the results relating to the discontinuing
5 - ElE2003F 128318 ILEFE - operations for the year ended 31 December 2004 have not
FRARMBEERA c BRARES been disclosed in the financial statements. The information
mr on revenue, expenses and results of the above two subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2003 were as follows:-

—ET=F

2003

AREFT

RMB’000

EXEH Turnover 3,259,430
SHE R A Cost of sales (2,903,023)

s A Gross profit 356,407

HaA Other revenue 9,866
2 SH A AR Distribution costs (96,317)
THER Administrative expenses (58,424)

R B A& A Profit from operations 211,532
Bl & A AR Finance costs (53,875)

B B A g Profit before taxation 157,657

FRS %= i Income tax expenses =

A BIAR 5 18 2 Al v A Profit before minority interests 157,657
DR RIB R Minority interests (43,017)

ANE E F i F

Net profit for the year 114,640
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BRBETIRIBEZFE 2 RREMN
i A A R #665,646,0007T (ZTE =
F: AR¥97,413,00070) R =T F
—FHE-_TTNFREBTHRMD
655,015,000/ 515 -

9. MWEILEH (&) 9. Discontinuing operations (Continued)
20034 % 2004F 12 A318 - Hif The carrying amounts of the total assets, liabilities and
RIEEBEBACEE BERDH minority interests relating to the discontinuing operations as
MR < BEEREENT ¢ at 31 December 2003 and 2004 were as follows:-

—ETmE —EE=F

2004 2003

AR®TiT ARBFIT

RMB’000 RMB’000

HEE Total assets — 1,809,447
HAE G E D R = Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 121,017 —
BEE Total liabilities — (1,502,838)
VeI RS Minority interests = (105,559)
HEE Net assets 121,017 201,050

10. 7 4F BE W i A 10. Net profit for the year
REBAFEFREAZARE Of the Group’s net profit for the year of RMB65,646,000
65,646,0007T (T =4F : ARK (2003 : RMB97,413,000), profit of RMB71,524,000 (2003 :
97,413,000T) « Ef AR ¥ profit of RMB14,188,000) has been dealt with in the financial
71,524,000 (ZZZT=5F : AR¥ statements of the Company.
14,188,0007T) BV A B AR A 7]

R Rk o

1. KA 11. Dividends
FAVEREFHERE (Z2Z= No interim dividend was paid (2003 : RMBNil) and no final
F|E) O NTEBIREREBRKRE (= dividend is proposed for the year (2003 : RMBNil).
TE=F  E) -

12. BR&ERMN 12. Earnings per share

The calculation of the earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to shareholders of RMB65,646,000 (2003 : profit
of RMB97,413,000) and 655,015,000 shares in issue
throughout 2004 and 2003.
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13. i HE
@ BEIW
MEEMS AEEEKRES A

=HD e EEEBWT

BEREmM H#E TERHES
FRABRER

BEREER: W% LERBES
EREEM

EFEREMR: HAE LERHESE

FREEREM

EB oMz HLEBHELEMR
5 e

NEBHERE  LERBER
BEERBTEEER %SES
2 EEBEHFR2005F 38 & 1F (M
9) e

TREVNAKEREH D RE D Z

WA - wH /(BB RETEE &
BERAXZEHR

B = B H B F R

13.

(a)

Segment reporting

Business segment

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into three operating businesses. The principal activities of

the businesses are as follows:

Electromechanical Development, production and sale

products: of electromechanical products,
equipment and appliances
Satellite Development, manufacture and

telecommunications sale of satelline telecommunication

products: products

Electronic Development, manufacture and
Information sale of electronic information
Products: products

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at
their prevailing market prices.

The Group also engaged in the business of sale and
distribution of mobile telephones and telecommunication
products which was discontinued in March 2005 (note 9).

The following tables provide an analysis of the Group’s
turnover, results and certain assets liabilities and expenditure
information by business segments:-
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13. iwmy (2 13. Segment reporting (Continued)
@ BEHW(E) (a) Business segment (Continued)
HE2004F12A31HILFE Year ended 31 December 2004
RREEE REEE
BOERER HEMER GEEMEER ETFERES EtiRH 8 B
Discontinuing
operation Continuing operations
Mobile Satellite
telecommuni- Electro-  telecommuni- Electronic
cation mechanical cation Information Other
products products products Products operations Elimination  Consolidated
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFL AREFL AREFL AREFL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BA Revenue
HiMEE External sales 12,852 172,774 104,094 229,216 145,704 664,640
PEREE Inter-segment sales — — — — 3,660 (3,660) =
At Total 12,852 172,774 104,094 229,216 149,364 (3,660) 664,640
BEEA Result
PHBE Segment result (778) (4,122) 18,025 (3,725) 7,902 17,302
TAHLH Unallocated
corporate expenses (90,766)
FERA Interest income 39,471
FEZ Interest expenses (49,014)
HEBENA  Gain on disposal of
ERZHE interests in
associates 13,351
HAGH Impairment losses on
WEBARKE  investments in
BRER unconsolidated
subsidiaries (84,033)
PEHE Share of results
AREE of associates 276,815
g Income tax expenses (56,447 )
DHBRE Profit before
BRiaf minority interests 66,679
DHREEE  Minority interests (1,033)

BF Net profit 65,646
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13. AW#|E (& 13. Segment reporting (Continued)
(a) BENM (E) (a) Business segment (Continued)
7R2004F12A31H Year ended 31 December 2004
RREEE RERE
BRER HEER BFRE
ER BEGER ER ER HtiEH B
Discontinuing
operation Continuing operations
Mobile Satellite
telecommuni- Electro-  telecommuni- Electronic
cation mechanical cation Information Other
products products products Products operations  Consolidated
ARETTL ARETTL ARETTL ARETTL ARETTL ARETIL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
gE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 16,707 154,241 55,200 188,364 278,660 693,172
HAAHME Investments in
NG £ unconsolidated subsidiaries 912,547
Fal NG 2 Interests in associates 547,560
TAHEE Unallocated corporate assets 493,769
AHHEEE 2,647,048
A Liabilities
PHAaE Segment liabilities 18,176 113,986 9,626 184,195 227,756 553,739
THHaE Unallocated corporate liabilities 862,784
afteafk 1,416,523
Rt EH Other information
TEER Depreciation = 3,788 = 502 =

114 ©0 000000000000 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

B = B O H 8B F KR ©# & R 2 7 = B 2 @®m OF %



=

g i B ERM

i

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BEBEBRMNZ @it EAGE) (BE_ZEZNF+_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

13. i (&

13. Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) BENK (E) (a) Business segment (Continued)
HZE2003F12A31HILFE Year ended 31 December 2003
RRLEEE RAEE
BRER HEER BFRE
ER BEGESR ER ER HtiRH B
Discontinuing
operation Continuing operations
Mobile Satellite
telecommuni- Electro-  telecommuni- Electronic
cation mechanical cation Information Other
products products products Products operations  Consolidated
(E#&it) (Effxit) (Effxit) (EFrit) (EFr&it) (EFrit)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
AREFT AREFT AREFL AREFL AREFL AREFL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
BA Revenue
HiohEE External sales 3,266,134 162,341 129,298 164,716 144,309 3,866,798
BEEE Result
PHBRE Segment result 196,515 7,355 21,975 (7,490) (37,750) 180,605
TAHLH Unallocated
corporate expenses (59,980)
FERA Interest income 6,569
FEZ Interest expenses (76,554)
PEMENREE Share of results of associates 97,974 14,015 111,989
FER S Income tax expenses (17,326)
DHRRERAER  Profit before minority interests 145,303
DYRRER Minority interests (47,890)
eyt Net profit 97,413
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13.

(a)

AWWE (E 13. Segment reporting (Continued)
BEXW (E) (a) Business segment (Continued)
HZ=2003F12A31HILFE (&) Year ended 31 December 2003 (Continued)
M LR RHEES
BEHER HEHE BFER
ER BERER B ER Rt Atk
Discontinuing
operation Continuing operations
Mobile Satellite
telecommuni- Electro-  telecommuni- Electronic
cation mechanical cation Information Other
products products products Products operations  Consolidated
(E3f&it) (Eif&it) (Eif&it) (Eif&it) (Eif&it) (Eif&it)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT ARBFL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
gE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 1,718,763 176,219 49,169 130,162 666,502 2,740,815
Est VNG Interests in associates 330,204 234,187 564,391
TH8EE Unallocated corporate assets 192,105
AftedE 3,497,311
if Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 996,226 63,761 11,336 75,977 222,063 1,369,363
THHafkE Unallocated corporate liabilities 868,000
AftERE 2,237,363
Rt & H Other information
REER Depreciation 9,016 2,775 - 3% -
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13. 2w ()

(b) KB H — b4

TFI3RE ABE Z 20034 22004412
A31BItFEEBE > HZ WA

13. Segment reporting (Continued)

(b) Secondary reporting format- geographical segments

The Following table presents revenue regarding geographical
segments for the year ended 31 December 2003 and 2004:

—ETmE —EE=F
2004 2003
ARBTFIT ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
AL@N Domestic revenue 496,109 3,866,798
EEINLN Overseas revenue 168,531 —
664,640 3,866,798
REBFEEEHEPREAR The principal assets employed by the Group are located in

HEMBHFEA - FFAKRFEILR
RiWRE D cEERIHHETT

o ER ST e

the PRC, accordingly, no segmental analysis of assets and
expenditure is prepared for the year.

14, %IBEE 14. Intangible assets
*5M i1} MABRE &t
Development
The Group Trademarks costs Total
AREFT ARETFT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REHEE Cost or valuation:
RZZEE=F+ZA=1—H At 31 December 2003 90,273 41,581 131,854
RetraEgEmEd Transfer out in respect of
unconsolidated subsidiaries — (41,581) (41,581)
R-EENE+-_F=+—H At 31 December 2004 90,273 — 90,273
%ﬁﬁ Amortisation:

R-EE=F+_F=+—H At 31 December 2003 53,343 26,901 80,244
FREH Amortisation for the year 16,413 = 16,413
RetraEgEmEd Transfer out in respect of

unconsolidated subsidiaries — (26,901) (26,901)

RZEZME+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2004 69,756 — 69,756
IREFE Net book value:

RZZETMEF=A=F—H At 31 December 2004 20,517 = 20,517

RZEZ=F+-RA=1—H At 31 December 2003 36,930 14,680 51,610
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14.

—=F

=

TEF - A=+—HILFE)

wEERE (&) 14. Intangible assets (Continued)
e Y by
The Company Trademark
ARBFT
RMB’'000
FRESEE Cost or valuation:
RZZEE=FK At 31 December 2003 and 2004
—EENFE+=-A=+—8H 90,273
i Amortisation:
RZBE=F+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2003 53,343
F N 5 Amortisation for the year 16,413
RZZEZME+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 69,756
IREFE Net book value:
R-EENF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 20,517
RZEZ=F+-A=+—H

RABR—NNANFHEBE TS
EARBANER  BESEARA
R#155,140,0000T - R=_BZZTF
NA=Z+BemISEED B S
2R - MEER - BWEREGERD
kOB RkEREEMBEMARN (&
R)BERAE (AR IEmEEEE
THE - FEERARE
90,273,0007T °

At 31 December 2003 36,930

The trademark, which the Company acquired from PEGC in
1996 at a consideration of RMB155,140,000, was revalued
on 30 September 2000 at RMB90,273,000 on an open market
value basis by Sallmanns (Far East) Limited (“Sallmanns”),
Chartered Surveyors, Property Consultants, Plant and
Machinery Valuers and Financial and Intangible Asset Valuers.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
A EERA S B RAER) (RE—FEME | At o seesesseseseees

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

15. W%~ WG Kk 15. Property, plant and equipment
EWR
*&E TiERE BEY BERRME RAE #a
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Group use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
AREFT AREFL AREFT AREFL AREFL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REXGEE Cost or valuation:
“ET=F+-A=+-H At 31 December 2003 26,500 333,342 174,459 11,101 545,402
NE Additions — 2,820 26,089 474 29,383
ERIBEA Transfer from construction
in progress — 80 14,792 — 14,872
RApEREEMEL Transfer out in respect
of unconsolidated
subsidiaries — (907) (20,630) (3,876) (25,413)
e Disposals — (335) (35,472) (169) (35,976)
“ZENE+-A=1—H At 31 December 2004 26,500 335,000 159,238 7,530 528,268
ik Depreciation:
“EE=F+-A=1-H At 31 December 2003 4,893 69,053 88,445 4,200 166,591
AEERE Charge for the year 527 11,438 21,023 585 33,573
AaftEEZEMEL Transfer out in respect
of unconsolidated
subsidiaries — (256) (12,833) (719) (13,808)
L E R A Written back
on disposal — (335) (25,510) (148) (25,993)
“ETNE+=A=+-H At 31 December 2004 5,420 79,900 71,125 3918 160,363
REFE Net book value:
“EENE+-A=1—H At 31 December 2004 21,080 255,100 88,113 3,612 367,905
“EE=F+-A=1-H At 31 December 2003 21,607 264,289 86,014 6,901 378,811
Bt ANER B A b 5 PR A R SR 2 EB L Note : All the Group’s land use rights and buildings are located in the

TUPAFR Y - i 3 {5k PR A A 1 SRR 4D
B BA14F -

PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 41 years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

© 0 0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
(BRERBEERNZETEAGR) BE_FEOF+ _A=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

15. W%~ BB Rt (& 15. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
BB
LN TiERE BEY BARRGE RAE #a
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Company use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT  ARETR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000
REXEE Cost or valuation:
“EF=F+-fA=t-H At 31 December 2003 26,500 296,369 78,860 891 402,620
NE Additions — — 687 — 687
e Disposals — — (26,567) (15) (26,582)
“EEMEF-A=1—H At 31 December 2004 26,500 296,369 52,980 876 376,725
ik Depreciation:
“ZEF=F+-fA=t-H At 31 December 2003 4,893 60,419 57,044 375 122,731
REENE Charge for the year 527 11,713 5,882 70 18,192
I A B Written back on disposal = = (17,845) (12) (17,857)
“ZEME+-A=1-H At 31 December 2004 5,420 72,132 45,081 433 123,066
REFE Net book value:
“ETENF+-A=1-H At 31 December 2004 21,080 224,237 7,899 443 253,659
“EE=F+-A=+-H At 31 December 2003 21,607 235,950 21,816 516 279,889

BEE : ADRIMLHGE AR REEY 250
TURAFRER - T 38 AR AN i BAFEAY

HAME -

Note : All the Company’s land use rights and buildings are located in the

PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 41 years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
0 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000000090 09090
(BBBEERNZ it ERGER) (BE—ZEENF+ —A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

16. fER#TE 16. Construction in progress
FRE F47F
The Group The Company
ZZEME -—TT-F C—BEMNE "—TT-F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBTE ARETT ARBFET ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

R—A—H At 1 January 5,938 7,718 5,895 5,081
m: FRRE Add : Additions during

the year 35,237 15,698 19,669 884

41,175 23,416 25,564 5,965

o BEETEEE Less : Transfers to
property, plant

and equipment (14,872) (17,338) (80) —
PEREREES Impairment (5,000) = (5,000) =
FRBD Disposal — (140) _ (70)
R+=ZA=+—8H At 31 December 21,303 5,938 20,484 5,895
ERIEINBIEE AN 2 FF Construction in progress does not include capitalisation of
Bo net interest.
17. BB A v W% 17. Investments in subsidiaries
—FTMF —TT=F
2004 2003
AR®TFT ARMT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ELETRRG  RE Unlisted shares, at cost 221,602 194,611
ST AR ERIBK Impairment loss recognised (131,481) (31,412)

90,121 163,199
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© 0 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000 09090
(BEEEBERANZ St RARS) BE—ETNF+-A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. WIBA I HER (22) 17. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
FEXZEENBARIEARBRE Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability
FRERRFBIK /2l R companies established/registered and operating in the PRC
T RZEATRFE - and directly held by the Company, are as follows:-

R/ F08
KEARRE itfe M BRERES #FEA TERE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
BREHEFNERRAR —NNE ARE 94.34% REBEERBHRE
MA=t+tH 530,0007C THM  REREH
Nanjing Panda Electronics 27 April 1998 RMB530,000 94.34% Sourcing raw materials, components and parts,
Materials Company equipment and machinery for production

RINTREEFERAA —hNZF ARE 95% ERETEmETEN
+=-A=t-H 6,500,0007C
Shenzhen Panda 21 December 1992 RMB6,500,000 95% Trading of electronics products
Electronics Company and components
HREERNERERAR —AANE ARE 70% HERHEEESRRER
TA+ER 5,000,0007C
Nanjing Panda Technology 15 October 1999 RMBS5,000,000 70% Manufacture and sale of equipment
Equipment Co., Ltd. for production of television sets
HREHEREXBERAR —AANE eI 72% ¥ LERHEETRERER
tA=+H 3,400,000
Nanjing Panda Information 20 July 1998 US$3,400,000 2% Development, production and sale of
Industry Co. Ltd. electronics information products
MREHERARE —WN=F eI 72% HERDHERS
ZRERRA (M) TA+T=H 1,000,000 BHEERETH
Panda International 12 October 1993 US$1,000,000 72% Sale and distribution of cellular mobile
Telecommunication telephones and pagers

Systems Company
Limited, Nanjing
("International
Telecommunication”)

(Note (c)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(BBEBERERANZ it ERGER) BE—ETNF+ - A=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. BB AT R (&) 17. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
FEXZEEWNBARHEAERE Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability
FRBRRABIR S /Gl R companies established/registered and operating in the PRC
T AEZEAANES - (&) and directly held by the Company, are as follows:- (Continued)

R/ ¥0F
HELAREE HMEH RAEMES RFEAL TERE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
ARAEET Ak ARE 71.94% SERRBNRRETNT
2R () +-A=+H 12,250,0007C
Nanjing Guanghua Electronics 20 December 1984 RMB12,250,000 71.94% Manufacture and processing
Plastic Casings Factory (Note (a)) of television casing
AR ERER —WARE ARE 99.11% FERBEETES
TA+=H 45,000,0007T
Nanjing Panda Mechanical 12 May 1995 RMB45,000,000 99.11% Manufacture and sale of
Engineering Plant communication equipment and
electronic equipment
HREEERERAR —hANE ARE 70% HERBESEETHE
“R+H 5,000,0007
Nanjing Panda Accurate 10 February 1999 RMBS5,000,000 70% Manufacture and sale of
Machinery Co., Ltd. specialised electronic equipment
MR R R B —TZZE ARE 70% EEREHENHNES
ERAR NAZT+AhA 1,000,0007 RAZREFERER
Nanjing Panda Appliance 29 September 2000 RMB1,000,000 70% Development and production of
& Apparatus Co. Ltd. electromechanical products and
installation of electronics
communications systems
HREHBE 2% ARE 70% BB RER
SERRDA ~A=tNR 5,000,0007C
Nanjing Panda Mechanical 28 June 2001 RMB5,000,000 70% Manufacture of raw materials,

Manufacturing Co. Ltd

components and parts for production
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(BEEEBERANZ St RARS) BE—ETNF+-A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. WIBA I HER (22) 17. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
FEXZEENBARIEARBRE Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability
FRERRFBIK /2l R companies established/registered and operating in the PRC
INTBZEQARNFE : (& and directly held by the Company, are as follows:- (Continued)

R/ F08
KEARRE itfe M BRERES #FEA TERE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
BREREN —TE-F ARE 60% 2BHG
EXERAA +ZA=txH 5,000,0007C
Nanjing Panda Hua Ge 26 December 2001 RMB5,000,000 60% Manufacture and sale of plastic products
Electronic Plastics Co. Ltd and spare parts
BREEBDRE i St AR% 51% BERBNHE
REERDF (D) —ANB 120,000,0007
Nanjing Panda Mobile 8 February 2002 RMB 120,000,000 51% Sale of mobile
Communication Equipment and telecommunication products
Co., Ltd. (“Panda Mobile")
(Note (b))
BREHBEER —TECE ARE 100% % EERHELHRE
AR AR (k) NA+7E 20,000,0007 EES Gl
Nanjing Panda 16 August 2002 RMB20,000,000 100% Development,
Communications production and sale of mobile
Development Co., Ltd. telecommunication products
(“Panda Communications”)
(Note (b))
AREEERERAR “TE-F AEH 70% BT MTENE
—R=+mA 3,000,0007C
Nanjing Panda 24 January 2002 RMB3,000,000 70% Manufacture and subcontracting of

=

Mechanical Co., Ltd.

mechanical parts

e o=
=R =

¥ K

7

5

R =2

= =

Mo F

124 ©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

=i

El



LEELE:

Notes to the Financial Statements

0 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000000090 09090
(BBEBERERANZ it ERGER) BE—ETNF+ - A=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. BB A v B ()

MEXTEZEEMNBAREREREA
ERAT RN B / R &= -
AT RZERRNFS : (B)

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability
companies established/registered and operating in the PRC
and directly held by the Company, are as follows:- (Continued)

R/ 547
HELREE A8 RAEMRS RFESU FERE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
HREFHAEARAA —ZT-F ARE 70% EFERERNRE
A 1,000,0007C
Nanjing Electronic October 2002 RMB1,000,000 70% Inspection of electromechanical products
Calibration Co., Ltd.
R R R R “TZF ARE 50% HRRERRER
ARAR () TA+AR 10,000,007 REBEERS
Nanjing Panda Network 18 October 2002 RMB10,000,000 50% Data communication terminal products and
Technology Co., Ltd. network communication products
("Panda Network")
(Note (c)
MR AS —22-F AR 51% AERBHERNFARAHE
ERERAF NA=+H 3,000,0007C
Nanjing Panda System 30 September 2002 RMB3,000,000 51% Development and sale of computer software
Integration Co., Ltd.
HREHER “ZIME ARE 55% Rit - EERHEUPSERR
HEERAH +ZA-H 5,000,0007 RERETRISEZER
Nanjing Panda Power Supply 1 December 2004 RMB5,000,000 55% Design, manufacture and sale of UPS and special
Technology Co., Ltd. power supply systems and converters
AREHET —TENE X 75% BERANRERENNIN
SERRDA ~AA=t=8H 10,000,000 REREREE
Nanjing Panda Electronic 23 June 2004 US$10,000,000 75% Subcontracting and installation and repair of

Manufacture Co., Ltd.

Al'and SMT equipment
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BREBEEFRD

S EARER) BE-F

%E'

MEF—A=1—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17.

W D 2 i B (2

MEXZEENBARYRERE
EARRNHBIRKSL / G R &=
T RZEQABNFE : (&

et

(a)

AARBE —HERERKXEETE
BRZHBRR - ZHBARZEE
B RBEBRMINRETINT -
BEARRBEEZER—ANEE
IV EE LR - A EBHEREUER
FF AR¥350,0007T 2 REEH
SEEMARYE20,00TEE=T
TLHF 2 AR¥750,000t AL © &
MAEBHINEFRECBSRE
% ARREEZEHBR—IBTIR
AE—YIER - aEEaE &
A ATTRINBRARAEZ ZIRE
BABRE D RESBEEFME -

BN SRR M EE2(QFTARAE - LA E
B BB X 7] F1 20044 1 B 1 B #2 3b 4 4t
AEEZHHRE ©

LB RARESRELREDK » iR
KEEDTFEH -

17.

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability

companies established/registered and operating in the PRC

and directly held by the Company, are as follows:- (Continued)

Notes

Nanjing Guanghua Electronics Plastic Casings Factory operates as
a joint venture between the Company and a joint venture partner.
The principal activity of this subsidiary is the manufacture and
processing of television casing. Under the joint venture agreement
entered into between the Company and joint venture partner in
1987, the joint venture partner has agreed to receive a guaranteed
return on an annual basis of RMB350,000 with an annual increase
of RMB20,000 up to RMB750,000 in the year of 2007. The
Company is entitled to 100% of all profits and will bear 100% of
all losses remaining after payment of the annual guaranteed return
to the joint venture partner. Upon expiry of the joint venture
agreement, the Company and joint venture partners will be entitled
to share the net assets, after excluding the retained earnings to
which the Company is entitled, in accordance with their respective

shareholding.

As mentioned in note 2(c) to the financial statements, these
subsidiaries were deconsolidated from the Group’s financial

statements since 1 January 2004.

These subsidiaries have ceased business and are insignificant to
the Group. Accordingly, their financial statements are not

consolidated in the Group’s financial statements.
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

18. A A PR B 2 v BE 3% 18. Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries
—ETlEFE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR¥FTT AR T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ELEMRG - RE Unlisted shares 205,051 =
WA EE S - N=E N Impairment loss (84,034) =
121,017 —
FEUT G GHHT B 2 Rl Amounts due from
unconsolidated subsidiaries 857,913 —
FER T G B 2 R Amounts due to
unconsolidated subsidiaries (66,383) —
912,547 —
HAEHWEBRREEEASER The investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries were stated
2004F 1 A1 B EEZ SN B Q R)DF at the share of net assets of these subsidiaries by the Group
BERBBEERIE ZEMBA as at 1 January 2004 less impairment loss. Particulars of these
R FFBAI R ZE17 - unconsolidated subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the

financial statements.

19. BB A v BE 2R 19. Interests in associates
FRE 3/
The Group The Company
“EEmME 2 -—TT=-F CZBENE -—TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Z#rZ&)
(Restated)

ARBTE ARETT ARBFET ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

JEETIRE - [R{E  Unlisted investments, at cost — — 355,995 425,295
VEREREES Impairment loss recognised — — (41,930) (87,481)
1R B EFE Share of net assets 544,117 556,820 — —
UGBEBFE A %8 Premium on acquisition 3,443 7,571 = =

547,560 564,391 314,065 337,814
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

19.

BEAWMS (F) 19.

Interests in associates (Continued)

ERBERY /MO EZHE QA
BRET

Particulars of the principal associates of the Group, all of
which were established/registered in the PRC, are as follows:-

Date of
establishment/

Equity interest
attributable to

Name of associates registration the Group Principal activities

HELRER R/ EEH FREEERR FERE

MREIERABEARAR “AMAZEAATEE 27% HERHEREABYEZZNERRZRER
((EREUGREBE]

Nanjing Ericsson Panda 15 September 1992 27% Manufacture and sale of cellular mobile telephone
Communication Company system products and digital switching system products
Limited ("ENC")

HREENREBDLGERAA —AANET—HAZTH 35% EE  RBRRHEBABEBRRRE
(RBERE R BB A
BHRHERAR)

Nanjing Flextronics Panda Mobile 20 November 1998 35% Production, development and sale of data
Terminals Co., Ltd. (Formerly communication terminal equipment
known as Nanjing Microcell
Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.)

BHRELETARAT —ANRFE=ZAZTANA 30% R R BERHEBRE

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co., Ltd. 29 March 1996 30% Design, development, manufacture and

sale of televisions

RINTREEFROBRAA —AN=ELANR 38.03% RE RENHEBARE ZATHRRETFR

Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic 9 July 1993 38.03% Development, manufacture and sale of communication
Company Limited equipment and electronic equipment

TRREERBBBE —AARENANE 20% EERHEBDRERRER
BRAR(ERREER])

(RRIERBUEER
BHBREERAR)

Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Mobile 8 August 1995 20% Manufacture and sale of mobile

Communications Co., Ltd. (“BMC")
(Formerly known as Beijing Ericsson
Putian Mobile Communication Co. Ltd) communication products

EREHEANBEER “ZZ-F+A-t+NH 50% FE RERHEEER
REERDA

Nanjing Panda Tamura 29 July 2001 50% Development, manufacture and sale of
Communications Power power supply machines
Supply Co., Ltd.

MR B VR ARRR “ZZ-F+—A+=H 49% HE - HERBEEMTABERIH

Nanjing Panda Hitachi 13 November 2001 49% Manufacture and sale of SMT printer and provision of

Techno Co., Ltd.

maintenance services
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(ZEBEERNZ G EAGR) BE_EENF+_A=1T—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

19. BEAHER (&) 19. Interests in associates (Continued)
FERBIRS / M ESH A QA Particulars of the principal associates of the Group, all of
BRawmT - (&) which were established/registered in the PRC, are as follows:-
(Continued)
BT DA BB N P 2 I S SRR I e S 2 Note 1:The financial statements of all the above associates are not audited
SRR EBTEX © by Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited.
LA &R D8k 5 B B AN & E 2 B ENC and BMC are the most significant associates of the Group.
ENR—EREMERFERG I The details as set out below were extracted from the 2004
RENEEXRZZTTNFEE: financial statements of the companies which were audited
WE  EMEHLEEKEFRE by Pricewaterhouse Coopers Zhong Tian CPA Limited:-

FHENEH AR AR IER

—ETmE —TT=F
2004 2003
BRE2IUE LREE BARENE IRRE
REEE X ARSI X
ENC BMC ENC BMC
(EFT &)
(Restated)
ARBTT ARBFIT ARETFT AREFT
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
HERA Turnover 12,048,874 13,258,121 8,191,078 6,628,958
BRI Profit before taxation 611,274 477,379 436,883 175,924
B Taxation (94,198) (130,591) (47,935) 425
B Profit after taxation 517,076 346,788 388,948 176,349
AEEEML Profit after taxation
Bi&FIH attributable to the Group 139,611 69,358 105,106 35,270
IR Financial position
FmBEE Non-current assets 196,280 160,244 156,617 119,423
MEBEE Current assets 6,081,490 2,735,375 5,791,884 1,887,349
MEEE Current liabilities (5,407,602) (2,234,870) (5,051,417) (1,592,811)
FEE Net assets 870,168 660,749 897,084 413,961
AEEEN Net assets attributable
FEE to the Group 234,945 132,150 242,213 82,792
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

200 Hib$t % 20. Investments
F5E b 3/
The Group The Company
“EEWME ~—TT-F CZBENFE ~—TT-F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTFT AREFT AR®FTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R ETEZEFESEE  Unlisted equity securities,
NFEER at fair value — 810 — 810
21, BMBHE 21. Short term investments
F5E b 3/
The Group The Company
“EEmNE _—TT-F ZBENFE _—TT=-F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTFT AREFT AR®FTRE AREKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BREHFZEME Treasury bonds = 105,175 = —

22.

AFEEREGHEEESTE - 8K
ER2004E1B1BEH -

W B 2 W) AR K

IEMIM O ¥ B R IR T
4% © AEEREEDREZRK
15 o

As a result of the exclusion of two subsidiaries from
consoldiation, as detailed in note 2(c), treasury bonds were
transferred out as from 1 January 2004.

Loan to a non-related company

The amount due was unsecured and interest bearing at 4%
per annum. The amount had been received during the year.
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

23, Rt 23. Inventories
F5E 3
The Group The Company
“EEME -—TT-F CZBENE -—TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBBTFET ARETT ARBFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

JR 1 Raw materials 57,991 176,375 4,677 3,879
e TN Work in progress 35,870 20,569 19,840 1,837
P Finished goods 53,004 167,381 2,151 1,068
T ROEFEm Spare parts and
consumables 507 616 6 37
147,372 364,941 26,674 6,821
BRI EEEFEARNEE Amount carried at net realisable value:-
F5HE . X/
The Group The Company
—BEME _—TT=F CZEBENFE _—TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ABBTFET ARETT ARBFTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000

JR 1 Raw materials 6,538 550 — 68

£ 8o Work in progress 384 167 — =

P Finished goods 11,304 81,470 — 992
T OB m Spare parts and

consumables 473 — — —

18,699 82,187 — 1,060
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
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24.

M ek 9 B ME A 5k B

AEEETERPZERBERA=
TRE-—ANTRX-

UWTAR-_ZEENF+=-_A=+—
B U SR IR EE R IR R D
#r

24. Trade debtors and creditors

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 to 180

days to its trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors net of

allowances for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December 2004:-

F5E b 3N

The Group The Company
—EEEE —ZTET= —EETHNE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTT AE®TT ARBTT ARKFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—E R Within 1 year 76,054 108,822 3,980 4,280
— &= 1 to 2 years 10,206 5,841 35 1,041
=E=4 2 to 3 years 1,552 4,810 247 324
=FMNUE Over 3 years 1,657 2,401 99 103
89,469 121,874 4,361 5,748

UWTAER-_ZEENF+=-_A=+—

The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors at 31

H e SRR IR 54T December 2004:
.3 L] . 3/

The Group The Company
—ZTHFE _—_TT= —EETHNE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBFTT ARETT AREFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—FEAA Within 1 year 87,649 215,817 10,572 8,754
— &= 1 to 2 years 2,576 7,263 1,147 663
—E=4%F 2 to 3 years 3,520 973 302 143
=FE Over 3 years 9,649 9,554 2,196 2,067
103,394 233,607 14,217 11,627
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25. MEWC/CHEA:) W) R BB A5~ 25
BB A il R B2 ) K R

ZERY () AAMBAR - B

ERAINBEARRELEEMK

Amounts due from/(to) fellow subsidiaries,

associates and related companies

The amounts due from/(to) fellow subsidiaries, associates and

= related companies are unsecured and interest free.
%/%\ °
26. fE§ 26. Borrowings
*EE E 3/
The Group The Company
—EETME _—_TT-F ZTEWMFE _—_TT=
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBFTT AREFT AREFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HRITER Bank borrowings
—REHER — Short term loans
E T unsecured 643,600 963,500 616,000 576,000
B secured 290,000 254,000 290,000 254,000
—ERNER — Bills payable 22,284 410,204 — —
Hfth 3K Other loan,
BER () unsecured (Note) 570 38,000 570 38,000
956,454 1,665,704 906,570 868,000
B —FANE Less: Amount due within
e RE R one year shown
RREaE under current
liabilities (955,884) (1,627,704) (906,000) (830,000)
FE-_FZFERFNAN  Borrowings repayable in
ZI|HR{E X the 2nd to 5th years 570 38,000 570 38,000

AREBEREEBFEHDARE
222,231,000 (ZEZT =4 : AR
#230,049,0007T) 2 T K& 5 = i
KYREEBE BN EERIEE

o

it BEMEERER

REREERABRE

MERBERESTVIRAREENEG

Eo
A °

The above bank borrowings are secured by the Group’s land
and buildings with a net book value of approximately
RMB222,231,000 (2003 : RMB230,049,000) as at the balance
sheet date.

Note: Other unsecured loan represents State special project fund applied

by the Company’s ultimate holding company.
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27, MW dR: % e B A v Ak 27. Amount due from ultimate holding company
ZERWHBIERARFIERER The amount due from ultimate holding company is unsecured
AEER - and interest free.

28. JBA 28. Share capital

—ZZ@mE T =F

2004 2003

AR#TFTT ARMFIT

RMB’000 RMB’000
EREBEARKITZ Registered, issued and paid up
BT RS RA capital of RMB1.00 each at

beginning and end of year:

Bl BEAR State-owned legal person shares 355,015 355,015
AlR (B EIRE & A shares (held by PRC

NHEES) public investors) 58,000 58,000
HA% H shares 242,000 242,000

655,015 655,015
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29. I By vk B K% Gk 4G 29. Share premium and reserves
EE B*
¥4 RiYER RERE oW EMRE AHER #H

Statutory Asset
Share  Capital common revaluation Accumulated
The Company premium  reserve funds  reserve loss Total
ARETFT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFI
RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000

RZEZ- £+=4 Balance at 31

=t—-BE&H December 2002 389,338 3 181,468 28,825  (476,083) 123,546
AEE T Profit for the year = = = — 14188 14,188
B AERER Reserve realised on amortisation

BR G of intangible assets — = = (752) 752 =
W-EE=F+-F Balance at 31

=t-B#&H December 2003 389,338 3 181,468 28,073 (461,148) 137,734
REEET Profit for the year = = = — 7154 71,54
BREESER Reserve realised on amortisation

BRGE of intangible assets = = = (752) 752 =
N_ZZNF+_A Balance at 31

=t—H#&H December 2004 389,338 3 181,468 27,321 (388,872) 209,258

Statutory common funds are part of shareholders’ equity and
EENEE BRFER ) — MO I
B

comprise:

(a) The statutory surplus reserve fund which represents the
(a) AEEBHRABSEREATA

BERMRERBE G ARG
BI2RERBFI0%RELER
o WEATRBAES 28
BHEARAFMEARZ
50% -+ BB 78 B {E H 5% 18 &
& - BIEAREHTZIZMA
VETE R ATES AT A LA A
FEEZEE  BREAQARZ
EEREEREIILINARA -
BR T RAESIEIN - EEREE
BHAREE - HHEARFD
Rl EAR25% -

appropriation of 10% of profit after taxation calculated
in accordance with PRC accounting standards and the
Company’s Articles of Association. Appropriation will
no longer be required if the balance of the statutory
common reserve fund has reached 50% of the
Company’s registered capital. According to the
Company's Articles of Association, statutory common
reserve fund can be used to offset prior year losses, to
expand production and operation facilities of the
company or to increase share capital. Except for the
reduction of losses incurred, other usage should not
result in the statutory surplus reserve falling below 25%
of the registered capital.
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JBe 4 k61 B ik i (72D

(b)

EELAmSERBATABKE
TR R P B BVE 2 48 5 13
e BERANOEE - RE
BRARTE - ARAKERBE
FEGFERIGTE 2 BB AT
S5%EIN0%ERERESE © &
¢ AAEREBGREENR
W2 ERFAX - TS ERB
BrENRAY - ZZEEET
BRHEERARATEE o EE D@
SIEDIRTRE - NEER
WEBREEAmE o NEE
B ARAIZEELAEEAE
FE—E 4 AR¥38,426,0007T
(ZZ2ZT=F: AR#
38,426,0007T) Z/EE R

BB A BIAGERMA - ATHD IR
REEREPR S EAEE 2R
MERBEE L BER 2 G ER
FIEE2BFME 2REE - RZ
T =FR-ZFTMFE+=—A=
T—BYEAAUDIRZ A HD IR
& -

PO

Share premium and reserves (Continued)

(b)

The statutory public welfare fund which represents the
appropriation of profit after taxation according to the
requirements of the Company’s Articles of Association
and Company Law in the PRC. According to the
requirements, the Company will transfer 5% to 10%
of profit after taxation calculated in accordance with
PRC accounting standards. The fund can only be utilised
for capital expenditure on employees’ collective welfare
facilities. Such employee welfare facilities are owned
by the Company. The public welfare fund is not
distributable to shareholders. There has been no
utilisation of the public welfare fund during the year.
As at the balance sheet date, statutory public welfare
fund amounted to approximately RMB38,426,000
(2003: RMB38,426,000) was included in the statutory
common funds.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,

the profit available for distribution is the lesser of the profit

determined in accordance with PRC accounting standards

and profit determined in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. There was no

distributable reserve available for distribution as at 31
December 2003 and 2004.
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30.
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BB E Al BoRaE s
Z VAT AF JE

RNEEREENEZEHRENAMER
BYUEREBEHERAZHER
REFHRIELEE - HEaRHE
WHERIEL BN - ZEETBERER
20044 12 A31H K% 2003F 12 A 31
HeBREE=ZD B> ARE
66,924,000 & A R #51,966,000
7T+ 20034 [E #9A Al A8 K& 3 18
A RR A AR #17,607,0007T K& A
Ewmswomm REERE AR

SRR EE - RERMGERER
5'\_L1L:1 BRI 2 27 % #E 21 VB H A A

FEFHE  FEAREEN2004%F12H
31H %2003F12 A31H 2 R51EE
2 B0 A R #18,069,0007T & A
R#14,031,0007T * M2003FE K
FAAE R IE S B> AR
4,753,0007T & A R #715,0007T °

30.

Prior year adjustment in respect of change in

accounting policy of an associate

During the year, a substantial associate of the Company, ENC
changed its accounting policy on revenue recognition of
contract sales, resulting in a decrease in ENC's shareholders’
equity of approximately RMB66,924,000 and RMB51,966,000
as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 respectively. Profits before
taxation and taxation for the year ended 31 December 2003
decreased by RMB17,607,000 and RMB2,649,000
respectively. The prior year adjustment represented the
respective adjustment on the share of 27% of the restated
results of the associate, resulting in an increase in accumulated
losses of the Group as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 of
RMB18,069,000 and RMB14,031,000 respectively. Profits
before taxation and taxation for the year ended 31 December
2003 was reduced by RMB4,753,000 and RMB715,000
respectively and the comparative statements for the year
ended 31 December 2003 have been restated accordingly.
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31, 4 DR B4 AR W

() MEATEFIELEEBRA

31. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash

() 2B e F8 2 iRk generated from/(used in) operating activities
—EZTmE —TE=F
2004 2003
(EH &)
(Restated)
AREFT AREF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
5t Bl & 7 Profit before taxation 123,126 162,629

NG E S Share of results of associates (276,815) (111,989)

FEHA Interest income (39,471) (6,569)

FEXZH Interest expenses 49,014 76,554

BERERA Income from treasury bonds = (20,845)

DB IE 2 A Dividends waived by

minority shareholders — (2,532)

AN B A m e Gain on additional investment

EAEz Wi in a subsidiary — (322)
REKBERELEE Impairment loss on long
term investment 810 —
HAE OB AR Impairment losses on investments in
RERELEE unconsolidated subsidiaries 84,033 =
FER#H Depreciation and amortisation 54,114 76,500
HEWE BB X (Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
FfE(R) /& plant and equipment and
construction in progress (2,680) 501
EEIRNEEE Impairment loss on
construction in progress 5,000 —
HE R & AR Gain on disposal of
REZFE interests in associates (13,351) =
HEHBAR Gain on partial
o 2 F disposal of a subsidiary (6) =
BEEARE A Operating (loss)/profit before

(E18)/ &7l working capital changes (16,226) 173,927
FEEM Increase in inventories (50,011) (133,764)
FEMIR ZR - EH Al Increase in trade and other debtors,

JEMRIE ~ =2 - B deposits and prepayments and

FIE e W amounts due from related parties

Bk 5 SRAg 0 (24,209) (506,134)
JEWE I N Increase in bills receivable (884) (99,610)
ANES S Increase in bills payable 4,562 275,430
IR - EAb RN Increase in trade and other creditors,

RE - BKFES - customers'deposits and accrued

PR B A KW charges and amounts due to

st 5 3 3E N related parties 181,197 209,767
KETEBESE / Cash generated from/

(ER)HEE (used in) operations 94,429 (80,384)
BEAFLE Interest paid (49,014) (76,554)
EFER Income tax paid (5,951) (20,872)
REEBESE / Net cash generated from/

(FER) 2FRE (used in) operating activities 39,464

(177,810)
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3. AR ERAERB G (£) 31. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement (Continued)

(b) A BF 55 o P 9 A i B4 (b) Decrease in cash as a result of deconsolidation of subsidiaries

REEEATIHERRTFE M Net cash outflow for the year in respect of the deconsolidation
EEZFRE&REE of subsidiaries are as follows:
AR%TTT
RMB’000
ARIETS B () Panda Mobile (i) 110,044
REIEBE (i) Panda Communications (ii) 36,238
BB mAE (iii) International Telecommunications (iii) 7
REFH AR B (iv) Panda Network (iv) 1,090
147,379
() MR 7 (o) ATl - BRI TS ED (i) As detailed in note 17(b), the financial statements of
Z BRI B2004F 1 A1H Panda Mobile were not consolidated since 1 January
BATEH - ZHBRAR 2004. Details of the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
2004F1AMEMEERBE as of that date was as follows:
FIRAOE :
AR¥TTT
RMB’000
W - HE &R Property, plant and equipment 7,202
FE Inventories 121,497
FEWE & Bills receivable 113,864
JiE U 3R Trade receivables 608,132
H b U FRIA - Other receivables,
e RIEFHRIE deposits and prepayments 44,321
RITERERE Bank balances and cash 110,044
B IRITF K Pledged bank deposits 402,000
I8 Taxation 13,215
B Borrowings (612,482)
FEHIR 3R Trade creditors (1,891)
HAfEI3RIE - EPFER Other creditors, customers’
KERTER deposits and accrued charges (591,410)
DHRR R = Minority interests (105,558)
FEEERHTEH Net assets reclassified to investments

B A RRER in unconsolidated subsidiaries 108,934
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31 B ORBL A A R Wk (F)

(b) 5 BF S 1R 52 5 p A i B4
(%)

(i) FAAPEE17(0) P - RESH@EE
Z BRI B 20041 A1 H
BATE0  ZWEQER
2004F 1 AVEMEERAE

31. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement (Continued)

(b) Decrease in cash as a result of deconsolidation of

subsidiaries (Continued)

(i) As detailed in note 17(b), the financial statements of

Panda Communications were not consolidated since 1

January 2004. Details of the assets and liabilities of the

subsidiary as of that date was as follows:

FIREATR -
AR®TT
RMB’000
M - BE KRR Property, plant and equipment 2,936
mEEE Intangible assets 14,680
RHEE Short term investments 105,175
T8 Inventories 137,677
e S 1 Bills receivable 60,450
JiE W 3R Trade receivables 3,419
H b fE UL FRIB Other receivables, deposits
e RIEFHIE and prepayments 66,725
IR Taxation 5,645
RITERERE Bank balances and cash 36,238
2K IR IRITIF R Pledged bank deposits 38,029
EES Borrowings (150,000)
FEHIR 3R Trade creditors (169,490)
HMEMNKIE  BFPEFEXK Other creditors, customers'’
NEETER deposits and accrued charges (59,367)
FEEERHTEH Net assets reclassified to investments
M B A a I E R in unconsolidated subsidiaries 92,117
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3. AR ERAERB G (£) 31. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement (Continued)

(b) A OF R 5 P B A i B4 (b) Decrease in cash as a result of deconsolidation of

(&) subsidiaries (Continued)

(i) FAAFIEE17()FTik - BIRR @IS (iii)  As detailed in note 17(c), the financial statements of
Z BRI B2004F 1 A1 H International Telecommunications were not consolidated
BATEH ZHMBRAIR since 1 January 2004. Details of the assets and liabilities
2004F1A1EMEERERE of the subsidiary as of that date was as follows:
FIREATR -

AR®TT
RMB’000
M - BE &R Property, plant and equipment 1,030
eSS Inventories 124
JiE U 3R Trade receivables 3,586
HEaERRE -« B Other receivables, deposits
SENE S5 and prepayments 7,613
RITFER KRR ® Bank balances and cash 7
B IRITF K Pledged bank deposits 247
FETIR 3K Trade creditors (4,755)
HAnfERRIE - BPFER Other creditors, customers’ deposits
KEETER and accrued charges (2,435)
18 Taxation (77)
D HRR R = Minority interests (1,495)
FEEERHTNEH Net assets reclassified to investments

M8 RIEE R in unconsolidated subsidiaries 3,845
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31. A ERERKGE (&) 31. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement (Continued)

(b) A O R 5 P W A G B4 (b) Decrease in cash as a result of deconsolidation of

(4&) subsidiaries (Continued)

(iv)  #BREAPFEE17(c)FTit - ARIEADAR (iv)  As detailed in note 17(c), the financial statements of
BHE 2 B 3k B 200441 A Panda Network were not consolidated since 1 January
1BRATEH  ZMELRF 2004. Details of the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
R2004F1A1EMEERE as of that date was as follows:

BEEIRAT

AR¥TTT
RMB’000
M - BE KRR Property, plant and equipment 437
TE Inventories 8,282
JiE W 3R Trade receivables 5,347
Ha e RIE -« B Other receivables, deposits
PSEINE S5 and prepayments 6,163
MIE Taxation 934
RITERERE Bank balances and cash 1,090
&R Borrowings (5,000)
FEHIR 3R Trade creditors (8,129)
HAnERRIE - ERFER Other creditors, customers’ deposits
REGER and accrued charges (8,812)
DHRR R = Minority interests (156)
FEEERHTEH Net assets reclassified to investments
M8 A ElHEE in unconsolidated subsidiaries 156
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32. HBALRS 32. Related party transactions
AEEFNEBRATETISN During the year, the Group entered into the following
™ transactions with related parties:

RAEMELE
BEATRAELT BRERLT
Fellow subsidiaries and Ultimate
associated companies holding company
—SEmE —ZT=F —ETmE —TE=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
AEWTFTT AR®FT ARETFIT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HET M (K1) Sale of components
and parts (Note 1) 89,567 2,372,249 — —
BETHMH (K1) Purchase of components
and parts (Note 1) 47,821 77,469 — —
B R ABRE  Fees paid for welfare, support and

ERBER (H:2) sub-contracting services (Note 2) 3,030 = 2,545 382

IREEH - X5& 58 Income for welfare, support
RirEREAERE and sub-contracting services

(Ktax2) provided (Note 2) 36,581 20,318 8,272 —
STEORBER Fees paid for import services

(Htit2) (Note 2) — 3,149 — —
BERA (Hizt1) Rental income (Note 1) 1,059 13,463 800 800
EEFERERA Trademark income (Note 2)

(HfE2) 853 795 - —
FIBMA (BfzE3) Interest income (Note 3) 25,837 = = =
fistt - bR SRS EEE Note T The above transactions were carried out at market price.
fitet2 : Wb SREAMFEE D L EE Note 2 The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage profit

mark-up.
fi3 : RIRITEERE A =G E Note 3 Interest income is calculated by reference to bank loan rate.
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33. AR 33. Contingent liabilities
REER » REBRAQT EARP At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
WBmERE 2 REENAEED the following outstanding contingent liabilities not provided
T for in the financial statements in respect of:
%0 F0H
The Group The Company
—ZTmE —TT=F —ZTmE —TT=
2004 2003 2004 2003
AR%TIT ARETFT AB®FT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
fHEREZBRER Discounted bills with recourse — 189,400 = —
RETFHBRRZHEIT  Guarantees given in respect
EEEL 2 ER of banking facilities made
available to subsidiaries — — 4,741 324,440

RETFTTAHNBAR  Guarantees given in respect
ZRTEEELZER  of banking facilities made
available to unconsolidated

subsidiaries 71,514 — 71,514 —
e THEEBELQRZHET  Guarantees given in respect
EEENH 2 &R of banking facilities made
available to associates — 1,615 — 1,615
RETFE=E2RITIE  Guarantees given in respect
S{EH 2 ER of banking facilities made
available to third parties — 50,000 — 50,000
71,514 241,015 76,255 376,055
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34. 7RI 34. Commitments
NEER - REBRAQRFZER At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
APENT the following capital commitments in respect of:-
XEE 3]
The Group The Company
—EEmE —ET=F —ZTmE —ET=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
AE#TFIT AREFT AE®FT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

EHEEEES 3 Contracted but not provided for

—WE  HER — property, plant and
R equipment — 58,045 — 58,045
—RERKBA — investments in subsidiaries
] FE = 2 A) and an associate — 1,750 52,763 1,750
— 59,795 52,763 59,795
35. HHHBEBHE 35. Post balance sheet events
(a) MZZTTRF—AZ=1+WHEME (@) On 24 January 2005, the Company entered into a
RE T ERBEARREE] compensation agreement with Nanjing State Land
HEHZE mRmBETERRD Bureau whereby a compensation of RMB80,000,000
AU (a1 28 A B ) b 55 R A I shall be paid to the Company as compensation for the
FEEREEY - IRERHARE reclamation of land use rights owned by the Company
77,518,0007C + B SRR with a carrying value of RMB77,518,000 by Nanjing
7) A R #80,000,0007T1E & State Land Bureau.
BEMR -
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35.

146 eeo00000000

=

A ARWH (E)

(b)

(d)

=

R-ZZEERF - BARRNGEA—
JEREE A ([fE5kA)) B AR HR
B %A AR120,000,000
T o REFEER AR A AR EE
BE  WERTRAERTm AR
BARERBBINS - R
TERF= R+ RAERETER
AAE|EAMRENB AR 2
T — FARRREREBERE
BRATE ([R5 E)]) 251%
RiERMRAEFEREERAR
AR ([RRIEIAEE]) 2 95 % AR
FAREERTIER 2 338 - WK
“TETRFE=A+—AH ' kit
BB LIENGIPAIE 23 N
FERE o

RZZBEAF=ANBAXR
A REBEH R IHREREE
BERBEELRA ([ERER
A RFT T ERER B

AREIRBREBEHESE—
ZEZRF=ANBIEARER
A2 BB BAREETER
RERARR  BEHERR
BRERNFBKABERTT © %
ERERHERNFTARRESR
BRBERASIERER

BREDATAD AR
AAEHETREMAANES
ABEOERAT -

MG IEHRATIEER - B AT
RIEAR IR A 895200543418
HzBEHAEBETEHE
B c EERA - HANE
T WAz A RBEBARM
Z BB EATER - BB RERIL
AT R A L IE A AR M Al BB 5| BR
A FHEE o

T R

o 8 F R

35. Post balance sheet events (Continued)

(b)

(d)

In February 2005, the Company obtained a short term
loan of approximately RMB120,000,000 from an
independent third party (the “Lender”). As the loan
was not repaid by the due date, the Lender commenced
legal proceedings against the Company through the
People’s court of Nanjing City. On 10 March 2005, a
judicial forceful execution order was issued ordering
the Company to settle the loan by surrendering its 51%
and 95% equity interests in Panda Mobile and Panda
Communications respectively to the Lender. On 11
March 2005, the transfer was completed.

On 9 March 2005, the Company entered into a debt
assignment agreement with Panda Mobile and Jiangsu
Province Investment Management Ltd., Co (“Jiangsu
Investment Co"”) whereby the Company agreed the
assignment of debt owed by Panda Mobile to the
Company in the amount of RMB500 million to Jiangsu
Investment Co. Upon completion of the debt
assignment, the loan shall be due from Jiangsu

Investment Co.

Jiangsu Investment is the holding company of the third
largest shareholder of the ultimate holding company of
the Company, Panda Electronic Group Co.

Pursuant to a announcement dated 18 March 2005,
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK") is
conducting an inquiry into certain matters concerning
the Group. As the inquiry is still in progress and the
outcome of which cannot be predicted, the directors
have not allowed for any possible effect the inquiry
may have on the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
0 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000000090 09090
(BBBEERNZ it ERGER) (BE—ZEENF+ —A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

36. 4 W7 ¥ 0 8 4R A 6l e
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36. Differences between accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting

standards as applicable to the Group

The financial statements prepared under accounting principles

generally accepted in Hong Kong and those prepared under

WEREEDHFIWOT - PRC accounting standards have the following major
differences:
E A=A &-F 4 2 Impact on the consolidated income statement
—oEImE —TF=
(B3 &)
2004 2003
(Restated)
AR#FIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
BEEBSLEREMASHED Profit attributable to shareholders
REHBRELBR per financial statements prepared
AR B Al i under accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong 65,646 97,413
ST R E B Amortisation of revaluation
surplus on trademarks 899 899
RIER 2 B A ER Amortisation of unrecognised
intangible assets (207) (201)
A 4 0 At K 7 ) 2 8 Amortisation of other assets
previously written off (1,141) (6,655)
PTG & A R & F Share of results of associates (13,907) 4,305
DEERER Minority interests 424 8,286
Hity Others 655 (5,700)
BEREEERANG T ER Profit attributable to shareholders
UBmE LBT per financial statements prepared
AR B B i under PRC accounting standards

52,369

98,347
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Notes to the Financial Statements

0 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000000O0O0O0C0OC°C°FOCOCKOCYCVOCYOT”OTOTS”EOEVOP
(BEEEBERANZ St RARS) BE—ETNF+-A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004) (Expressed in Renminbi)

3. HMBHAEWEEAGITED 36. Differences between accounting principles generally

B vp B g it o B 4 R R R accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
AEHZ AR standards as applicable to the Group
HRt+-_A=1+—RAEGEEERRE Impact on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
RIZE
—TTHF —EE=F
(BF&M)
2004 2003
(Restated)
AR¥TFIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
BEERLBHENG T ER Net assets per financial statements
RAZMBRELBETRZ prepared under accounting
FEE principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong 1,192,815 1,127,169
BEERTEER Revaluation surplus on trademark (1,124) (2,023)
ABRZENEE Unrecognised intangible assets 1,120 1,328
W E & E Other assets written off 847 1,988
(S Goodwill (296) (4,425)
SRk NET = Share of reserves of associates (12,003) 3,720
DERRE R Minority interests 389 (96)
Hith Others 249 1,313
BEPEERENGER 2 Net assets per financial statements
MBmE LBR prepared under PRC accounting

% 3P A3 standards 1,181,997 1,128,974
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

To all shareholders of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co. Ltd.:

We audited the attached consolidated balance sheet and balance
sheet of the holding company of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co.
Ltd. (the “Company"”) as of 31 December 2004, income and income
appropriation statement and income and income appropriation
statement of holding company in 2004, consolidated cash flow
statement and cash flow statement of holding company in
2004.These accounting statement and their preparation are of the
responsibility of the management of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co.
Ltd.. Our responsibility is to express our opinion on the basis of our
implementation of auditing work on these accounting statements.

Apart from the matters set out in paragraph 3 and 4 of this report,
we planned and implemented auditing work in accordance with
the independent auditing principles for the PRC registered
accountant and reasonably believed that whether the accounting
statement has material mistakes or not. The auditing work included
the examination of the evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the accounting statement on a sampling basis,
assessment of the accounting policy adopted and the material
accounting estimation made by the management of the Company
as well as the reflection of the accounting statement as a whole.
We believed that our auditing work provided a reasonable basis for
the opinion expressed by us.

As set out in note 4, note 5.11 and note 11 in the notes to the
accounting statement, as Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. was not able to
repay the overdue debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Co. Ltd. (“Wei Te”), on 10 March 2005, the People’s
Court of Xuan Wu District of Nanjing City ruled that the equity
interests held by the Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. in Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Co. Itd. (“Panda Mobile”) and Nanjing Panda
Communication Development Co. Ltd. (“Panda Communication”)
be offset against the debt owed to Wei Te. On 11 March 2005,
Panda Mobile and Panda Communication completed industrial and
commercial registration. Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. did not include
subsidiaries Panda Mobile and Panda Communication in preparing
the consolidated statement of 2004, and adjusted the value of the
above long-term equity investment according to the amount offset
for the debt. Due to the constraints of the scope of auditing, we
were unable to assess the impact of such matters on the financial
condition and operating results of Panda Electronics Co. Ltd.

2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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As set out in note 5.7 in the notes to accounting statement, as of
31 December 2004, among the other account receivables of Panda
Electronics Co. Ltd. amounting to RMB852,551,222.81 from Panda
Mobile, the Board of Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. considered that
the debt can be fully recovered and did not make provision for bad
debt. As we were unable to use relevant auditing procedure to
obtain sufficient and appropriate evidence to reasonably assess the
possible recoverable amount for the debt, therefore, we were not
able to judge the impact of such matters on the financial condition
and operating results on the Panda Electronics Co. Ltd.

We are of the opinion that, apart from the impact posed by the
above matters, the above accounting statement complied with the
requirement of “Enterprise Accounting Principle” and “Enterprise
Accounting System” issued by the State, and in all material aspects
fairly reflected the financial condition as at 31 December 2004 and
the operating results and cash flow condition of Panda Electronics
Co. Ltd. in 2004.

Shine Wing Certified Public Accountant
Registered PRC accountant
Registered PRC accountant

Beijing, the PRC
26 April 2005
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Balance Sheet

® 000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 090 0 0
(ErEEFERFER) (B2 —TENF+=-A=1T—HIEFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

B A\RET
Unit: RMB
gE HE 31H 12820044 31H12A2003F
Assets Notes 31.12.2004 31.12.2003
aft BAF =l SN
Holding Holding
Consolidated company Consolidated company
MEEE Current assets
E¥Ee Cash and bank balances f1 102,126,180.24  22,724,987.67 788,498,054.79  182,850,743.92
BHRE Short term investment 2 0.00 0.00 155,175,485.37  50,000,000.00
ENEE Bills receivable i3 2,905,696.10 550,000.00 176,336,432.50 40,000.00
FE U B A Dividends receivable f4 0.00  3,255,145.62  8,328,29545  9,510,220.89
FEWF 8 Interest receivable A5 0.00 0.00 1,722,744.00 0.00
JE Y AR 3R Accounts receivable T6 123,342,962.40  8,221,363.20 743,368,044.82  11,354,496.07
Hip UK Other receivables 7 1,219,143,338.91 1,320,146,227.83  285,855,245.82  819,754,070.14
ERER Prepayments F-8  82,606333.27 114,137,676.35  75,687,053.35  26,060,853.10
FEUR R B R Subsidies receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vo3| Stocks f-9 147,372,336.66  26,674,820.27 364,940,839.02  6,820,812.10
FEER Deferred expenses 10 796,540.03 0.00  20,834,513.17 6,666.70
—FRHH Long term debt investment
REEERE due within one year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HiomaEE Other current assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MBEEA Total current assets 1,678,293,387.61 1,495,710,220.94 2,620,746,708.29 1,106,397,862.92
RERE Long term investments:
RERERE Long term equity investments F 11  652,877,642.25 727,968,641.85 547,601,094.54 834,791,096.34
RHEERE Long term debt investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REREA Total long term investments 652,877,642.25 727,968,641.85 547,601,094.54  834,791,096.34
EEEE Fixed assets
EEBERE Fixed assets, at cost F .12 572,885,296.22 361,087,136.69 589,684,745.00 391,834,879.76
W REE Less: accumulated depreciation T+ 12 217,684,065.13  126,053,321.09 210,578,798.98  123,430,476.22
EEEEFE Fixed assets, net 12 355201,231.09 235,033,815.60 379,105,946.02  268,404,403.54
W BEEE Less: provision for
MEER impairment loss f-12  8671,151.04  8,385794.88  22,192,72838  21,907,372.22
EEBEFHE Fixed assets, net book value ~ T+ 12 346,530,080.05 226,648,020.72 356,913,217.64  246,497,031.32
TiENE Construction supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ERIR Construction in progress 713 21,303,360.33  20,483,695.01 5,938,662.25 5,895,097.25
ETBERE Clearance of fixed assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EEEEA Total fixed assets 367,833,440.38 247,131,715.73  362,851,879.89  252,392,128.57
BYEEREMEE Intangible and other assets
BYVEE Intangible assets F 14 41,749,495.66  40,621,217.95  59,095,959.93  57,623,185.33
REGHER Long term deferred expenses T~ 15 1,134,136.24 847,021.25 2,134,287.37 1,988,176.25
HtREEE Other long term assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BFREEREMEEA Total intangible and other assets 42,883,631.90  41,468,239.20  61,230,247.30  59,611,361.58
ERETE Deferred tax
B TETE Debit balance of deferred tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BERG Total assets 2,741,888,102.14 2,512,278,817.72 3,592,429,930.02 2,253,192,449.41
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Balance Sheet
® 0000000000000 0000000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 90° 000190 0 0
(BFEETERGE) (B2 _FTNF+=-A=+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

By ARET
Unit: RMB
RRMBERESR gE 310128 20045 31H12A2003F
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity Notes 31.12.2004 31.12.2003
aft NG =i SN
Holding Holding
Consolidated company Consolidated company
REEE Current liabilities
BHER Short term loans 16 933,600,000.00 906,000,000.00 1,217,500,000.00  830,000,000.00
AES Bills payable F 17 22,284,102.20 0.00 410,204,168.00 0.00
JEfT R Accounts payable f+18  117,458,794.65  19,198,632.01 289,595,905.49  18,684,199.19
BUER Advances from customers Fi-18 110,082,244.19  86,014,855.48  48,328,950.19  32,490,170.67
ENIE Salaries payable 19 675,224.30 451.49  2,107,786.05 9,641.71
FERTBFI B Staff welfare payable 8,411,058.40  3,319,762.01  9,401,914.17  3,469,557.62
FERT AR A Dividends payable 4,862,217.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
ERXB & Taxes payable F-20 51,737,385.18  59,774,587.52  86,254,906.56  60,719,181.05
HiER 0 Other accruals ' 6,924,765.65  5,950,359.66  8,084,577.45  5,925,853.01
H bR Other payables 22 256,609,133.98 246,127,407.53 192,542,086.63  128,029,756.85
ERER Accrued expenses 23 9,344,024.01  3,313,918.77  28,549,314.58  4,945.828.94
BitAfE Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
—FRIBNRHEE Long term liabilities
due within one year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HEimaas Other current liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RBEEA Total current liabilities 1,521,988,950.13 1,329,699,974.47 2,292,569,609.12 1,084,274,189.04
RBaE Long term liabilities
REfEH Long term loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FERES Bonds payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REBENH Long term payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HHEME Specifice payables 24 570,000.00 570,000.00  38,000,000.00  38,000,000.00
HitRHEE Other long term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REEER Total long term liabilities 570,000.00 570,000.00  38,000,000.00  38,000,000.00
BB Deferred tax:
ERHZER Credit balance of
deferred tax 25 11,550.64 11,550.64 11,550.64 11,550.64
BEA Total liabilities 1,522,570,500.77 1,330,281,525.11 2,330,581,159.76 1,122,285,739.68
DEREER Minority interests 37,320,308.76 0.00 132,874,785.97 0.00
RERER Shareholders’ equity
BA Share capital F 26  655,015,000.00 655,015,000.00 655,015,000.00 655,015,000.00
BADE Capital reserve T 227 479,542,332.70 479,542,332.70 478,887,643.72  478,887,643.72
BHATE Surplus reserve F .28 188,137,542.53 188,137,542.53 188,137,542.53 188,137,542.53
BN Including: public welfare fund 28  38,425,804.72  38,425,804.72  38,425,804.72  38,425,804.72
RABEH Undistributed profits 29 -140,697,582.62 -140,697,582.62 -193,066,201.96 -191,133,476.52
He: HAEBEELBFA  Induding: proposed distribution
of dividend in cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INERRTEZR Difference in conversion of
foreign exchange 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REERE Total shareholders' equity 1,181,997,292.61 1,181,997,292.61 1,128,973,984.29 1,130,906,709.73

BEMBRRERT Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity 2,741,888,102.14 2,512,278,817.72 3,592,429,930.02 2,253,192,449.41
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Profit and Loss Statement

® 000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 090 0 0
(BFEETERGE) (B2 —FENF+=-A=1+—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Bfy : ARKT
Unit: RMB
HH i3 20045 K 20035 &
Items Notes 2004 2003
Atk B4R A EUNG)
Consolidated Company Consolidated Company
— IEEBUMA 1. Income from principal operations 30 667,243,306.74 136,418,250.77  3,874,299,181.54 172,039,785.62
B TEEBRA Less: Costs for principal operations 730 569,469,186.48 100,031,168.83 3,421,997,084.79 127,703,172.72
FEEBHERHM Business taxes and surcharges 7 31 2,602,952.86 263,154.62 7,500,749.10 226,784.25
= FEEBAE 2. Profit from principal operations
(BB 5RE5) (losses stated by "-") 95,171,167.40 36,123,927.32 444.801,347.65 44,109,828.65
m: i E B Add: Profit from other operation
(BB AT-1550) (losses stated by "-") A3 10,910,879.70 10,118,673.17 18,613,226.14 12,805,409.35
W EEER Less: Sales expenses 22,612,522.56 4,932,459.08 112,640,375.41 373,734.69
ERER Administrative expenses 166,283,445.54 128,624,401.97 247,133,206.64 141,691,622.12
HBER Financial expenses 33 10,511,206.94 8,346,684.30 70,878,050.58 16,356,791.06
= BEFE 3. Operating Profit
(BB A1 5REF]) (losses stated by "-") -93,325,127.94 -95,660,944.86 32,762,941.16  -101,506,909.87
mn: kA kS Add: Profit from investment
(BB AT-I55) (losses stated by "-") F34 149,010,409.35 147,145,546.11 107,190,038.85 205,449,348.82
A Subsidy income 1,149,918.30 0.00 1,906,789.34 0.00
EEZIVION Non-operating income A 35 4,622,191.76 4,452,947.70 1,258,101.99 142,222.65
W EENT Less: Non-operating expenses 36 6,112,295.57 5,501,655.05 2,572,641.26 901,959.20
o FEgs 4. Total profit
(BB AT R EF]) (losses stated by “-") 55,345,095.90 50,435,893.90 140,545,230.08 103,182,702.40
W ER Less: Profits tax 2,367,650.70 0.00 2,594,184.50 0.00
LURRBE Minority interests 608,825.86 0.00 39,604,247.04 0.00
he FRE 5. Net profit
(BB AR EF) (losses stated by "-") 52,368,619.34 50,435,893.90 98,346,798.54 103,182,702.40
m: ENRARFE Add: Undistributed profit from
the beginning of the year -193,066,201.96  -191,133,476.52 -291,413,000.50  -294,316,178.92
BHRABEA Transfer from surplus reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N ARAREHE 6. Distributable profit -140,697,582.62  -140,697,582.62 -193,066,201.96  -191,133,476.52
B REVEERBAR Less: Transfer to statutory
surplus reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ROVEEARS Transfer to statutory public
welfare fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
t TERESRHHE 7. Profit distributable to shareholders -140,697,582.62  -140,697,582.62 -193,066,201.96 -191,133,476.52
W BB R RARA Less: Distributable payble for
preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RREERHBAE Transfer to discretionary
surplus reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
JERTE BRARA Dividends payable for
ordinary shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BERANHEBRRA Dividends for ordinary shares
transferred to capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N RAEFHE 8. Undistributed profit -140,697,582.62  -140,697,582.62 -193,066,201.96  -191,133,476.52
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Profit and Loss Statement
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(HFHEE AR (B2 —FENF+=A=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

WREH :
EH 33 2004 200358
Items Notes 2004 2003
& B4F bt 3N
Consolidated Company Consolidated Company
1 HE REFHSHK 1. Gain from sales of entities held for
REEMFERE disposal and invested units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. BRAKHBAMEBX 2. Loss from natural disasters 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 BHBREEEM 3. Increase (decrease) in the total profit from
(R 2) MEEE changes in accounting policies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 SEHEGEEEN 4. Increase (decrease) in the total profit from
(SR D) FELE changes in accounting estimations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 BREEEX 5. Loss from debt reorganisation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Eft 6. Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B RERM AN T RE ALK The accompanying notes from an integral part for these financial
% statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cashflow

(BT EE “EENFEF_A=+—HILFE)

PEARR) (BE

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Bl : ARETT
Unit: RMB
HE BE 20045
Items Notes 2004
it BAE
Holding
Consolidated company
— BEIYELMRLNE 1. Cash received from sale of goods and
HEWRD  RESKKINRR services provided 795,713,945.35 192,429,992.87
KEmHBRE Return of tax payment 8,144,685 31 0.00
KEmEmRELEHEHENG S Other cash received relating to
operating activities h 37 2,144,080,526.27 2,012,639,367.16
BemANG Sub-total of cash inflows 2,947,939,156.93 2,205,069,360.03
EEfmm  BXABIANERS Cash paid on purchase of
) o goods and services 649,113,537.80 151,195,604.34
XARRINRARIXNMRE Cash paid to staff and paid on
behalf of staff 82,752,876.26 36,738,888.15
TRREBERE Taxes paid 30,367,513.13 7,178,812.74
AMMEMEELEDEBNRS Cash paid relating to operating activities T 38 2,581,234,527.98 2,431,210,427.89
BERHNT Sub-total of cash outflows 3,343,468,455.17 2,626,323,733.12
RERPELMRERET Net cash flows from operating activities -395,529,298.24 -421,254,373.09
= hﬁxﬁﬂ?iﬂ’]fﬁiﬁ% : 2. Cash flows from investment activities
WE & EMUEI SR % Cash received from investment recovered 71,615,277.78 69,300,000.00
i MEFRRMKENRS Including: Cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
IERERRMEINES Cash received from investment income 193,352,626.98 193,319,547.80
Jﬁglmﬁé BV EEMERY Net cash proceeds on the disposal
BEMRENESEE of fixed assets, intangible assets
i and other long term assets 288,050.00 0.00
WIMmEMER B EDERNRE Other cash received relating to
operating activities 2,006,666.67 0.00
BERANGT Sub-total of cash inflows 267,262,621.43 262,619,547.80
BRETEE EVAENEM Cash paid on purchase of fixed assets,

ROEEMXNNAE intangible assets and other long term assets 36,466,899.85 21,209,866.42
RERSANES Cash paid for investment 0.00 12,061,175.00
A WEFRRSEEEBAA Including: cash paid on operation

HAE acquisition of subsidiaries 0.00 0.00
TRNEMEREEDEENRE Cash paid on other investment activities 739 566,976,539.70 0.00
BERHNGT Sub-total of cash outflows 603,443,439.55 33,271,041.42
REGDEENRETEFH Net cash flows from investment activities -336,180,818.12 229,348,506.38

= BEEHELMRLNE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities
MUkiR & BT 3R & o Cash received from investment 10,430,963.99 0.00
£ FRARARBO R ER R E Including: cash received by subsidaries

bedlliobikn from equity investment of

minority shareholders 0.00 0.00
i Elp Cash received from borrowings 1,488,376,700.00 1,429,000,000.00
RIMEBEEEEDERNRS Cash received from oher financing activities 1,023,092.84 645,088.32
BERANGT Sub-total of cash inflows 1,499,830,756.83 1,429,645,088.32
(B Ei‘%ﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬂw Cash paid on repayment of debts 1,396,826,700.00 1,353,000,000.00
AEEFH - FESESFSHAZFOBRE  Cash paid on distribution of dividends
or profits, or interest repayment 53,768,187.28 44,864,977.86
A FRAX DB ERA Including: cash paid on minority”s dividend 0.00 0.00
iﬁﬁ’]ﬁ‘rﬁﬁﬁwﬁ/ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁi Cash paid on other financing activities 3,895,056.02 0.00
Eh o FREMCERE S AL ERENES Including: cash paid on minority shareholders by
subsidaries in capital diminution
according to laws 0.00 0.00
BERMNGT Sub-total of cash outflows 1,454,489,943.30 1,397,864,977.86
EREDEENREREFH Net cash flows from financing activities 45,340,813.53 31,780,110.46
M EXEHHRINTE 4. Effect on cash due to foreign currency exchange -2,571.72 0.00
T BeRALEEMFENE 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -686,371,874.55 -160,125,756.25
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Consolidated Statement of Cashflow
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Bfy - \RKTT
Unit: RMB
HE 3. 200455
Items Notes 2004
L BAF
Holding
Consolidated company
1 BEHEAHACLESREAE: 1. Recondliation of net profit to net
cash flows from operating activities:
gl Net profit 52,368,619.34 50,435,893.90
m:LERRER Add: Minority interests 608,825.86 0.00
SHEREE R EER Provision for impairment loss on assets 141,924,528.58 130,974,717.91
HEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 15,081,436.94 2,622,844.87
B AESH Amortisation of intangible assets 17,255,020.10 17,001,967.38
RAGBEREH Amortisation of long term deferred expenses 1,000,151.13 1,141,155.00
FRERRD (6 2 m) Decrease (less: increase)in deferred expenses -359,239.77 6,666.70
BREBREMCE : B Increase (less: decrease) in accruals 2,712,198.41 -1,631,910.17
REEATEE BNEEA Loss (less: income) arising from disposal
HAREEAENER(A : fa) of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long term assets 163,693.80 0.00
BEEEERERL Loss from fixed assets scrapped 0.00 0.00
HBER Financial expense 28,650,152.84 24,947,227.93
REBX R : W) Loss (less:gain) on investment -149,010,409.35 -147,145,546.11
BIER 7 SE (Al : 518 Deferred tax debt balance (less: credit balance) 0.00 0.00
FEMRD 6l : i) Decrease (less: increase) in inventories -51,522,427.89 -22,082,458.46
@t IR R ER D OfL - SE10) Decrease (less: increase) in trade debors -686,047,616.12 -633,363,388.18
LSRR M0 OFL - ) Increase (less: decrease) in trade creditors 231,645,767.89 155,838,456.14
Efy Others 0.00 0.00
BERPELEMRERETE Net cash flows from operating activities -395,529,298.24 -421,254,373.09
- APRASUMTMBENELES 2. Investment and financial activities not involving cash
EBERER Debt capitalization 0.00 0.00
—ERIBNITERRAES Convertible bonds due within one year 0.00 0.00
BEBABTEE Less: cash balance as at beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
3- REeRASEEMFEMER : 3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents:
ReRMBAREE Cash balance as at end of the year 102,126,180.24 22,724,987.67
W Rer BRE Less: cash balance as at beginning of the year 788,498,054.79 182,850,743.92
m:ReEENNHRAE Add: balance of cash equivalents as at the end
of the year 0.00 0.00
R RESENNMNBE Less: balance of cash equivalents as
at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
HeRALSEMFEME Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -686,371,874.55 -160,125,756.25
Bt MR T R A G FT WK A AEK B Notes to the accounting statement attached forms part of the
a) accounting statement
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

— ~ )RR R B (1) Introduction to the Company

ARARRA—REIERE - 11992 The Company was established on 27 April 1992 as a state-
FAR27TB AR M BB REL owned enterprise after the approval from Nanjing Economic
8 &5 kT (1992)0345% SUiibf System Reform Committee with document number Ning Ti
WA RERAREETRNERAA Gai Zi (1992) No. 34. It turned into Nanjing Panda Electronics
(GRA) ‘RFETEBLGAK— Company Limited (Present name) later. Its sole promoter,
BRERA UNFEEBLEARE Panda Electronics Group Company Limited (PEGCL), acquired
480,000,000.00 T #2 EX AN A R) A 32 the Company’s 480,000,000 state-owned legal person shares
480,000,000 BB E AR © A"A in establishment with a consideration of total net asset value
ARYENTMERRARK of RMB 480,000,000.00. Registered capital for the Company
515,000,000.00t © o A at its establishment was RMB 515,000,000.00, comprising
480,000,000/ & IR EE B A R 1 480,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1 each
JC B B A 5% A R% F135,000,000% & and 35,000,000 employee’s shares of RMB 1 each.

REERARBITHBIRK -

199264 H29R + A FIEEGEM R The Company was registered as an enterprise legal person
75 13488315-2/) 1 X 75 A & E# on 29 April 1992, with its business registration number of
B ENKEHER  BEER 13488315-2. Scope of business after approval includes
E B EREAEE AR development, production, sale and technical service of wireless
B BT EHREE B communication equipment, broadcasting TV equipment,
Mt R 2s it - LB - BER goldsmith and switching system, electronic component parts,
W BFEMRAE  EE - HEN equipment and apparatus, electronic machinery and
BT - EFEREHF - b equipment, general machinery, medical machinery, electronic
MAKMA TRFEENFHEE  £E products, component parts of computers, stationaries
S4B M AR TS © equipment, industrial moulds and other equipment.

199458278 + AR RIIRRAS R In the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
BRERIRER  HESIFREAER on 27 May 1994, except other matters, an exceptional
REIREMETFEENREERSE resolution was passed to approve the restructuring report,
& ENEEARABEEEARKN which included matters concerning disconsolidation and
BRA REEFSRE—VERK restructuring the assets and liabilities of the Company and
RAAREATEEEARINEIE - companies under PEGC as well as re-affirming the state-
BARDRIHREAR AREE K £ owned legal person shares of the Company. In the same
Mo RBEZFRARZER - AXARIH meeting, one exceptional resolution was also passed. The
SFEEMEMN1994F6 A298 7% - & Board of Directors was authorized to handle all affairs related
RABRKLBFEEFEEFRTE to conversion of the Company into Socially Funded Company
B ARM322,873,348.007T © B and to make a public offer and listing of the Company’s A &
& AR AR 322,870,000.00 H shares. According to the exceptional resolution, the net
JC B BAE AR%287,870,000 asset value of the Company would be adjusted on 29 June
i - AR A AR 287,870,000.00 1994. Net asset value of the Company at establishment was
JC 5 B T 35,000,000/ + B A& re-defined as RMB 322,873,348.00, including registered
AR#35,000,000.007T : EAQTE capital of RMB 322,870,000.00, comprising 287,870,000
AR #3,348.007T ° state-owned legal person shares, with share capital of RMB

287,870,000.00; 35,000,000 employee’s shares, with share
capital of RMB 35,000,000.00; and capital reserve of RMB
3,348.00.
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N ERAFBR (&) (1) Introduction to the Company (Continued)
RAE 199442 A10H M BHERE & E According to the restructuring report dated 10 February 1994
REEWME 19963 A 11 HEZEHIR and the reply concerning the report released by the State
LHE  ARQRMEMRASR A Committee for Changing System dated 11 March 1996.
R #322,870,000.00TiE = A R Registered capital for the Company increased from RMB
390,015,000.007t * & A 322,870,000.00 to RMB390,015,000.00. It was diverted into
355,015,000/ B B & A IR & 355,015,000 state-owned legal person shares and 35,000,000
35,000,000/ 8% T A% - 9L EME A employee’s shares. All the above were recorded in accounting
B - P REBELE - books at par and were fully paid and distributed.
AT EITHAR + KA R 1995549 A In order to issue H shares, a comprehensive evaluation was
30HMEE - BEETTE2HA conducted on the assets and liabilities of the Company on 30
- WEBBRESZE AR September 1995. Respective book values were adjusted after
AR TERmEME - share issue approved by the Securities Committee of the State
Council.
ARARIR1996%F 4 A28 LR P & The Company gained approval from the document from
H % B HEE(1996)65 AL Securities Committee of the State Council on 2 April 1996 of
TE B &8 1THR 242,000,0000% - # issuing Zheng Wei Fa (1996) No. 6, to issue 242,000,000 H
fTEHKD2.137T/iR » BITITIER shares in Hong Kong, to be sold at HK$ 2.13 per share. Share
199644 A29R 4R + W 199645 issue was completed at 29 April 1996 and was formally listed
R2BEBBBIFTERBERS - on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on 2 May 1996.
AR 19964F 10 A30 H & B 75 b The Company gained approval from the document from
BHEEEEZESHEEIT(199) Securities Supervision and Management Committee of the
F3045 B - M EARBITA State Council on 30 October 1996 of issuing Zheng Gan Fa
R ¥ E@A%23,000,0000% @ 2178 Zi (1996) No. 304, to issue 23,000,000 ordinary shares in
RMB5.107T/8%,1996F 11 B 148 2 RMB to the public. Selling price is RMB 5.10 per share. At 14
TR EEBRIAL - WA 19964 11 A November 1996, all fees for allotment was received in full
18AE LBEHFRZIERBER and the stock was listed on Shanghai Securities Exchange at
% + JRE RS % #35,000,0004% A 18 November 1996. The 350,000,000 internal employee’s
SR8 T A% A #95,000,000% FE 2417 52 shares including 5,000,000 shares originally planned to be a
KE—HELBESRSMET - source of financing was also listed after completion of issuing
%5 30,000,000 8% 7 19994 L ji shares. Another 30,000,000 shares were listed and started
B e circulating in 1999.
1997447188 » AN EIEE MR The Company obtained its enterprise legal person business
APEREAETE0I67RIEEEA license Qi Su Ning Zong Fu Zi No. 03967 18 April 1997. Its
EXEHR ZMEXABARE registered capital was RMB 655,015,000. The approved scope
655,015,0007T + #b/f &) £ =& &5 & of business includes research and development, production,
B:HAEEERGERERE B sale and technical service of wireless communication
EEMRZE AeRE - EF equipment, broadcasting TV equipment, goldsmith and
- EmE - MWk EM - BES switching systems, electronic component parts, apparatus,
W THEKRE  EFE# - 24 machinery and equipment, medical machinery, industrial
TR UHREATAREEELN moulds and other equipment, computers and system
SHE MM RIS o engineering.
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RIZ2000F AT BRA SR - AR
AREEREEEERN AR TR
MR R AR BB L E B E
EHETRHEETEEERAF - H
BXEEHETEEARARMEE
HY R ARSI B R B ARY T R 2
BFIROABR QBRI

EE G EOR kAR
5 BF & it 3 3 0 B 05 %

1 5l B

ARARRITCEE EFHERD M
SEHIE) REMIERE ©

54

ARANEHFERBAEIAR
E12A31HLE -

Wi YR A i T
ARRIAARE REEALE

ik e 56 o A 40 D5

ARBEHZENRAEELS AR
RRERE - B KA B ERA

B W 3R 05 B 3 05 W

RABHSINER ZEEBHLEER
T EIARRITAM AT HEE B (PE
B)ITERARBLER EERBER
RIMNEEBHEEMARIZERS
B A R RIT 20 ) T 35 0 B (A
B)FE - AUEEWEL B BN
TEKEHRNGAS RS B
\ERNENEREEEEEERM
MEFARBIGEER  EBRET
BEABN  REFXEBAEX(H
JRABEIE ©

(1)

(2)

Introduction to the Company (Continued)

According to resolutions passed at the extraordinary general
meeting for 2000, the Company disposed of its interests in
8 subsidiaries in relation to TV set business and assets in 6
internal independent audit units to PEGCL and was transferred
interests in Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant and
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co., Ltd. from PEGCL.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries
Accounting System

The accounting system adopted is in conformity with the
“Accounting Standards for Enterprises” promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China and
“Accounting Regulations of the People’s Republic of China
for Enterprises” and its supplementary regulations.

Financial Year

The financial year of the Company covered the calendar year
from 1 January to 31 December.

Reporting Currency

The Company uses Renminbi as its currency for recording
transactions.

Principle of Book-keeping and Valuation

The Company records transaction on an accrual basis. Assets
will be valued at historical cost.

Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of
exchange (mid rates), as announced by People’s Bank of China,
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated at the rates of exchange (mid rates), as
announced by People’s Bank of China, ruling at that date.
The resulting translation gain and loss are charged to the
profit (loss) statement for the period in which they arise;
translation gain and loss during the establishment period are
charged to long term deferred expenses; translation gain
and loss resulting from acquisition of fixed assets are dealt
with according to the principle of capitalization of loans.
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BRECRESEER B REBEERS
BARRTAMOMSEBNE
Sh - HRMBIREHREERBRAS
BARRITAMOTSEENER
ARY  AUREENEZRER/INEG
SR MRNEEZERIE -

Bl & % U 0 W 2 B

RRF AR AR (—REENE
BERE=EARNEH)  REHIER
SREBRENEERT  BEESY
RBRERNOREERREEEY

Joi 90 B ¥ B S 05

MR EHEDS  EHRE
ERSHRRRERANFTE - &
o RREBANEHEKE
BREBR N2 R EKIR
RABH IR & A HAEHF S
ERIRERAE : REERAW
RERE - BRERTHERR
BEER/KRERA

RHIR B WS TERITA - B
RER A HREAKE B BRF) -
MEFWaR - TERF/REW
& (ERMRIREKARRE
HERRREMESHER
B RE AR B R E B (B A K 4]
RRBIHE FHARUIR B B9
M MEFROKBE  ERR
B BEL - StAEHE

¢
Zs o
g

R E K EE B RERIRE
MEHRITE « AR AHREE
IR B A T E KA R

(1)

AFTE - EHIRESRENAE
SRTER - FHEERREK

(EXEfE o BEBE1IRAE - IREEIR
REHRKBERE o

xR O Hm B T R

B

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of foreign currency adopted on the

financial statement

Save as shareholders’ equity translated on the market rate
as announced by People’s Bank of China on the transaction
date, other items are translated into RMB on the market
rates as announced by People’s Bank of China at the balance
sheet date. The resulting differences are dealt with as foreign
currency differences as set out on the financial statements.

Definition of Cash Equivalent

Cash equivalents as defined by the Company represent short-
term, (usually with maturity within three months from the date
of purchase) highly liquid investments which are easily converted
into cash of the known amount with low valuation risk.

Short Term Investment

Calculation of short term investment: Short term
investment is stated as investment costs upon
acquisition. Short term investment by way of cash is
stated as investment costs, which are arrived at the
total and actual investment costs after deduction of
uncollected cash dividends or interest of bonds. Short
term investment injected by investors represents
investment costs as confirmed by investment parties.

(1)

(2) Recognition of short term investment: Any gains
(dividends and interest) arising from short term
investment during the holding period are not recognized
as investment income, but recognized as deduction from
investment costs. Any amount received as a result of
disposal of short term investment is stated as income
gain or loss and charged to the profit (loss) statement
for the year after deduction of the book value of such
short term investment and the balance of uncollected

and recognized dividends and interest payable.

(3)  Recognition principles of provision for impairment and
provision methods for short term investment: Short
term investment as at the end of the period is stated as
the lower of costs and market prices of short term
investment. Whenever investment costs are higher than
market prices at any period, provision is made for
impairment of short term investment. Provision is made
based on impairment of each item of short term

investment.
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5 BF & it 3 3 0 B 05 %
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(2)

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

&t £k B 50 B 9.

ZRESBMBBELMNNRE &
ERZEERNSREAR - &
FFERZ IR 2 AR B
BE - BEE1FRHMHE D]
FRARHRE -

(1) (1)

RREERN SRYEE  FTA
1B - REFHRO M B A R
TR E e - = EET A
B WHEEFER S

)

HIR - BEFERA S EAW
O BAETE - HAREE
HERZRERASHER -
HREEEFURELERE -

(€)

10 ~ B MRk 0 MR 4R R Bk B O 10.
ERMWERIZE  a BB EM

BEE - WE - ETEE  Be
MERETR  BEREAA
KEEEHEEMEA B
REAEEENERS  b.E
FEMBARBEITEERLE

B3F  cHAaERFEE KRR

T E A W Bl sk U o] /9 AT BE 1

TR o

(1) (1)

BRBANZE L - BKRE
RERBREAZE - HIRIRER
D IEE S ERIRE AR
BARES  StAEMES - Y
NAEERERRAREERK
B H) FEUGRIR - AR RES
BHBRAGHER T (EEAR
BK - PRI AR AR -

)
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Entrusted loans

Loans provided through entrusted financial institutions
are recorded at its actual amounts. Of which, the loan
falling due within 1 year is included in short term
investment, and the loan falling due after 1 year is
included in long term investment.

Interests related to entrusted loans are accrued
periodically and taken to the profit and loss account.
Where the interests ceased to be collectible at due dates,
all previously accrued amount will be reversed.

At year end, based on the lower of the principal and
collectible amount of entrusted loan, should the
collectible amount is lower than the principal amount,
provision is made for the difference.

Calculation of loss from Bad Debts

The following trade debtors are classified as bad debts:
if (a) the defaulting party is unable to repay outstanding
debts in the foreseeable future as a result of liquidation,
bankruptcy, assets outweighed by debts, significantly
insufficient cash flow, and cease of production arising
from serious natural disasters; if (b) the defaulting party
fails to repay outstanding loans more than three years;
and if (c) no or remote possibilities to recover any
outstanding loans.

Calculation of loss from bad debts: Bad debts are
accrued on a provision method. Provision for bad debts
is determined by aging analysis together with individual
recognised method at the end of the year and charged
to the profit (loss) statement for the period in which it
arises. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors
of the Company or shareholders’ general meeting,
whenever there is clear evidence showing no or remote
possibilities to recover any outstanding trade debtors,
such bad debts are written off.
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(1

(2)

FENSE TFESRBRM
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(2)

10.

11.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of loss from Bad Debts (Continued)

Shares of provisions for loss from Bad Debts are as
follows

Ageing analysis Shares of provisions

Within one year 3%
One to two years 6%
Two to three years 30%
Exceeding three years 60%

Trade debtors include amounts due from related parties
and amounts due from unrelated parties. Should there
be evidence that it is difficult to recover any amounts
due from related parties or unrelated parties, a special
provision for bad debts is made. In the event there is
clear evidence showing no possibilities to recover any
outstanding trade debtors, such trade debtors are stated
as loss from bad debts and written off from provision
for bad debts.

Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification of inventories: Inventories are classified
as raw materials, packaging materials, processing
materials, low-value consumables, work in progress and
stored commodities.

Price calculation for received and delivered inventories:
The purchase and storage of inventories are stated at
actual costs. Refund and sales of raw materials and
sales of products are arrived at based on the weighted
average method. The Company adopts perpetual
inventory method for its inventory system.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Inventories (Continued)

Low-value consumables and packaging materials are
charged to cost expense on one-time basis upon
collection.

Price calculation for inventories, and recognition criteria
with respect to provision for impairment loss of inventories
and provision method as at the end of the period: As at
the end of the period, inventories are stated as the lower
of its costs and its net realizable value; as at the end of
the period, by way of checking the total inventories, the
Company makes the provision for impairment loss related
to any portions of inventories which are estimated not to
be recovered as a result of damage, total or partial obsolete
or selling at a price lower than its costs. Provision for
impairment loss of inventories is stated as the amount of
costs of a single inventory higher than its net realizable
value. The net realizable value is arrived at estimated price
less estimated costs of completion, selling expenses and
tax.

Calculation of Long Term Investment

Long Term Equity Investment

Price calculation of long term equity investment and
recognition of gains: Long term equity investment is
stated as the initial cost based on the actual payment
or the value of the acquisition. The Company adopted
the cost method for invested companies, which the
Company invests an amount accounting for less than
20% of the total share capital (with voting power) of
the invested companies, or 20% or more of the total
share capital (without significant influence) of the
invested companies. The Company adopted the equity
method for invested companies, which the Company
invests an amount accounting for 20% or more of the
total share capital (with voting power) of the invested
companies, or less than 20% of the total share capital
(with significant influence). The Company adopted the
equity method for invested companies, in which the
Company invests an amount accounting for 50%
(exclusive) or more of the total share capital (with voting
power) of the invested companies.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

b

(1)

(2)

Amortization and period for difference in long term
equity investment: Difference in equity investment,
which is the initial investment costs upon acquisition
less share of difference in owners’ equity of the invested
companies, is amortized and charged to the profit (loss)
statement for a certain period of time. If the investment
period is determined under the contract, difference in
equity investment is amortized on an equal basis over
the investment period. If the investment period is not
determined under the contract, difference in equity
investment on the part of the borrowing party is
amortized on an equal basis over a period of five to ten
years. Difference in equity investment on the part of
the lending party is amortized on an equal basis over
a period of ten years.

Long Term Equity Investment

Following the promulgation of Cai Kuai [2003] Doc
No.10, difference in equity investment, in case that the
initial investment cost is higher than share of owner’s
equity in the invested companies, is amortized on an
equal basis over a period within 10 years. In case that
the initial investment cost is lower than share of owner’s
equity in the invested companies, the difference is
included into “Capital reserve - equity investment
provision”.

Long Term Debt Investment

Price calculation of long term debt investment and
recognition of gains: Long term equity investment is
stated as the initial cost based on the actual payment
upon acquisition. If cash is paid to acquire long term
debt investment, the initial investment costs is the entire
and actual payment less the uncollected portion of
interest from bonds. Interest arising from long term
equity investment is provided based on the principle of
“occurrence of right and liability” over the relevant
period and is credited to investment.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

Amortization for premiums and discounts of bonds:
The Company states premiums or discounts of bonds
as the initial cost of bond investment less the relevant
fees, due and uncollected bond interest, and undue
bond interest, the difference in the par value of the
relevant bonds. If premiums and discounts of bonds
are recognized as the relevant interest income,
premiums or discounts of bonds are amortized based
on the straight-line method.

Recognition and provision for impairment of long term
investment: The Company will review each long term
investment at the end of each reporting period. If the
market value of the investment continue to fall, or the
operation condition of the investment continue to
deteriorate so that the recoverable value of the
investment falls below the book value, and would not
bounce in the foresee future, a provision will be made
on the difference between the recoverable value and
the book value of the long term investment.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Recognition of fixed assets: Fixed assets referred to the
tangible assets of the following natures: production of
products, provision of labor, holding for lease or
operating, assets of useful life exceeding one year or
assets not belong to major equipment for production
and operation valued at RMB2,000 or more and with
useful life exceeding two years.

Fixed assets are classified as houses, buildings,
machinery, equipment, transportation vehicle, electronic
equipment and other equipment.
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& Bk &t WR W & W Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
(&) Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

13 ~ [ & B A w0 A B D5 B 13. Fixed Assets and Depreciation (Continued)
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(3) EEEBEEMGE: BEBER (3) Valuation of fixed assets: Fixed assets are stated as cost.
ERAIERBARER  EF - Costs of external acquisition of fixed assets are the
INEREEEENKABIEE sum of the actual price, value-added tax, the relevant
& HED  #EOENS e tax (such as import tariffs), and any directly attributable
WE  URAEETEEEES costs of bring the assets to its working condition and
T8 E Al 5 AR BRI AT 2 AE Y AT location for its intended use. Fixed assets contributed
BEERBRZEENHE M by investors are stated as the value as agreed upon by
o REERAHNEEEE the acquisition and disposal parties.
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4) EBEEBERERZE: RERR (4) Discount of fixed assets: Save as fixed assets fully
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RIRBRTEEBEEEREE by an independent valuer as required by the requlation
BEARNLTHEBRIN 0 &K and recognized in the statement, the Company makes
ARIEMBEBEEEE R provisions for all fixed assets based on average useful
E I RWERRATHER life method. Useful life, estimated residual rate (no
EEE  BMEMNEEEENE residual rate is reserved for expense on fixed asset
WEFR  EHFEREER(E fitment or expense on improvement of fixed assets
SERbBEHEEEEEE rented by way of operating lease which is eligible for
BH - KEHEFNEARE capitalisation) and annual rate of depreciation of fixed
BEMBREZE - THEBRE assets by type are determined as follows:

B RITEEMT :
) BREE (%) WEER (F) FREE (%)
Residual Useful  Annual Rate of
Types of Assets Rate (%) Life (year) Depreciation (%)
FEEEN Buildings 5 30 3.17
BaER Machinery and equipment 5 8-11 11.8-8.63
R Transportation vehicle 5 10 9.5
ETH Electronic equipment 5 5 19
Hith Other equipment 5 5 19
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Fixed Assets and Depreciation (Continued)

Recognition and provision for impairment of fixed
assets: At the end of the reporting period, the Company
carries out a review on fixed assets. If the following
conditions exist, the Company shall value the
recoverable value of fixed assets in order to determine
whether there is any impairment of fixed assets. For
fixed assets with recoverable value falling below the
book value, the Company will make a provision for
impairment loss on fixed asset equals to an amount of
the difference between the recoverable value and the
book value. Provision is made based on a single item
basis.

There is a significant decrease in the market price of
fixed assets. Such decrease is beyond any decrease to
the large extent in the market price as time goes by or
any expected decrease from normal use of fixed assets.
The market price of fixed assets is expected not to
bounce in the near future;

Fixed assets are obsolete and damaged;

There is a significant change to the intended use of
fixed assets, such as termination or restructuring of
business which lead to operating business and disposal
of fixed assets earlier than the end of its useful life,
thereby resulting in negative influence on the Company;

There is a significant change to the environment in
which the Company operates, such as technologies,
market, economy or jurisdiction or there is a significant
change in the market at which products are sold in the
period when changes arise or in the recent past, thereby
resulting in negative influence on the Company;

There is a significant increase in the market interest
rate, posing a potential impact on the discount rate on
the expected recoverable amount by the Company,
thereby resulting in significant decrease in recoverable
amount from fixed assets; and

Other circumstances showing an indication of
impairment of fixed assets.
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Verification of Projects under Construction

Calculation of construction prices of projects under
construction: project costs are determined on the basis
of the expenses actually incurred. Projects for own
account are measured on the basis of direct materials,
direct wages, direct work commencement expenses,
etc. Subcontracted projects are measured on the basis
of project prices payable. Costs of equipment installation
projects are determined on the basis of the value of the
equipment installed, installation fees, expenses incurred
by project debugging, etc.

Timing of converting projects under construction into
fixed assets: from the date on which the fixed assets
built by the Company come into an expected usable
state, the projects under construction are converted
into fixed assets on the basis of the estimated value of
project estimates or pricing or project actual costs, etc.
Depreciation is calculated from the next month. Further
adjustments are made after final accounting is
completed upon completion of projects.

Recognition and provision for impairment of projects
under construction: the Company carries out a
comprehensive inspection of projects under construction
at the conclusion of each year. Under any or some of
the following circumstances, impairment provisions will
be made on the basis of the difference between the
amount recoverable by a project and the book value of
such projects. Provision is made with respect to each
construction project.

construction of the project under construction has been
suspended for a long period of time and is not expected
to recommence in the next three years;

the project constructed has been lagging behind both
in terms of functionality or technology, and will generate
very uncertain economic benefits for the Company;

other circumstances that are sufficient to prove that
there has been impairment of the project under
construction.
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Accounting for Borrowing Costs

Principle of confirming capitalization of borrowing costs:
borrowing costs include interest accrued as a result of
borrowing, discount or premium amortization, and
auxiliary expenses as well as foreign exchange conversion
differences in connection with foreign currency
borrowings. Borrowing costs other than those accrued in
connection with special borrowings for the acquisition or
construction of fixed assets will be used in the current
period in which they are accrued, and included into the
financial expenses for that current period. Borrowing costs
accrued in connection with special borrowings borrowed
for the acquisition or construction of fixed assets will be
capitalized under all of the following three conditions:

capital expenditure has been incurred;
borrowing costs have been incurred;

acquisition and construction necessary for the assets to
come into an expected usable state have been carried
out.

during capitalization of borrowing costs: if the borrowing
costs accrued in connection with the acquisition and
construction of fixed assets meet the above conditions
for capitalization and are accrued before the fixed assets
come into an expected usable state, they will be included
into the costs of fixed assets acquired and constructed. If
the borrowing costs are accrued after the fixed assets
come into an expected usable state, they will be directly
included into the financial expenses in the current period
in which they are accrued.

calculation of capitalized amount of borrowing costs:
the capitalized interest amount for each accounting
period is a product derived by multiplying a weighted
average, calculated monthly on the basis of the
accumulated expenditure on the assets not yet acquired
and constructed as at the current period, by a
capitalization rate. The capitalization rate is a weighted
average interest rate calculated on a monthly basis for
special borrowings.
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16.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)

Pricing and Amortization of Intangible Assets

(1)

(2)

3)

Valuation of intangible assets: actual costs are calculated
upon acquisition of intangible assets. The actual costs of
acquired intangible assets are calculated on the basis of
the price actually paid. The actual costs of intangible assets
contributed by investors are calculated on the basis of the
value confirmed by all investors. For intangible assets that
are developed on our own and acquired by means of
application according to legal procedures, their actual costs
are calculated on the basis of the registration fees, legal
costs, etc. incurred upon acquisition according to the law.
Materials, wages and other expenses incurred during the
course of research and development are directly included
into the profit and loss account for the current period.

Amortization of intangible assets and its term: intangible
assets will be amortized on average and in phases within
the shorter of the estimated life of such intangible assets
from the month they are acquired, the beneficial terms
stipulated in the contracts and the effective terms
stipulated under laws, and included into the profit and
loss account for the current period. If no terms are
stipulated under the contracts or laws, the amortization
terms should not be over ten years. Intangible assets of
the Company include land-use rights, trademark rights,
etc. of which land-use rights will be amortized over a
land grant term of 50 years while trademark rights will
be amortized over a statutory term of ten years.

Recognition standards and calculation method for
impairment provisions for intangible assets: at the end
of a period, provisions for impairment of intangible
assets will be calculated and made on the basis of the
difference between the estimated recoverable amount
and the book value of such intangible assets under any
or some of the following circumstances:

the intangible assets have been replaced by other new
technology so that there is a material adverse effect on
their capacity to generate economic benefits for the
Company;

the market value has fallen substantially in the current
period and is not expected to recover in the remaining
amortization period;
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Pricing and Amortization of Intangible Assets

the intangible assets have exceeded the term protected
by laws but some of them can still be used; and/or

other circumstances sufficient to prove that impairment
has been made actually.

Amortization of Long-term Deferred Expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are stated at actual cost
incurred and will be amortized on average within the
beneficial terms.

Expenses incurred during the incorporation of the
Company (except those for acquisition of fixed assets)
are recorded in the long-term deferred expenses at first,
and will be included in the profit and loss account in
the first month after commencement of its operations.

Verification of Payable Bonds

Pricing of payable bonds and amortization of premium
and discount: payable bonds are priced on the basis of
the actual issue price. The difference between the total
issue price and the face value of the bonds is treated
as a premium or discount of the bonds which will be
amortized upon calculation of interest by means of
vertical method during the existence of the bonds, and
dealt with according to the principle of dealing with
borrowing costs.

Accrued interest on payable bonds: accrued interest is
calculated on schedule on the basis of the face value of
the payable bonds and the stipulated interest rate, and
dealt with according to the principle of dealing with
capitalization of borrowing costs, and included into
project costs or current financial expenses.
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Verification of Estimated Liabilities

Principle of confirmation: if the business in connection
with such contingencies as a security involving a foreign
party, commercial acceptance bill discount, pending
litigation or arbitration, product quality assurance, etc.
meets all of the following conditions, the Company
will confirm the aforesaid as liabilities:

the obligation is an existing obligation of the Company;

performance of the obligation is likely to cause
economic benefits to flow out of the enterprise; and

the amount of the obligation is reliably measurable.

Measurement: to measure on the basis of the best
estimates of the expenses necessary for paying off the
contingencies.

Recognition of Revenue

The Company’s sales revenue is mainly comprised of revenue
from sale of goods, revenue from provision of labor and
revenue from assignment of asset use rights. The principle of
recognition of such revenue is as follows:

Sale of goods: when the major risk and rewards in the
ownership of the goods have been transferred to the
purchaser, the Company no longer exercises continuing
management and actual control over the goods in
connection with ownership, economic benefits in
connection with transactions can flow in the enterprise
and the relevant revenue and costs are reliably
measurable, the Company will confirm that revenue
from the sale of the goods has been realized.

Provision of labor services: for labor services which are
commenced and completed in the same year, revenue
is recognised upon completion of the labor services. If
the commencement and completion of a labor service
fall in different fiscal years, relevant revenue from the
labor service will be recognised on the date of the
balance sheet on the basis of the percentage of the
completed labor service, provided that the results of
the labor service provision transaction is reliably
estimable.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

20 MAWRB T Y (&) 20. Recognition of Revenue (Continued)

(3) EEBELARE : EEXZ 5 (3) Assignment of asset use rights: the Company will
BRI ERmAESRA - A confirm that revenue is realized according to the period
MEeREENREFENER and method stipulated under relevant contract or
T BZBHEER - BERTED agreement, provided that economic benefits in
KRR AR AR TR - connection with a transaction can flow in and the

revenue amount is reliably estimable.
21~ Pi £ BL WY 61 5l R B O 3 21. Accounting for Income Tax
RRAB SR ENBROEZ The Company’s income tax is arrived at on an accrual tax
g basis.
22~ & B &1 w6 R 0 G O 22. Basis for Preparation of Consolidated Financial
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Statements

(M

Principle of determination of consolidation: for
enterprises in which the Company’s investment amount
accounts for 50% or more of the total capital with
significant voting right or for enterprises in which the
Company’s investment amount does not account for 50%
but the Company has significant control, their financial
statements will be consolidated. For enterprises over
which the Company has actual control but such control
does not have any material adverse effect on consolidated
financial statements, their financial statements will not
be consolidated. Financial statements of joint ventures
are consolidated on a pro rata basis.

Accounting method adopted in consolidated financial
statements: the Company’s consolidated financial
statements are compiled in accordance with the
requirements of the Tentative Provisions for
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Ministry of
Finance and relevant supplementary provisions. Principal
accounting policies of subsidiaries are determined in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted by
the holding company. All significant inter-company
transactions and balances within the scope of
consolidation are eliminated on consolidation.
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AARBERAMNEERERB XM
T~

4 38 7 14 B

ARAF199558 H29B KT ar A RIEZ
BRMMZEEeRAES B E
ZXASREBEBUR - {19951 A
1 BRBIZFE ANTR FTISREAY 15 % BN AT
BH -

ARARZTAREANEEMSH
MEDHAE15%-33% °

ANRR]ZF XA AR R R
BERABRIREEEEXERE
HMHPIBERBERRMEE  FX
BR(GEBER T EXNERERESE
BROE TR R ENHRETKE
BHEK -

341 BL

AAREREEWAEREER -
Heh : AERREEHREER1T% °

BERMBEM AR ERER
BEBAAEMEER  HEXRB
17% o H © BB OEmRNH
HETET AT AR B R T ©

IEETIE AT S E IR R
EHMEERRARE -

AABREBEEREBBRORE -
WREBRMBERRE B E
XHERDBBEZIE  NARE
ENBOBEBAERRHBIEE
i o

(3)

Tax

Major types of tax and tax rates applicable to the Company
are as follows:

Enterprise income tax

On 29 August 1995, the Company was certified as a high-
tech enterprise by Jiangsu Provincial Science and Technology
Committee and is entitled to preferential income tax policy.
The Company has been paying taxes at a rate of 15% of the
amount of assessable income since 1 January 1995.

The applicable tax rates for income tax of the Company'’s
subsidiaries range from 15% to 33%.

The Company’s subsidiary Nanjing Panda Appliance & Apparatus
Co. Ltd. was certified as a software enterprise by Jiangsu
Provincial Information Industry Department and the relevant
authorities, and is entitled to preferential tax policy under the
PRC Certain Policies for Encouraging the development of
Software Industry and Integrated Circuit Industry.

Value-added tax

Value-added tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue from
sales of goods. The sales tax rate for domestic sales of goods
is 17%.

The value-added tax paid for purchase of raw materials of
imported raw materials etc. can be offset against sales tax.
The tax rate is 17%. Of this tax, application can be made for
refund of the import duty paid for export of products.

The assessable amount of value-added tax is the balance
after current import duty is deducted by current sales tax.

Under the PRC relevant policies and approved by the High-
new Technology Industrial Development Zone Branch of the
Nanjing State Tax Bureau, some of the satellite
telecommunication products made by the Company were
exempted from value-added tax.
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

the year ended 31 December 2004)
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Hep : BB EWRANTHERS5%
ERERAMRMRERANR XS
5% °

WA B R R

ARRIEBMNHE B M IS LA RE
MIRED - EXRMBE R RKE
BRAMED I RT% 4% -

B3 i it

ARAEEMRUNEERENTO% S
EERE O BAREAE12% -

FINEFEERER - ART AL
FEEMWRARFREKE - BRARE
712% ©

(3)

Tax (Continued)
Sales tax

Sales tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue from lease
of premises, provision of other technical services, etc.

Of this tax, the tax rate of revenue from lease of premises is
5% while the tax rate of revenue from assignment of other
technical services is 5%.

Urban development tax and education surcharge
The Company’s Urban development tax and education
surcharge are calculated on the basis of the assessable amount
of value-added tax and sales tax. The applicable tax rates are
7% and 4% respectively.

Real property tax

Tax is calculated on the basis of 70% of the original value of
the Company’s real property. The applicable tax rate is 1.2%.

In addition, if premises are leased, tax is calculated on the

basis of the revenue from the lease of such premises. The
applicable tax rate is 12%.
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Mo~ T A R AR

ARARWERFRABRAELEN

(4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies

The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and

SR joint venture companies are as Follows:
LFER BEMEF wELH BREH EEEE fst
(B (Bx)
Registered % of
Name capital  Investment equity held  Principal operations Note
0000 0000

AREHETNEERAA RMB53.00  RMB50.00 9434  SBMH (LI XE
Nanjing Panda Electronic metallic, chemical, electronic
AT REEFERAA RMB650.00  RMB617.50 95.00 FREE BERE BRER
Shenzhen Panda Electronic Home appliance,

Co., Ltd. telecommunication equipment

and appliance and apparatus

HRRERMERERAR RMB500.00  RMB350.00 7000 EERREER
Nanjing Panda Technology production and installation of

Equipment Co., Ltd. production line
HREERREERAARAA USD124.00  RMB765.50 7200 FELEHEEREENALGER 2
Nanjing Panda International development, production sale Note 2

Telecommunication of telephone and

System Co., Ltd. telecommunication system
HREEETIER RMB1,149.76  RMB827.11 7194 EEZBERD  ABSEE
Nanjing Guanghua Electronic PVC, ABS products
HRRAEEEERERAR USD340.00  RMB2,100.00 7200 REEEREETESER
Nanjing Panda Information development, production and

Industry Co., Ltd. sale of electronic information

products

ARRAEESEZERAR RMB100.00  RMB70.00 7000 EEREREURES -

Nanjing Panda Appliance
& Apparatus Co., Ltd.

RARKEFREEZAS
production, development and

sale of testing appliance; design

and installation of electronic

information system
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(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Wk rARRSBEE (B) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies
(Continued)
CEL EMES REen BRULH ETERE it
(B7) (B3
Registered % of
Name capital  Investment equity held  Principal operations Note
0000 0000
HREARERER RMB4,500.00  RMB3,055.38 99.00 BEHEBTEM-
Nanjing Panda Mechnical REXERESER
Engineering Plant production and sale of electronic
products, telecommunication
equipment and appliance
and apparatus
HREHERERAR RMB500.00  RMB362.53 7000 HEESFIXERFEREMS
Nanjing Panda Accurate BRERmMT
Machinery Co., Ltd. production of equipment and
spare parts for electronic
industry; processing of
sophisticated machinery
AREEREREERAT RMB500.00  RMB350.00 7000 SEEENL - GEH
Nanjing Panda Mechanical metal components
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
BREREREEERAT RMB500.00  RMB300.00 6000 EBEL EH
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi plastic product & accessories
Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd
BREAEDREREERAR RMB12,000.00  RMB6,120.00 5100 BERENES 1
Nanjing Panda Mobile sales of communication Note 1
Communication Equipment equipment
Co., Ltd.
HREEREERERAA RMB2,000.00 RMB2,000.00 10000  BEEE  HFHEM

Nanjing Panda Communications
Development Co., Ltd.

RREENHE Bl
development, production and Note 1

sales of mobile communication

and digital communication
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W-ERTFAAERSBRE (B) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies
(Continuned)
CEL EMES hEeH BRUES EERB fii g
(B (Bx)
Registered % of
Name capital  Investment equity held  Principal operations Note
0000 0000

HREEERERAT RMB300.00  RMB210.00 7000  EHETAHMILE
Nanjing Panda Machinery processing and manufacturing

Co., Ltd. of mechanical parts
HREHEER N KEFR AT RMB100.00  RMB51.00 5100 FRESNLEE  #HE 2
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng producnon and sales of Note 2

Small Home Electronic household appliance

Appliance Co., Ltd.
AREHE T BERAA RMB100.00  RMB70.00 7000 EFREERORE
Nanjing Electronic accreditation of

Calibration Co., Ltd. electromechanical products
HREERRNRERAR RMB1,000.00  RMB500.00 50.00 HERGLRER BRBEERS 2
Nanjing Panda Network digital communication Note 2

Technology Co., Ltd. terminal products and

network communication
products

AREHARERERA RMB300.00  RMB180.00 6000 HEREHERNREEHE

Nanjing Panda System
Integration Co., Ltd.

development and sales of
computer software
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TOFEF—A=1—HILFE)

(BhE g LR (B —F
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

W-ERTFAAIRFBRE (B) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies
(Continued)
NEER EmEs REen BRULE ETERE
st
(B (BT
Registered % of
Name capital  Investment equity held  Principal operations
Note
0000 0000

ARRARNRRERRERRAA USD80.00  RMB331.08 500 F¥-RE HEBR
i3
Nanjing Panda Tamura development, production and
Note 3

Communications Power sales of power supply

Supply Co., Ltd. equipment
HREHETREERAT RMB750.00  RMB931.11 fE - EENUETIEMER
Nanjing Panda Electronics Development and production of

Manufacturing Co. Ltd. new models of electronic products
BREEERMRERA RMB750.00  RMB275.00 it EE - HETRRBEZER
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Design, production and sales of

Technology Co. Ltd. power sources and special type

power transformer

A1 FAREREBEERBRAFKILRA Note 1: Nanjing Panda Communication Development Co. Ltd. was

20024 8A - EME AR A AR2,000
BT ARARFRLEHIAIS% - AA
RIZ FARIMERAREEREEARA
AL B A5% ¢ Fa R ARG TS BB
REERARIKIA2002F2 A » 5
BEREBARE 12,0008 © AR
R&EE 5l B51% © Akt +—Frit - A
A)RIE2005F 38 10HE RM ZR &
ARIEBE(2005)Z#F #2435 REE
EENHREHER  BFHEERRER
B (= REA R A5 %I REEE
1,999.328 7T « EMRASEAEERAR

A R)95% KRR IEE(E10,002.428 7T
MIEREA FHE(E 12,001. 748 LK (E
THREREHEEEEEREEA
RAIMETRS - B Il EIEMELE - A
AIBREY Fll MR QD R A9 H4E -
LIS A MR RERER - A
BRI ES AR T EM R A F2004
F12A31BREAKRERENREE
B WEARFETHE EMMRARSR
AGGHRREE -

00 0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 179

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

established in August 2002, with a registered capital of RMB20
million. The Company holds 95% of equity interests. Nanjing Panda
Information Industrial Co. Ltd. (FIRAEEFEEEXERADF), the
subsidiary of the Company, holds 5% of its equity interests. Nanjing
Panda Mobile Communications Equipment Co. Ltd. was established
in February 2002, with a registered capital of RMB120 million. The
Company holds 51% of its equity interests. As set out in note 11,
according to the result of ruling No. 243 Xuan Zhi Zi (2005) made
by the People’s Court of Xuan Wu District on 10 March 2005,
Nanjing, the Company offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Equipment
Co. Ltd valued at RMB19.9932 million and the 95% equity interests
held in Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co. Ltd.
valued at RMB100.0242 million, totalling RMB120.0174 million.
As the Company has already lost its controlling shareholdings in
the two said companies due to the above matter, relevant
information was not available. The Company adjusted the fair
value of the long-term investment in the two companies on 31
December 2004 according to the amount offsetting the debt.
Besides, the Company no longer included the two companies into
the consolidated statement in the year.
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Wk rARGBEE (£) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies

(Continuned)
2 ZERRIEHMEREE  WEAREZE Note 2: These companies have terminated their operations and are in a
AEEERLES  MEUERRTT stage of liquidation. As such, the Company’s investment in these
At subsidiaries has been reduced to a book value of zero, and its

financial statements are no longer consolidated with the Company.

3 AERE AEEAEH  BREZR Note 3: This company is a jointly invested company controlled by the joint
& RMAAGEE - investor. Therefore, by the equity method, it was not incorporated

into the scope of consolidation.
SEoh - RRIERLEBIR70% 8 F 2 In addition, the closing of business and write-off of Nanjing
FAEREEABRMAERARE Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd., in which 70% of equity
20045 BAREN  BRNHEERE interests was held by the Company, due to the small scale of
BN HRRFABAARR - EEKR asset, constituted no impact on the operation of the Company.

Na) By 488
REFE -

i Apas R EEREH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

By - ARETT
Unit: RMB
1> B¥%&E4 1. Cash and Bank Balances
HE 20044 20034
Item 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
Be Cash on hand 491,846.57 387,295.99
RITTFR Cash in bank 86,683,582.81 339,730,507.35
Hin 5% E S Other monetary fund [Note] 14,950,750.86 448,380,251.45
B Total 102,126,180.24 788,498,054.79
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
2~ RWBE 2. Short Term Investment
HH 2004 20035
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
RELH BEER RESH KELERE
Item Investment Provision for Investment Provision for
amount diminution amount diminution
BHERE Bond investment 0.00 0.00 105,175,485.37 0.00
Ao BERE Including: Treasury
bill investment 0.00 0.00 105,175,485.37 0.00
HEFRE Other bond investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ZRER Loan on trust 0.00 0.00  50,000,000.00 0.00
B3t Total 0.00 0.00 155,175,485.37 0.00
3~ HEWCE B 3. Bills Receivable
REER 2004 2003%F fis &
Type of notes 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Note
BITERNEES Bank acceptance notes 2,705,696.10 2,021,947.70
EEAHES Commercial notes 200,000.00 174,314,484.80
Bt Total 2,905,696.10 176,336,432.50
HRARBEPEFEARRTS5%KR5% The year-end bills receivables include no amount due from
LA _ESRORRERR 17 B AR SR B8 AL RGK o shareholders with 5% or above of shareholding (with voting

power) in the Company.

4~ JRE e JBE A 4. Dividends Receivable
HREEAEE 20045 20034
Name of invested unit 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
FIMREEFRHEBR AR Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd. 0.00 8,328,295.45
=H Total 0.00 8,328,295.45
5 WA B 5. Interest Receivable
HH 20044 20034
Item 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
EERl) Interest on treasure bills 0.00 1,722,744.00
=5 Total 0.00 1,722,744.00
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

T~ g #REEEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
6~ ME e MR 6. Accounts Receivable
(1) FBUREFERRIT : (1)  The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
20045 2003%
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
& Lefl% R g 5 £71% FHEE

A Provision for Provision for
Item Amount  Percentage% bad debts Amount  Percentage% bad debts
1ERA Within 1 year 109,758,112.16 79.88  3,623,748.90 749,452,336.16 96.98  22,530,609.87
128 1-2 years 15,239,384.15 11.09  2,313,998.01  9,353,371.39 1.21 551,456.23
2-3%F 2-3 years 4,914,184.55 3.57  2,267,029.70  7,507,439.07 097  2,274,363.47
3ENE More than 3 years 7,498,477.13 546 5,862,418.98 6,461,611.68 0.84  4,050,283.91
At Total 137,410,157.99 100.00 14,067,195.59 772,774,758.30 100 29,406,713.48
ZIREERFHRL 12 R Percentage of provisions for bad debts is set out on
—~10-° note 2(10).

(2) HEREWERFEESFHFALQT (2) The year-end accounts receivable include a loan of
54.20%% R IER D B IR R B RMB2,078,112.99 due from Panda Electronic Group
RSN E TR BB R A RN Ltd., which was held by the Company as to 54.20%
2,078,112.997T ° (with voting power).

(3) HAIRARFREEERI AR FERER (3)  The five largest debtors amounted to RMB40,354,709.10,

RAH#540,354,709.107T °
1 FE UL BR S B RE/Y29.37% -
Hep o

REREAL
Debtors

accounting for 29.37% of the total value of the accounts
receivable, including:

TOPFIELD CO. LTD.
TOPFIELD CO. LTD.
EREZEFERAA
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd.
ZEBEERMBHMAF
Andrew Telecom Equipment Suzhou Co. Ltd.
HRESRHEERERAA
Nanjing Le Jin Panda

Electrical Appliance Co., Ltd.
ZHREETARDA
Anhui Konka Electronics Co. Ltd.

& Total

182 e eo0o00o0ec0ec0ocooe
B =R

o B F R O A R

&8 REME
Outstanding amounts Nature of debts
18,177,479.38 B
payment for goods

9,191,041.43 B
payment for goods

4,908,569.56 B
payment for goods

4,468,377.90 B
payment for goods

3,609,240.83 B

payment for goods

40,354,709.10
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(BFEEEAGER) (HE2—FTENF+ZA=1T—HIFFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

- AR MR EHA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
7~ 3 ek 7. Other Receivables
(1) HMEKFERRAT : (1) The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
20046 2003E
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
&8 L % BIRER 8 LL 1% BRER
RE Provision for Provision for
Item Amount  Percentage% bad debts Amount  Percentage% bad debts
1E0R Within 1 year 470,790,857.62 35.49 21,795,432.62 246,655,806.20 70.94  7,042,674.20
128 1-2 years 523,443,564.73 39.45 25,099,340.98 30,269,001.70 871 1,816,140.10
2-3% 2-3 years 203,918,062.54 15.37 854,094.83  7,209,069.18 207 2,162,720.75
3ENE More than 3 years 128,551,041.90 9.69 59,811,319.45 63,582,030.38 18.28 50,839,126.59
At Total 1,326,703,526.79 100.00 107,560,187.88 347,715,907.46 100.00 61,860,661.64

BREHERGHRLL A2 R
Z 10 ARREESHEEH
RE B AP BERES
FR A 71852,551,222.81 T fE U
A AR EBURE - REHRERR
Al BRI RARHE
SBEERAFAREFE
9,577,417 98 LA 1S 2% 75t
R AR REZEBDKIBEE
AT T BERAEME o

HASRH fth FE W KR S AN A A
54.20% 7= R AE R D K AR 58 B8
RS E TEEBR QAR K
280,323,182.657T ©

)
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Percentage of bad debt provision can be referred to
Note (2)10. The Board of the Directors believed that
the receivables of RMB852,551,222.81 from Nanjing
Panda Mobile Communications Equipment Co. Ltd. can
be fully recovered by the end of the period and therefore
no provision for bad debt was made. At the end of the
period, the account receivables of the amount of
RMB9,577,417.98 was not recognised by Nanjing Panda
Electronic Group Co. Ltd., therefore, the Company made
full provision for that amount.

The year-end other receivables include RMB280,323,182.65

due from shareholders with 54.20% of shareholding (with
voting power) in the Company.
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- A ER MR EHA AR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
7~ HAbMEW K (42) 7. Other Receivables (Continued)
() EARXKAREEEA] AALH)E At fE (3) The 5 biggest debtors owing other receivables at the
WK E 5T E051,224,752,946.98 end of the period amounting to the total of
T B EHMERRAEN RMB1,224,752,946.98, accounting for 92.32% of the
92.32% + HA : total other receivables for the year. The debtors are:
RREA &8 REHE
Debtors Outstanding amounts Nature of debts
MREEEHBERETRAR 852,551,222.81 FERZK
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Current
Equipment Company Limited
MREHETEERRAA 280,323,182.65 FERZK
Nanjing Panda Electronics Group Limited Current
FEARBHERTIIHRERERE 51,170,000.00 FER®
China Liberation Army Plant 714 Current
Representative Room
RREET (FB)BERAR 27,721,710.80 FERZK
Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd. Current
RERAETARDA 12,986,830.72 FERZK
Nanjing Panda Chen Guang Current
Electronic Co. Ltd.
A& Total 1,224,752,946.98
8~  THAT MR 8. Prepayment
20045 20034
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
A &8 tE % ik £E 1%
Item Amount Percentage % Amount  Percentage %
1A Within 1 year 81,546,042.08 98.72 74,807,251.18 98.84
1-26F 1-2 years 898,301.48 1.09 669,470.57 0.88
2-3F 2-3 years 96,421.77 0.11 99,157.92 0.13
3ENE More than 3 years 65,567.94 0.08 111,173.68 0.15
Eh Total 82,606,333.27 100.00 75,687,053.35 100.00
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o AN RREEHBER )
(%)

8~ WATMRA (%) 8.
(1) HREMERFASHARE
5% 5% 5% A L ZORHER D B A

RERLRA

(2) HRERE1FA EOFAERMER
TERARBENTERER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Prepayment (Continued)
(1)  Year-end prepayment does not include any amount due
from holders with 5% or above shareholding (with

voting power) in the Company.

(2)  Year-end prepayments ageing more than 1 year mainly
include outstanding odd amounts.

9~ 1R K A7 B0k 0 e Al 9. Stocks and Provision for Diminution
2004F 2003F
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
HH &8 Bk 1R 4 0 ok KEER
Item Net balance Book value Net balance Book value
BEERKm Semi finished goods 121,375.80 0.00 = =
R ¥ Raw materials 46,797,442.10  7,545,315.29 182,527,775.69 13,295,916.61
BEY Packing materials 146,367.78 0.00 78,864.06 211,666.19
KEZ#R Low value consumables 507,901.91 0.00 646,850.24 30,626.17
EfFmEm Stored commodities 51,540,045.27  9,342,317.08 172,097,018.73  12,187,755.73
ZEMINE Sub-contracting material 18,592,769.09 0.00 7,301,658.80 =
B M Commidity in delivery 11,270,017.86 464,194.54  11,959,013.57  4,513,407.67
EEM Work in progress 37,242,565.69  1,494,321.93  22,050,777.55  1,481,747.25
A&t Total 166,218,485.50  18,846,148.84 396,661,958.64 31,721,119.62

(1) EdfFEAERFENEER
BR: REEAFERBEAYF
MMERZH - KL ER
EITR SIS EBRIR S
—HINTHIHERBIMAAA
BHFHERETE

(1)  The realizable net values of the above stocks are
determined based on the market price made on arm’s
length and willing basis, net of cost necessary for further
processing or sales, for a single stock item.
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- A ER MR EHA AR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
10 ~ ﬁ% M 10. Deferred Expenses

HH 2004%F 20034 HEAEFRHA
The reason for

Items 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 closing balance

NREZ A NRE 0.00 20,275,612.97

Giika Rent 0.00 80,694.70

EEE Maintenance and 265,100.00 0.00 005FEREFE

repair expense Amortisation of 2005 Maintenance

and repair expenses

KBE Decoration expenses 0.00 10,600.00

REBE Insurance expenses 0.00 660.05

JAERE  Motor vehicle overheads 0.00 2,400.00

WiEE Renovation expenses 456,500.00 0.00 2005 FEEHE
Amortisation of 2005 renovation expenses

Hit Other 74,940.03 464,545.45

&t Total 796,540.03 20,834,513.17
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
11~ 5= ) 0% hE Bt & 11. Long Term Equity Investments
(1) KHRERE (1) Long term equity investment
20044 2003
31 December 2004 31 December 2003
RELE i (B 2 O REEH REEE
ER Investment  Provision for Investment Provision for
Item amount impairment amount impairment
HEbfk#HE  Other equity investment 744,079,286.49 93,278,682.66 547,855,172.05 3,528,377.81
Mg E =% Difference in equity investment 2,077,038.42 0.00  3,274,300.30 0.00
&t Total 746,156,324.91  93,278,682.66 551,129,472.35 3,528,377.81
BRI EEEE  Net equity investment 652,877,642.25 547,601,094.54
(2) HibRERE (2)  Other equity investment
#ERE Fii& Mg *H Rit LB
fr&# EeBl (%) RREH HRRE HRRE LiES ] EERH
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing
Name of equity Initial adjustment equity Closing  provision for
invested companies holding(%) investment  for the period adjustment balance impairment
BREUEREREERAR 27 60,863,279.60 137,693,104.20 159,563,900.59 220,427,180.19 0.00
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication
Company Limited
BREENEEBDREERAF 35 34,769,364.00 0.00 -34,769,364.00 0.00 0.00
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Terminal Co. Ltd.
RITREEFRHBERAA 38.03 69,687,437.75  8,834,217.32 13,231,218.12  82,918,655.87 0.00
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd.
TREEERBHBEERAA 20 83,967,206.77  69,357,615.13  48,182,571.57 132,149,778.34 0.00
Beijing Ericsson Pu Tian
Mobile Communication Limited
THERBEERHERARA 35 69,300,000.00 0.00 -69,300,000.00 0.00 0.00
Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd
HEH (AR BEREEZRERAF 35  1,750,000.00  1,515,948.60  1,071,459.45  2,821,459.45 0.00
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
BRELEFARAA 30 61,425420.00  3,597,069.09  10,961,504.34  72,386,924.34 0.00

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd
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I FHEE MR EREH ER

(%)

11~ MBS E ()
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183 e 0o 00000000
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=

(5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

11. Long Term Equity Investments (Continued)

H b pRigi & (&) (2)  Other equity investment (Continued)
wERE 311 & 8 Rit LB
& EEBI (%) RELHE HanE HanE LiES ] R
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing

Name of equity Initial adjustment equity Closing  provision for
invested companies holding(%) investment  for the period adjustment balance impairment
BREEERERDA 30 150,000.00 0.00 -85,087.55 64,912.45 64,912.45
Nanjing Lingyuan Information Co. Ltd
REREL(AR)BERAA 40 4,200,000.00 0.00  -4,200,000.00 0.00 0.00
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd.
HREEANBEERIBEERAA 50 3,310,800.00 -126,018.48 641,538.36  3,952,338.36 0.00
Nanjing Ericsson Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd
R B R BRAR 49 6,533,170.00 584,471.06  -2,790,99522  3,742,174.78 0.00
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd
HRBERLNERRERAR 3333 1,000,000.00 0.00 -139,829.91 860,170.09 0.00
Nanjing Lianhua Nap

New Coating & Decorating Co. Ltd
EBREFERBRERAR 45 450,000.00 0.00 -450,000.00 0.00 0.00
Shanghai Zhongtong Information

Network Co. Ltd
BARETF(RILERAR 40 1,757,905.88 287,689.22 547,731.57 2,305,637.45 0.00
Nanjing Electronics (Kunshan) Co. Ltd
HREERSTERAR 50 500,000.00 -48,818.43 -282,230.04 217,769.96 0.00
Nanjing Panda Medical Electronics Co. Ltd
BREMERNTEFRAA 51 510,000.00 0.00 0.00 510,000.00 510,000.00
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home

Electronic Appliance Co., Ltd.
EREABDBERBEERARA 51 61,200,000.00 0.00 47,733,504.85 108,933,504.85  88,940,304.85
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications

Equipment Company Limited
BREABEERERAA 100 20,000,000.00 0.00 81,024,200.00 101,024,200.00 0.00
Nanjing Panda Communication

Development Company Limited
RELRHZBZRBRAA 40 4,507,040.00 0.00 0.00  4,507,040.00 0.00
Tai Lei Zi Panda Transportation System

Company Limited
BHRBRHAEAR 50 3,494,075.00 0.00 0.00  3,494,075.00 0.00
Korea Chen Xi Panda Joint Venture

Comany Limited
REAER B E 1R & 3,763,465.36 0.00 000 376346536  3,763,465.36
Other investment reflected at cost
& &t 493,139,164.36  221,695,277.71  250,940,122.13  744,079,286.49  93,278,682.66
Total

BlRETFEREZR R
BRESERINE ARSI -

There are no material limitations to realization and
remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid
investments.
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I SO E W LR R
(%)

11> MBS E (2)

(5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

11. Long Term Equity Investments (Continued)

(3) MEHREERE (3) Difference in equity investment
BREELEE e KEFRE ] 30} § 1] HEEE
Name of invested parties Initial amount Reason Amortisation Amortisation Balance of
period  during the year amortisation

AREEEERER 511,756.61 KEREEE 5% 102,351.32 102,351.33
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Difference in equity 5 years

Engineering Plant acquisition price
AT RETFRERAT 2,826,403.07 KEREEE 5% 565,280.63 565,280.58
Shenzhen Jinghua Difference in equity 5 years

Electronic Co. Ltd acquisition price
ERREERBYRBEERAA 2,697,102.71 KEREEE 5% 539,420.54 1,476,308.85
Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Mobile Difference in equity 5 years

Communication Limited acquisition price
BHET (BIL)BRAT -97,905.88 KEREEE 108 -9,790.59 -66,902.34
Panda Electronics Difference in equity 10 years

(Kunshan) Co. Ltd acquisition price
Ch 5,937,356.51 1,197,261.90 2,077,038.42
Total
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i Apas R EREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

12> MeEmEmE - Bilir & & 12. Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated Depreciation and

WAL HE provision for impairment
(1) EEERBRRAGHE (1) Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation
HE REREY WEBRE BWRE EFRE b 4)d ] At
Items Building and Machinery and Electronic Other
Premises Equipment Transportation equipment equipment Total
Fixed assets, at cost
2003.12.31 356,037,363.51 195,262,062.00 11,100,930.69 17,032,029.19 10,252,359.61 589,684,745.00
31 December 2003
#iEm 2,737,871.59 36,893,015.18 474,494.00 1,315,539.06 2,655,923.54 44,076,843.37
Increase in the period
H ERIEEA 79,740.00 14,793,056.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,872,796.06
Transfer to construction
in progress
EHREM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase in displacement
KERD 869,927.17 47,745,311.23 4,045,465.11 4,923,892.35 3,291,696.29 60,876,292.15
Decrease in the period
CHERS 0.00 28,356,958.10 168,994.82 0.00 9,016.00 28,534,968.92
Decrease in disposal
B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Decrease in displacement
2004.12.31 357,905,307.93 184,409,765.95 7,529,959.58 13,423,675.90 9,616,586.86 572,885,296.22
31 December 2004
Hi MEHLEEAE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Lease of fixed assets
RABABEEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Finance Lease of fixed assets
B EERHNE

Accumulated depreciation
of fixed assets

2003.12.31 91,609,017.02 100,125,899.48 4,200,137.32 6,795,124.95 7,848,620.21 210,578,798.98
31 December 2003

A M 11,500,890.29 18,854,772.93 578,523.23 1,792,176.27 909,673.74 33,636,036.46
Increase in the period

AERD 263,922.53 20,144,073.00 860,850.54 4,687,675.11 574,249.13 26,530,770.31
Decrease in the period

2004.12.31 102,845,984.78 98,836,599.41 3,917,810.01 3,899,626.11 8,184,044.82 217,684,065.13
31 December 2004

He GEALEEEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Lease of fixed assets

RABAEREE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

F

nce Lease of fixed assets

m
LA

Fixed assets, book value
2003.12.31 264,428,346.49 95,136,162.52 6,900,793.37 10,236,904.24 2,403,739.40 379,105,946.02
31 December 2003

2004.12.31 255,059,323.15 85,573,166.54 3,612,149.57 9,524,049.79 1,432,542.04 355,201,231.09
31 December 2004

H: GEHLEEAE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating lease of fixed assets
BEBABEEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Finance lease of fixed assets
EEEERERER
Provision for impairment

of fixed assets
2003.12.31 285,356.16 20,497,085.14 0.00 0.00 1,410,287.08 22,192,728.38
31 December 2003
A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase in the period
AHRD 0.00 13,513,886.95 0.00 0.00 7,690.39 13,521,577.34
Decrease in the period
2004.12.31
31 December 2004

285,356.16 6,983,198.19 0.00 0.00 1,402,596.69 8,671,151.04
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(5)

12,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated Depreciation and

provision for impairment

(1)  Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation
(Continued)

The Company pledged properties for a loan located at
301 Zhong Shan Dong Lu, Nanjing with certificates of
title to the property (Xuan Bian Zi No.241065 and
No.102156).

Reason for provision of impairment of fixed assets:
Certain fixed assets has no value in use, as they were
used under long time or dormant due to the outdated
technology. For such assets with a recoverable amount
lower than the book value, provision of impairment of
fixed assets is made based on the difference arising
from the recoverable amount lower than the book value
on a single asset basis.

Reason for the decrease in provision of impairment of
fixed assets:

In order to improve the liquidity of assets, the Company
disposed the dormant fixed assets.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED 2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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i Apas R EREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
13 TR 13. Construction in Progress
(1) ‘EEIR (1)  Construction in Progress
e 4R
1848 2003 FHEm FHEE  EfRo 2004 RARFE HEXR
Transfer to  Decrease Including:
Name of Increase in fixed assets inthe 31 December loan expensed Source of
Construction Project 31 December 2003 the year in the year year 2004  capitalized  fund
TEA 18,153,728.45 0.00 0.00 000  18,153,728.45 000 ERESMEMRER
Jiangning base Share proceeds
FABERZIR 501,833.51  12,444,906.06 0.00 000  12,946,739.57 000 HEE®
internal capital
1035% B ER TR 39326374 3,261,148.64 79,740.00 000  3,574,672.38 000 HBEES
internal capital
SHERERER 000  1,788,790.00 0.00 000  1,788,790.00 000 HBEES
internal capital
BERME-—FP-REEIR 000  2,173,493.06 0.00 000  2,173,493.06 000 HBEES
internal capital
i 2,381,68471 1556915638 14,793,056.06 000  3,157,785.03 0.00
At 2143051041 35237,494.14  14,872,796.06 000  41,795,208.49 0.00
(2) HERIBBEER (2)  Provision for impairment of construction in progress
IEER 2003 FHEm FHHED 2004  RER
Name of Increase Decrease Reasons of
Construction project 31 December 2003 in the year in the year 31 December 2004  Provision
TEREN 13,153,728.45  5,000,000.00 0.00 18,153,72845  REEE
Jiangning base Dormant
4] 2,338,119.71 0.00 0.00 2,339,119.71
Other
A& Total 15,491,848.16  5,000,000.00 0.00 20,491,848.16
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
14~ 18 % i 14. Intangible Assets
(1) E\EREE (1) Intangible Assets
HEER BAKR R 2003 FHiEm FHEH £y RitiE# 2004F FRERER
Remaining
Acquisition Original 31 December Increase in transfer to  Amortization  Accumulated 31 December period for
Type method amount 2003 the year this year  for the year  amortisation 2004  amortisation
THRRE BE 26,200,000.00  22,716,685.33 0.00 000  1487967.38  4971,282.05  21,228,717.95 394 6A
Land use right purchase 39.5 years
ERERE BE 157,440,000.00 36,226,487 61 300,000.00 60,000.00 15,744,004.00 136,717,516.39  20,722,483.61
Trademark purchase
use right
i BE 159,730.00 152,786.99 16,680.00 107,000.00 54,172.89 15143590 8,294.10
Others purchase
A 183,799,730.00  59,095,959.93 316,680.00 167,000.00  17,286,144.27 141,840,234.34  41,959,495.66
Total
(2) E\EVEERE (2)  Impairment of intangible assets
20034 2004%
12A318 BN TER D 12A318  #REREE
ERAM Increase in ~ Decrease in Reasons for
[tems 2003.12.31 the period the period ~ 31.12.2004  charging
HIREAE 0.00  210,000.00 0.00  210,000.00 EEWEEMEREE
Trademark use right The trademark has no use value
A0 Total 0.00  210,000.00 0.00  210,000.00
TR AR AR A S PR AR A The trademark use right acquired by Nanjing Panda Machinery
WRSRERZEETNBER  wEs Co. Ltd. ceased to be used and provision for impairment of
TR T REERE - the relevant amount was made.
15~ R 8 &N 15. Long Term Deferred Expenses
RH RRBER 2003% FHam FHHS RitHs 2004% FREBRER
Remaining
Increase in  Amortization  Accumulated period for
Name of project Original amount 2003 the year  for the year amortisation 2004  amortisarion
KERERE 11,411,550.00  1,988,176.25 0.00 1,141,155.00 10,564,528.75 847,021.25 0.7%
Major repair expenses 0.7 year
At 692,610.58 146,111.12 162,393.16 21,389.29 405,495.59 287,114.99
Other
Ch 12,104,160.58  2,134,287.37 162,393.16  1,162,544.29 10,970,024.34  1,134,136.24
Total
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- AhastRETZTERHGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
16~ 58 W 45 2 16. Short Term Loans
B 20044 20034 i &
Type of loan 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Note
ERER Credit Loans 17,600,000.00 0.00
B ER Charged loans 290,000,000.00 254,000,000.00 F02) ()
Note (2),(3)
REER Guaranteed loans 626,000,000.00 963,500,000.00 )
Note (4)
At Total 933,600,000.00 1,217,500,000.00

LRI RGRREC S
HIREENBR -

(1

ANA RIHSAL A R R T AR LU RS
3015% - BEZRRES R AZE
FE241065%% « HMAEEAA
R #386,680,000.007T * 1E/&
A APEIERITIEHS
DITEETNEERARE
80,000,000.007T * EFEHARR A
200448 A 20H E 200548 8
198 -

(2)

AN B AP AT AR L R
30158 - BERERD R AL
F 10215658 < A3 B E&
FHEMEBEB B AR
306,100,000.007T [ AR B T/
BITIBREDITEETMEE
A KR ¥20,000,000.007T -
ERHR 820046 210 &
2005612 A9H -

(€)

AAElZ B ARIRRHETEE
BRABBADRRHAERITE
AR #596,000,000.00 T
IR NARZ B AEE
RASHEREERARREA
AIEBHERTERARE
20,000,000.007C 32 HE R
HEHRE D RBERBARAR]
ZFREER - AR AIREMH
IR o

4)

==
=1

M = R F R #© A R

No loans mentioned above were not unsettled beyond
due date.

The Company pledged properties located at 301 Zhong
Shan Dong Lu, Nanjing with certificates of title to the
property (Xuan Bian Zi No0.241065, valued at
RMB386,680,000.00) for a loan of RMB80,000,000.00
from Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Jiangsu
Branch) with a term from 20 August 2004 to 19 August
2005.

The Company pledged properties located at 301 Zhong
Shan Dong Lu, Nanjing with certificates of title to the
property (Xuan Bian Zi No.102156) with assessed value
of RMB306,100,000.00 for a loan of RMB20,000,000.00
from business department of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Jiangsu Branch) with a term from 21
June 2004 to 9 December 2005.

Panda Electronics Group Company, the parent company
of the Company, guaranteed a short term bank loan of
RMB596,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company. Nanjing
Panda Television Co. Ltd., an associated company of
the Company, guaranteed a short term bank loan of
RMB20,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company. The
remaining guarantee loans were granted to the
Company’s subsidiaries under the guarantees provided
by the Company.
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T

17 ~

18~

19 ©

HhaERE L EEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
HE £ 5% 15 17. Bills Payable
REES 20044 20034
Types of Bills 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
RITH R ESE Bank bills 22,284,102.20 327,721,680.00
[N S Commercial bills 0.00 82,482,488.00
BF Total 22,284,102.20 410,204,168.00
HARENZEPERRRES% R Bills payable did not include any amount due from holders
5% A EFRORMERR 15 B9 AR R B AL #) R will 5% or above shareholding (with voting power) of the
NEERK - Company.
JE A R Ak~ B R 18. Accounts Payable and Receipts in Advance
20045 20034 fif 5
RE Item 2004 2003 Note
JE 1 BR5R Accounts payable 117,458,794.65  289,595,905.49
TE U AR R Receipts in advance 110,082,244.19 48,328,950.19
&5t Total 227,541,038.84 337,924,855.68
(1) HBRENEZRFTESFHEALQT (1) Closing balance of accounts payable did not included
54 % AR (2 HI AR R B (7 AY any amounts due from shareholders with 54% of
FEATFR © shareholding (with voting power) of the Company.
(2) HBXRERERPISHEARAA (2)  Closing balance of receipts in advance did not include
5% J25% PA =R IRHERR 7 BIAR any amounts due from holders with 5% or above
RERIATEBGK - shareholding (with voting power) of the Company.
WA+ 1% 19. Salaries Payable
RNAA B RERMNTIE®E Closing balance of salaries payable was RMB675,224.30.
675,224.307T + E A B R T There were no salaries payable which were overdue.
EHIE o
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- A ER MR EHA AR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
20 ERBLA 20. Taxes Payable
e 20045 2003F BERTE
Type 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Tax rate
BEB 27,121,909.28 74,629,763.06 17%
Value added tax (VAT)
BEN 3,787,627.31 3,727,587.70 5%
Sales tax
W ERERN il 18,783,545.90 21,435,719.31 7%
City maintenance tax Notef
BEMEH T2 -150,373.42 -16,284,363.87 15%-33%
15%-33%
Enterprise income tax Note2
BAFEH -661,258.41 -513,858.21 REARERERTE
Personal income tax Under the Individual Income
Tax Law
BEH 2,290,465.80 2,640,372.47 EERET0%H1.2%5
HEWAE12%
Property tax 1.2% of the 70% property
value (at cost), or 12%
of the rental income
TR 565,468.72 613,468.72
Land use tax
HEM 0.00 0.00
Consumption tax
EfiE A 0.00 5,780.00
Transportation tax
ENTER 0.00 43738
Stamp duty
G 51,737,385.18 86,254,906.56
Total
21 RUARFERFREH L Note 1: This item is the outstanding tax accumulated from the previous
years.

196 ©© 0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000O0

Bm X B H B F KR # F R 2 7 = 2 2 @ F K



EHBREMESR

Notes to the Financial Statements

® 000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 090 0 0
(ErEEFERFER) (B2 —TENF+=-A=1T—HIEFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
21~ Hfib HE 3R K 21. Other charges
I5H 20044 20034 RHBEE
Items 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Rate
B & hn 5,241,996.30 7,175,408.09 M EA%
Education surcharge 4% of current tax
FEAES 946,624.38 909,169.36
Housing surplus reserve
HRZE S 234,606.80 0.00
Flood prevention security fund
ERFAHES 243,306.80 0.00
Price adjustment fund
HAth 258,231.37 0.00
Others
&5 Total 6,924,765.65 8,084,577.45
22~ b ME £ 5% 22. Other Payables
(N BHREMENRHBEA (1) The year end balance of other payables was
256,609,133.987C * HFEX RMB256,609,133.98 of which RMB28,606,709.58 was
AR A 54.20%F R ER 5 due from Panda Electronic Group Co. Ltd. holding
IR R BRI RIS FRE AR 54.20% shareholdings (with voting power) of the
A AIFERFX28,606,709.587T ° Company.
(2)  BISRARBEEAMDENFKAEAAIE (2) Details of the year end balance of other payables in
MEAT - large amount are as follows:
BEMRE RHREE BT HEEAT
Name of units Outstanding amounts Age Nature
MREMBEERBRAR 66,383,453.11 1 AR E R
Nanjing Panda Communication Within 1 year Current
Development Co. Ltd.
LEREIBAEEFGRAR 30,600,000.00 2-3%F RESR
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Within 2-3 year Deposit

Industrial Co. Ltd.

A5t Total 96,983,453.11
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A Ea R EHAGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
23 BREM 23.  Accrued Expenses
BRERHN 20044 20034 MXEFRERA
Item 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Nature of closing balance
BEHNRBER 1,630,174.15 1,602,515.53  ERNKRTzRNEEER
Intermediaries fee Outstanding intermediaries
fee payable
), 1,801,342.61 6,937,399.03 FER AR Z B3R FIR
Interest Outstanding loan interest
payable
e 69,941.03 488,263.46 ENARNZEHE
Rent Outstanding rent payable
MmIZE 2,397,390.49 2,829,268.55 AEEZNTE
Processing fee Outstanding processing fee
KEE 731,541.07 = ERNRNZKEER
Water and electricity fee Outstanding water
B 640.32 7,144,360.00
Testing fee
ERE 2,553,043.24
Transportation expenses
BEE 207,161.73 2,751,362.70 RIREmRHE
Advertisement promotion expenses Accrued sales promotion fee
RARBEE 941,399.00
Inspection and certification fee
TiRERER 305,133.99 701,589.53 RYEEHEE
Engineering project expenses Shenzhen project
maintenance expenses
EEs 152,429.40 181,690.00 BiREES
Repair expenses accrued repair expenses
Hi 2,048,269.22 2,418,423.54
Other
= Total 9,344,024.01 28,549,314.58
24, BEJE KE A K 24. Special accounts payable
BE 20045 20034
Class 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
REBTFEEBRAA— Panda Electronic Group Ltd.— the PRC’s
Bl E BRI BUEIE B key technological renovation project
BEZHEES Special fund from treasure bills 570,000.00 38,000,000.00
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)

25> %@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ'lﬁ 25. Deferred tax
-t 20044 20034
Item 2004 2003
BXIRCEERRERMER 11,550.64 11,550.64

Income tax payable arising from
receipt of non-cash assets

27~ JBeAR 27. Share Capital
(1) ARTRGMERLEE - SR (1) Shares of the Company are ordinary shares of RMB1
AEAREIT  BRAGED each. The shareholding structure (unit: share) is as
™ (BN : fR) - follows:
HH 2003% FHEHRE () 2004
31 December 2003 Increase/decrease for the period 31 December 2004
BHR ER 2k [L]:3 it
Bonus Share
Items New issue  Allotment issue  transfer  Sub-total
— WRRBRG
Non-circulating shares:
1 BRARS 355,015,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355,015,000.00
Promoter’s shares
i BRERRH 355,015,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355,015,000.00
including: state owned shares
EREASERD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Domestic legal
person shares
MNEEASERD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Overseas legal
person shares
Hify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others
2 BEEAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal person shares
3. RHEIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee shares
4 BERAHEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Preference shares or others
BB A 355,015,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355,015,000.00
Sub-total of
non-circulating shares
= BRESS
Circulating shares:
1+ BRETARBLRR 58,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000,000.00
Domestic listed RMB
ordinary shares

2 BRLEmNER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Domestic listed foreign
shares
3. B EmIMER 242,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,000,000.00
Overseas listed foreign
shares
4> Eff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others
BRARAA 300,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000,000.00
Total for circulating share
= kiR 655,015,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 655,015,000.00

Total number of shares
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- A ER MR EHA AR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
27 ~ JBAR 27. Share Capital
(2) ARBREEE  RHUE - (2)  Names of shareholders, natures of shares, shareholding
RRBEEREZHBELLOT and changes are as follows:
(BAL: &) :
BREBEROGER BinHE 2003%F 20044
Name of shareholders
or class of shares Nature of shares 31 December 2003 31 December 2004
EEEFEEEARAA FRARR 355,015,000.00 355,015,000.00
Panda Electronics Promoter’s shares
Group Limited
BAETARELBR MBAR 58,000,000.00 58,000,000.00
Domestic listed RMB Circulating A shares
ordinary shares
BRETINER 0.00 0.00
Domestic listed foreign shares
Zoh Em N R T AHAR 242,000,000.00 242,000,000.00
Overseas listed foreign shares Circulating H Shares
SR 655,015,000.00 655,015,000.00
Total
28 ~ H AR A 28. Capital Reserve
HE 20034 FHEmM FHiRD 20044
31 December Increase Decrease 31 December
Item 2003 in the year in the year 2004
R (B Share premium 478,386,846.10 0.00 0.00 478,386,846.10
BXBHIEHSEERE  Provision for acceptance of
non-cash asset donation 34,034.50 0.00 0.00 34,034.50
BEXReHRE Cash donation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MRS E S Provision for equity investment 23,451.31 9,600.66 0.00 33,051.97
BREA Fund transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INEEATEEZR Difference in translation
of foreign capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hi AR Other capital reserve* 443,311.81 645,088.32 0.00  1,088,400.13
Bt Total 478,887,643.72 654,688.98 0.00 479,542,332.70
& HERNTEE MR AL & The increase of other capital reserve in the period was the
HIEEABRRNIE © dividend payable for H Shares that are not able to repays.
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

29~ AR 29. Surplus Reserve
BEBE E3E i FHR D 20045

31 December Increase Decrease 31 December

Item 2003  for the year  for the year 2004
FEBBAE Statutory surplus reserve 79,335,096.48 0.00 0.00 79,335,096.48
EERHAE Discretionary surplus reserve 70,376,641.33 0.00 0.00 70,376,641.33
EEDmE Statutory public welfare fund 38,425,804.72 0.00 0.00 38,425,804.72
Hith Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CH Total 188,137,542.53 0.00 0.00 188,137,542.53

30~ A4 AL A 30. Undistributed Profit
HH 20044 20035
Item 31 December 2004 31 December 2003

HORDEHNE
i IR BANEHE

Opening undistributed profit
Add: opening undistributed

-193,066,021.96

-291,413,000.50

profit adjustment 0.00 0.00

REEBNR S BEFE Adjusted opening undistributed profit -193,066,201.96 -291,413,000.50
e AEFRE Add: net profit for the year 52,368,619.34 98,346,798.54
B REVEERBAESR Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve 0.00 0.00
RIUEERHRAES transfer to discretionary surplus reserve 0.00 0.00
RIVEELHSE transfer to statutory public welfare fund 0.00 0.00

7 Bt 3 R AR distributed dividends for ordinary shares 0.00 0.00
BIERAE L AR ARA capitalization of dividends for ordinary shares 0.00 0.00
BARR A B E Closing undistributed profit -140,697,582.62 -193,066,201.96

REARRENEEESFNRE
ZBEBNBEARE  —TTHFE
BARBNETHE DR - ZRE
HAKBRRARGRREBAE -

According to the relevant resolution passed at the 4th meeting
of the 5th Board of Directors, realized profit for 2004 was
not undistributed, subject to the approval at the annual
general meeting.

31 BBBHBA - EBBHRA 31

Income and Cost of Principal Activities

(1) ®ITEESD (1) Segmented by products
BAER FTERBRA FERBEE
Principal activities Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
20045 K 2003FE 20045 K 20035 &
31 December 2004 31 December 2003 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
BEBEERD Mobile telecommunication products 22,750,430.25  3,262,362,738.57 19,769,794.00  2,901,181,924.53
EFAHER Electronic information products 300,258,604.93 174,339,267.63 287,555,406.48 160,143,690.60
BEEER Electromechical products 16,489,063.12 168,640,068.76 11,717,743.81 143,646,755.19
BERGER Satellite telecommunication products 103,770,285.49 132,714,781.63 71,886,690.78 90,609,946.17
ity Others 223,974,922.95 136,242,324.95 178,539,551.41 126,414,768.30
At Total 667,243,306.74  3,874,299,181.54 569,469,186.48  3,421,997,084.79

B BREERBRANIEES
RARRHEHZ £ H -

Note: The above income and cost of principal activities represent
the amounts already offset internally.
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i Apas R EREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

31 EBEBBRA - EBEH MW 31. Income and Cost of Principal Activities (Continued)

A (4E)
() wEiREH (2) Segmented by geographical areas
HE TERBERA TEERRF
Regions Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
2004 K 20035 2004 K 2003F [
31 December 2004 31 December 2003 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
Gl Domestic 498,712,578.83  3,874,299,181.54  407,986,317.48  3,421,997,084.79
B5h Overseas 168,530,727.91 0.00 161,482,869.00 0.00
A &t Total 667,243,306.74  3,874,299,181.54 569,469,186.48  3,421,997,084.79
B) AXRAAHIAARZRFL (3) Sales revenue from the largest five customers totalled
HEKABLER AR RMB351,452,922.86, accounting for 52.67% of total
351,452,922.867C ' {5 ZANEiE sales revenue for the year.

EEFIWMABEERS2.67% °

32. EBEHBBREEW 32. Tax on principal activities and surtaxes

HE 20045 & 20035 & HRE

Item 31 December 2004 31 December 2003 Rate

HEH Sales tax 798,499.48 461,630.77 FEF A K95%
5% of taxable income

0 A R T City maintenance and construction tax  1,105,221.54 4,438,641.83 MERERT%
7% of circulating tax

BEENM Education surcharges 695,157.37 2,600,476.50 MET 4%
4% of circulating tax

Hith Others 4,074.47 0.00

At Total 2,602,952.86 7,500,749.10
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
33~ oAb 3B B A 33. Profit from other operation
20035 E
20045 B 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
HE KA XH 7R WA it G|
Item Income Expense Profit Income Expense Profit
s Rents 21,643,054.16 1682632525 481672891  26,159,020.17 1548435876  10,674,661.41
KEE Electronic and water expenses 355,707.48 212,445.87 143,261.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
HHsE Sales of raw material 7,918,508.26 5271,351.17  2,691,157.09 7,019,945.10 5,611,943.35 1,408,001.75
BiREE Technological services fees 849,547.43 21,100.00 828,447.43 2,653,494.00 356,035.98 2,297,458.02
BE- LifEAE  Trademark and land use fees 1,100,000.00 977,991.38 122,008.62 795,000.00 44,122.50 750,877.50
BRI Service income 3,099,374.44  4,140,247.64  -1,040,873.20 1,444,875.59 1,153,335.72 291,539.87
EfRA Other income 5,769,348.19 2,419,198.95  3,350,149.24 3,380,152.90 189,465.31 3,190,687.59
ar Total 40,735539.96  29,824,660.26  10,910,879.70  41452,487.76  22,839.261.62  18,613,226.14
34 MEERM 34. Financial Expenses
RH 20045F § 20034 &
Item 2004 2003
FELZH Interest expenses 49,013,519.91 76,554,059.96
B FEHA Less: Interest income 39,471,066.45 6,568,805.74
hn - BBk Add: Exchange loss 27,751,70 7,370.33
W B M Es Less: Exchange gain 0.00 17,784.01
o B Add: Other expenses 941,001.78 903,210.04
A&F Total 10,511,206.94 70,878,050.58
35~ B & W2 35. Investment Income
(1) K‘EWEHEAEWOT - (1)  Details of investment income are as follows:
A 20045 K 0035 K
ltem 2004 2003
RERE Y& Income from equity investment 0.00 0.00
BERRERE Income from debenture 0.00 20,845,500.00
Hep sl Including: income from debenture 0.00 20,845,500.00
ZEETNE income from entrusted loans 0.00 0.00
EoEsngla income from other debenture investment 0.00 0.00
e AERADRRMNE Profit from joint venture and associated companies 0.00 0.00
RREREARD ZH Share of net profit from invested companies after
RENRFHNE adjustment by equity method at year end 217,691,554.59 84,993,596.60
IR =B i Equity investment difference in amortisation -1,197,261.88 -1,197,261.90
peEE e Gain on equity transfer 13,358,998.98 0.00
RHRERELRE Provision for diminution in value
on short term investment 0.00 0.00
ROREREER Provision for diminution in value
on long term investment -89,750,304.85 -64,912.45
RRETHEEE Provision for diminution in value
on entrusted loans 0.00 0.00
Hith Others 8,907,422.51 2,613,116.60
Ch Total 149,010,409.35 107,190,038.85
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i Apas R EREA R (5)
(&)

35 ~ B H B2 35.
(2) HIRBEDEZABRSZHIEE (2)

REDEANBRBRAMT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Investment Income

Details of share of net profit from invested companies
after adjustment by equity method at year end are as
follows:

BRALEER 200455 20035 E fii
Name of invested companies 2004 2003 Note
MREYERIBEARAR 137,693,104.20 89,501,245.26 2
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Company Limited
FARERNREEBRIGER AR 0.00 -36,147,169.55
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.
FRINTREEFRHERA A 8,834,217.32 8,061,082.77
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd

* %

IRRELERBEBEERAA
Beijing Sony Ericsson Mobile Communication Co., Ltd. (BMC)
IEHEHBEEROERAA

Jiangsu Software Pu Tian Industrial Co. Ltd
R (AR BERREGAR LA
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
ARELETFERAT

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co.

BEREM (R BERAF]

MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd.
MRAEREANBEERERAR

69,357,615.13 21,304,672.43

Nanjing Panda Tamura Communications Power Supply Co., Ltd.

FRAREE IR BRAR
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd
ARAERHERBERRERAR

Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System Co., Ltd.

M RAREERRRERAR
Nanjing Panda Network Technology Co., Ltd.
FERARHEEE T AR AR
Nanjing Panda Medical Electronics Co. Ltd.
FRIEE T (BRI AR AR

Panda Electronics (Kun Shan) Co. Ltd.
HAth

Others

At

Total

==
=1

M = R F R #© A R

0.00 1,864.06
1,515,948.60 -58,672.26
3,597,069.09 4,613,268.31
0.00 -1,340,828.39
-126,018.48 615,482.35
584,471.06 -1,464,051.59
-3,844,516.62 0.00
-155,887.27 0.00
-48,818.43 0.00
284,369.99 0.00

0.00 -93,296.79

217,691,554.59 84,993,596.60
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T~ e BREEYEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
35 BrHEWR (F) 35. Investment Income (Continued)
(2) HIREBEREZFABSZHIRE (2)  Details of share of net profit from invested companies
ANRVEFEEOBRMAINT (&) after adjustment by equity method at year end are as
follows: (Continued)
e RABIZHERRBERE L e The accounting statement of Nanjing Ericsson Panda
{5 RSB 15 A R 2 8] 20044F Communication Co. Ltd in 2004, an associated company of
EOGMRELEEKE the Company, was audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
PRETRMEBARAA Zhong Tian Accountants Limited Company and standard
Eit o WHA T EEKEFR unqualified audited report No. 814 (2005) Pu Hua Yong
REF(2005)F 8145712 A& Dao Zhong Tian Shen Zi was given.
REBERE -
* ARAZBERRILREER **  The accounting statement of Beijing Sony Ericsson Mobile
L RBEBIEAMRAF2004 Communication Co. Ltd. in 2004, an associated company
FRENGTMRFLLENK of the Company, was audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
BHRRETAEBABRAD Zhong Tian Accountants Limited Company and standard
Adtm o ATER  WHAT unqualified audited report No. 147 (2005) Pu Hua Yong
EEKBEHRRIEREF(2005) Dao Zhong Tian Beijing Shen Zi was given.
BUATRBERREENR
&
(3) LM EBEWEERTFEER (3) There are no significant limitations on remittance of
PRl © income from the above investments.
36 BESMBRA 36. Non-operating income
A 2004% 20034
Item 2004 2003
REBTEEF K Net gain from disposal of fixed assets 2,686,863.31 170,263.27
R B8R X Compensation from insures 84,406.03 318,052.54
SFUFRA Net gain from fine payments 5,738.49 364,823.00
BEmUBA Income from wasters 9,816.19 191,171.71
g Others 1,835,367.74 213,791.47
CHI Total 4,622,191.76 1,258,101.99
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T~ g #REEEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

37 BEMSH 37. Non-operating Expenses
HE 2004 20035 E
Item 2004 2003
BRKFIES State irrigation works fund 0.00 300,000.00
REETEEFEX Net loss from disposal of fixed asset 6,574.61 250,443.61
HHES Local fund 500,000.00 571,392.57
HE S Net fine payment expenses 18,874.27 239,902.20
BEH Non-recurring Loss 2,000.00 1,065,074.30
FRBRK Overdue fine 437.05 54,750.40
ok o Donation expenses 0.00 25,134.91
FHREE A EREERE Provision for impairment of fixed asset 179,249.17 0.00
SHRERIRRELER Provision for the impairment

of construction in progress 5,000,000.00 0.00

Hith Other 405,160.47 65,943.27
&t Total 6,112,295.57 2,572,641.26

38 MBI MR B EFH AW 38 Cash received for other operating activities
B4
HH 20045
Item 2004
HIRESNE TR B E & RN Capital flows with Panda Electronics Group ~ 1,173,011,008.70

HERRHEEHBERBERAA
AR BERRER AR

B ERK
ETHREIBAEXERAR

Capital flows with Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communications Equipment Co. Ltd.
Capital flows with Panda Communication

Development Co. Ltd.
Capital flows with Jiangsu Tianchuang

496,601,553.35

204,725,437.00

K& & F 2K Communication Industrial Co. Ltd. 135,699,200.00
EAb Others 134,043,327.22
A% Total 2,144,080,526.27
39 ML EREEFH LM 39. Cash paid for other operating activities
iy Bl 4
EH 20045
Item 2004

206 e e 00000

]:5.;&:]

HREINE TR EMNE T ERK

B A RBE S BERBEERAR
K& & 1 /K
HEBERRARAAN
BoERK

ETHREIBAEXBERAR
K& & R/K

Hh

At

Capital flows with Panda Electronics Group 1,354,986,000.00
Capital flows with Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communications Equipment Co. Ltd.
Capital flows with Panda Communication

Development Co. Ltd.
Capital flows with Jiangsu Tianchuang
Communication Industrial Co. Ltd.

Others

830,058,033.00
62,255,959.66

165,060,033.00
168,874,502.32

Total 2,581,234.527.98
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i Apas MR EEREA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

40 ~ 32 AF i I fib v 5 % NG B A B 40. Cash paid for other financing activities

B4
A 20045
Item 2004
RANEFEER Cash balance of subsidiaries at the
FRAMENRES SR beginning of the year that are not

included in the scope of consolidation 563,973,871.76
HA Others 3,002,667.94
CE Total 566,976.539.70

AN~ BAF g H R EEHEH (6) Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B Company
1~ R 2k 1. Accounts receivable
(1) FEUWERFERE T (1)  The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
%E 2004 2003F
Item 2004 2003
& L% L ET | £t £ f1% EhREE
Percentage  Provision for Percentage  Provision for
Amount % bad debts Amount % bad debts
1ELA Within 1 year 8,061,938.49 87.88  335,889.51 9,888,797.59 81.25 288,371.28
126 1-2 years 44,761.04 0.49 2,640.00 1,107,826.50 9.10 63,745.65
2-3F 2-3 years 350,945.88 3.83  104,428.73 923,233.38 7.59 211,983.35
SEMNE More than 3 years 715,532.87 7.80 508,856.84 250,378.10 2.06 251,639.27
=) Total 9,173,178.28 100.00 951,815.08 12,170,235.57 100.00 815,739.50
HIREFBA TR A2 R Please refer to note 2(10) for percentage of provision
Z-10-° for bad debts.
(2) HAREBUWERZKHPTNEHFANF] (2)  Closing balance did not include any amount due from
5% 5% BA 3R IRHERR () B AR holders with 5% or above shareholding (with voting
BREERL R o power)in the Company.
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AN BAGEgEREEEEH (6) Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding
B (&) Company (Continued)
1~ MEWRX (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(3)  HARXKREFERI AALAY FEUER (3) The biggest 5 account receivables totaled
KEF#56,854,279.34 7T RMB6,854,279.34, accounting for 74.72% of the total
G AR N AREEMT4.72% © account receivables for the year. Including:
He
R R E &F REEH
Debtors Outstanding amounts  Nature of debts
BREHERKAR AR 3,069,166.44 &K
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Payments for goods
EREESHBRERAA 2,193,000.00 &K
Beijing Hua Xia Jin Qiu Technology Co. Ltd. Payments for goods
BN ERA R 617,684.00 &}
Wuxi Hu Guang Xin Yuan Co. Ltd. Payments for goods
MRELETARDA 544,700.00 &R
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. Payments for goods
RRESTEERRAA 429,728.85 EX
Property management company Payments for goods
A5F Total 6,854,279.34
2~ Hfib ME Wk 2. Other receivables
(1) HEWRERDOT : (1)  The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
WA 2004 20035
Item 2004 2003
F4 ] :4: 1 BRER ot b 5% BRER
Percentage  Provision for Percentage  Provision for
Amount % bad debts Amount % bad debts
TEURA Within 1 year 594,354,713.34 41.80 20,370,248.17 581,129,825.56 66.48  6,286,328.30
126 1-2 years 518,549,564.00 36.47 24,946,993.27 219,406,849.17 2510 1,282,841.96
2-3F 2-3 years 186,319,201.71 13.10 357,184.77  5,006,855.01 0.57 263,367.61
SEME More than 3 year 122,652,711.21 8.63 56,055,536.22 68,569,038.30 7.85 46,515,960.03
At Total 1,421,876,190.26 100.00 101,729,962.43 874,102,568.04 100.00  54,348,497.90

EAREFNRIRLL A2 B KT
=10

208 e e 00000000
B =R

o B F K

)

Please refer to note 2(10) for percentage of provision
for bad debts.
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A BAWAEGNRREEHEE 6

Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (&) Company (Continued)
2~ HAbHER K (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(2) HEARRF AT ACAEAMmE (3) The biggest 5 other receivables totaled

e ® & i & A
1,224,752,946.98 7T * {5 E b
JE U B REH86.14% » H

RMB1,224,752,946.98, accounting for 86.14% of the
total other receivables for the year. Including:

==l

R E G &8 XEHH

Units in arrears Outstanding amount  Nature
MRRHETHBERBERAR 852,551,222.81 fE&RX

Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. Current account
MRRHEFEEARAR 280,323,182.65 fE&RAX

Nanjing Panda Electronic Group Ltd. Current account
PEARBHRERTIIBEEFARE 51,170,000.00  fEZ2RFK

China Liberation Army Plant 714 Representative Room Current account
FRIRE T (BB R AR 27,721,710.80 AR

Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd. Current account
RRIHR K EFHRA A 12,986,830.72  fEHHK

Panda Chengguang Electronic Co. Ltd.

A5F  Total

1,224,752,946.98

Current account

3~ RN B BE Bt 3. Long term equity investment
(1) RHBRERE (1) Long term equity investment
20045 20035
2004 2003

RESHE WEER RESE MEERE
EH Investment Provision for Investment Provision for
Item amount impairment amount impairment
RELRE Share investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HipfR#ERE  Other equity investment 819,103,383.75  93,278,682.66 834,968,480.92  3,528,377.81
fREIRE£%E  Difference in equity investment 2,143,940.76 0.00  3,350,993.23 0.00
A& Total 821,247,324.51  93,278,682.66 838,319,474.15  3,528,377.81
FRIEIREEE  Net equity investment 727,968,641.85 834,791,096.34
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AN~ BAF g E R EEHEHE (6) Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

3 >

210 e oo 0000000

-

B (&)

Company (Continued)

BB EBE (&) o Long term equity investment (Continued)

()

=

Hfh I i & (2)  Other equity investment

HREEMER
Name of
invested
companies

4]
Share of
interest

(%)

g
HEeE
Initial
investment
amount

8

HERE
Equity
adjustment for
the period

it
HFBE
Accumulated
equity
adjustment

2004.12.31 2004.12.31

BEER

HREARERER
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Equipment Co. Ltd
AREMERRRARAA
Najing Panda Appliance & Apparatus
Co. Ltd.
HREHETNABRAR
Nanjing Panda Electronic Material
Co. Ltd
RIFEEETERRR
Shenzhen Panda Electronic Co., Ltd.
AREEERREZABRAR
Nanjing Panda International
Telecommunication
System Co., Ltd.
ARAEEF LR
Nanjing Guanghua Electronic Plastic
Installing Plant
HREARNRBERAR
Nanjing Panda Technology
Equipment Co., Ltd.
AREHEREXERAR
Nanjing Panda Information
Industry Co., Ltd.
HREARBERAR
Nanjing Panda Accurate
Machinery Co. Ltd
ARREBRRTERAR
Nanjing Panda Network
Technology Co. Ltd.
HREAREREERAR
Nanjing Panda Mechanical
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
AREREREEERAR
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic
Industrial Co. Ltd.
HREABHERAR
Nanjing Panda Machinery Co., Ltd
HRREETHEERAR
Nanjing Electronic Calibration Co., Ltd.
HREABENRERAR
Nanjing Panda Network
Technology Co., Ltd.
AREEZRERERAR
Nanjing Panda System
Integration Co., Ltd.
HREHETRERRAR
Nanjing Panda Electronic
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
AREHERNHARAR
(Nanjing Panda Power Sources
Technology Co., Ltd.)

o B F R O A R

99.00%

70.00%

94.34%

95.00%

2%

71.94%

70.00%

72.00%

70.00%

70.00%

70.00%

60.00%

70.00%

70.00%

50.00%

60.00%

75.00%

55.00%

30,042,016.46

700,000.00

500,000.00

6,175,000.00

7,655,000.00

8,271,095.45

3,500,000.00

21,000,000.00

3,625,300.00

3,500,000.00

3,500,000.00

3,000,000.00

2,100,000.00

700,000.00

5,000,000.00

1,800,000.00

9,311,175.00

2,750,000.00

-196,582.04

1,476,830.82

429,470.12

12,488.47

-3,844,516.62

-1,645,253.13

-1,354,308.88

-3,749,380.93

1,422,704.62

0.00

196,685.52

2,610,568.92

-11,768.53

211,027.62

-155,887.27

411,853.32

-450,151.61

-64,765.14

-852,454.82

1,826,830.82

-1,960,441.76

-2,282,367.05

-7,655,000.00

6,823,733.27

-1,023,432.04

-16,932,637.88

1,947,843.38

-3,500,000.00

553,599.70

2,780,446.08

-518,866.91

333,310.35

-5,000,000.00

253,556.46

0.00

0.00

29,189,561.64

2,526,830.82

-1,460,441.76

3,892,632.95

0.00

15,094,828.72

2,476,567.96

4,067,362.12

5573,143.38

0.00

4,053,599.70

5,780,446.08

1,581,133.09

1,033,310.35

0.00

2,053,556.46

8,861,023.39

2,685,234.86

n
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AN~ BAF g # R R (6) Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (&) Company (Continued)
3 RMBHERE (&) o Long term equity investment (Continued)
(2) EHARERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (Continued)
ni 3] Rit 2004.12.31 2004.12.31
BRRRLER i'1:4:} RELH HEnE BRBR B WEER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated . .
invested interest investment  adjustment for equity . .
companies (%) amount the period adjustment . .
BREVERABEERAR 27.00%  60,863,279.60 137,693,104.20 159,563,900.59 220,427,180.19

Nanjing Ericsson Panda

Communication Co., Ltd
AREANREEDERERAR 35.00%  34,769,364.00 0.00 -34,769,364.00 0.00
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile

Terminal
AITREEFRABRAT 38.03%  69,687437.75 883421732 13231,218.12  82,918,655.87
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Company,

Shenzhen
FREEERBDREERAA 20.00% 83,967,206.7  69,357,615.13  48,182,571.57 132,149,778.34
Beijing Ericsson Pu Tian Mobile

Communications Limited

B8 (B7) BEXBARERAR 3500%  1,750,00000 151594860  1,071,459.45  2,821459.45

Intenna (Nanjing) Co., Ltd

AREEEFERLA 30.00%  61,42542000  3,597,069.09  10,961,504.34  72,386,924.34

Nanjing Sharp Electronic Co., Ltd

ARERERSERAR 30.00% 150,000.00 0.00 -85,087.55 64,912.45 64,912.45
Nanjing Lingyun Information Co., Ltd

BARBEL (AR ERAR 40.00%  4,200,000.00 0.00  -4,200,000.00 0.00

Mpower Batteries (Nanjing) Co., Ltd

BRREBNBRERRBARAA 50.00%  3,310,800.00 -126,018.48 64153836 3,952,338.36

Nanjing Panda Tamura
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
BREEAIMRERAT 49.00% 6,533,170.00 584,471.06  -2,790,995.22 3,742,174.78
Nanjing Panda Hitachi
Technology Co., Ltd
AREHER/REERAR 51.00% 510,000.00 0.00 0.00 510,000.00 510,000.00
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home
Electronic Appliance
Co., Ltd
AREABHRERRERAR 51.00%  61,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 108,933,504.85  88,940,304.85
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communicatin
Equipment Co. Ltd.
BHBEERAT 95.00%  20,000,000.00  8907,422.51 0.00 100,024,200.00
Panda Couumunication
Development Co. Ltd.
BRAERBOZLBLRE 3,763,465.3 0.00 000 376346536  3,763,465.36
Other investment reflected at cost

N 52525973039 22474390445 166,600865.26 81910338375 93278,68266

Total

FR R ENFERE IR R There are no material limitations on realization and

Bl ER R E AR remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid
investments.
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A BA AR R EREH
B (&)

3 REIBHESYE (&)

(6) Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

A

Company (Continued)
e Long term equity investment (Continued)
(3) KEHRE=R (3) Difference in equity investment
BRREMAR MaeE ERRE HBHR FHHRE HaRE
Initial Amortisation ~ Amortisation Closing
Name of invested companies amount Reasons period for the year balance
HREAERERER 511,756.61 WEREEE 54 102,351.32 102,351.33
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Difference in 5 years
Engineering Plant equity investment
AITRESFRHBFRAR 2,826,403.07 WEREEE 5 565,280.61 565,280.58
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd. Difference in 5 years
equity investment
HRREERBYRBEERAA 2,697,102.71 WEREEE 54 539,420.54 1,476,308.85
Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Mobile Difference in 5 years
Communication Limited equity investment
A&t Total 6,035,262.39 1,207,052.47 2,143,940.76
4~ EBEBBRA - EBEHR 4.  Income and cost of principal activities
(1)  Segmented by income

(1) mEARE

AR

Items of principal activities

BEBEEMR  Mobile telecommunication products
EFEMER  Electronic Informatin Products
KEEER Electronmechanical Products
GEBEEM  Satellite telecommunication products

it Others

At Total

(2) BRRAHAEEFHEEK
A # 3m A AR B
119,833,057.467T * {5 AHI =
BB ABEERST.84% ©

(2)

FERBRA FTERBAF
Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
20035 K 20005 20035 K 20005
2003 2002 2003 2002
12,851,912.04 3,084,051.93 11,712,113.36 2,965,419.59
10,282,825.59 0.00 7,952,062.21 0.00
5,189,044.39 0.00 4,388,302.89 0.00

103,770,285.49  132,714,781.63 71,886,690.78 90,609,946.17
4,324,183.26 36,240,952.06 4,091,999.59 34,127,806.96

136,418,250.77  172,039,785.62  100,031,168.83  127,703,172.72

The aggregate sales revenues from the five largest clients
of the holding company for the year amounted to RMB
119,833,057.46, accounting for 87.84% of the total
income from principal activities for the year.
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A BAWAEGNRREEHEE 6

B (&)
5~ BEE R

(1) wEWmBAWT :

Company (Continued)

5. Investment Income

Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

(1) Details of investment income are as follows:

HH 20045 2003F
Item 2004 2003
RERE Yz Income from equity investment 0.00 0.00
ERERE KR Income from debenture 0.00 14,195,500.00
B EHlkas Including: income from debenture 0.00 14,195,500.00
ZEER s income from entrusted loans 0.00 0.00
HiEHRE = income from other debenture 0.00 0.00
e SERANER Profit from joint venture and
71 associated companies 0.00 0.00
HREERZRENZF Share of net profit from invested
WA N AFFE companies after adjustment
by equity method at year end 215,836,481.94 192,525,813.76
MRIERE = RE Equity investment difference amortisation -1,207,052.47 -1,207,052.49
R R Gain on equity transfer 13,358,998.98 0.00
R EREERE Provision for diminution in value on
short term investment 0.00 0.00
REBBEGELER Provision for diminution in value on
long term investment -89,750,304.85 -64,912.45
REERRELEE Provision for diminution in value on
entrusted loans 0.00 0.00
et Others 8,907,422.51 0.00
CH Total 147,145,546.11 205,449,348.82
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AN BAF GG MR EEREH (6)
B (&)
5~ BEE W 5.
(2) HREEREZABRIZHIEE
NEFFERRRAN T

BRELTER

Name of invested companies

Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding
Company (Continued)

Investment Income

(2)  Share of net profit from invested companies after
adjustment by equity method at year-end is the following:

2002
2002

2003
2003

AREUGRMARERAR

Nanjing Ericsson panda Communication Co. Ltd.
HREANREBHLEERAR

Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd.
AT REEFROERAT

Shenzhen Jianghua Electronlc Co. Ltd.
HRREEXBHBEARAA

Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Mobile Communication Limited
Jﬁ’?#ﬁ%kﬁﬁ 17

Jiangsu Software Industnal Co Ltd.
HRELETERAR

Nanjing Sharp Electronic Co. Ltd.
BEBEL(HR)ARAR

MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd
BRAEEAUREERD

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.
ﬁ?m?EﬂLnam

Nanjing Panda Tamura Communication Equipment Co. Ltd.
%ﬂﬁ EFERAT

Shenzhen Panda

ER (BR) BEREZRERAR

Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd

AREEERNRERAR

Nanji jing Panda Power sources technology Co. Ltd.
HREEETREERAA

Nanjing Panda Electronics manufacturing Co. Ltd.
ARERE T BERAR

Nanjing Panda E\ectronics Calibration Co. Ltd.
AREHEHERAR

Nanjing Panda Mach\nery Co. Ltd.
HAREHBERER

Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@%ﬁ@@ﬂ

Nanjing Panda Appliance & Apparatus Co. Ltd.
ARERETNEERAR

Nanjing Panda Electronic Material Co. Ltd.

] ?F‘%HIF%(L EERBRAR

Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System Co. Ltd.
ARAEEFIER

Nanjing Guanghua Electronic Plastic Installing Plant
HREAERITREERAR

Nanjing Panda Techno\ogy Equipment Co. Ltd.
HREHEREXERAR

Nanjing Panda Information Industry Co. Ltd.
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@@ﬂ

Nanjing Panda Accurate Machinery Co. Ltd.
AREABRRNERAR

Nanjing Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd.
AREEBEREERAR

Nanjing Panda Mechanical Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
HRERENEXERAR

Nanjing Hua e D\an Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd.
HREABDRERRERAR

Nanjing Panda Mobwle Communication Equipment Co. Ltd
HREHBEERERAR

Nanjing Panda Cgmmun|cat\on Development Co. Ltd
AR F‘??m%ﬁk’ﬁ RAR

Nanjing Panda System Integration Co., Ltd.

[ e N

Na%mg Panda Network Technology Co., Ltd.
Other

CE Total

137,693,104.20 89,501,245.26
0.00 -36,147,169.55
8,834,217.32 8,061,082.77

69,357,615.13 21,304,672.43

0.00 1,864.06
3,597,069.09 4,613,268.31
0.00 -1,340,828.39
584,471.06 -1,464,051.59
-126,018.48 0.00
12,488.47 0.00
1,515,948.60 0.00
-64,765.14 0.00
-450,151.61 0.00
211,027.62 0.00
-71,768.53 0.00
-196,582.04 279,404.17
1,476,830.82 2,396,850.37
-429,470.12 3,721.26
-3,844,516.62 -4,244,061.82
-1,645,253.13 -7,209,204.78
-1,354,308.88 330,648.05
-3,749,380.93 -2,157,025.72
1,422,704.62 846,038.09
0.00 2,315,802.57
196,685.52 1,249,516.93
2,610,568.92 867,080.89
0.00 47,412,165.56

0.00 69,484,151.75
411,853.32 548,605.23
-155,887.27 -4,840,939.87
0.00 712,977.78

215,836,481.94 192,525,813.76

214 ©©000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

B X B Hm B F KR # A

R A A = = =

mF K



EHBREMESR

Notes to the Financial Statements
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(ErEEFERFER) (B2 —TENF+=-A=1T—HIEFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Lt BraAdAadERA &N (7) Influence on the consolidated financial statement
ShEERENEE from the inconsistence of accounting policies of the
holding company and the subsidiary

EFRARESRAEHHRES— In the event there is an inconsistence of accounting policies
B EmAlIEHETmMEREERY between the holding company and the subsidiary, adjustment
PDEIEFTHRRETHE is made according to the accounting policy of the holding
company for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statement.
N-BBITiBHREREERS (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(—) BB 7 Bl 1% (1) Related parties
1 TFETEH R R A R 1. Related parties with controlling relationship
i £40 3RS TERE BENTRE RELE EERRA
Place of Principal Relationship Legal Legal
Name of company registration activities  with the Company nature representative
RHETREFRAA B BRERERES SN 85 X
Panda Electronic Group Nanjing Wireless Holding company State-owned Li Anjian
Ltd. telecommunication
equipment
AREAEBYRERXBARAR  ERD S CE BT
Nanjing Panda Mobile Nanjing Communication equipment subsidiary Joint venture Zhou Zhenyu
Communications Co. Ltd. and its maintenance
AREERRERERAA B FAF G HEH
Nanjing Panda Mobile Nanjing  Development and production subsidiary Joint venture Deng Weiming
Communications of systems and products
Development Co. Ltd. of mobile communications,

digital communications and
network communication

HRRERKETERAT R FRFE X FRE
Nanjing Panda Chen Guang Nanjing  Production and sales of subsidiary Joint venture Li Anjian
Electronics Co. Ltd. display devices
AREERENRERAR R FAH CE FRR
Nanjing Panda Netcom Nanjing Digital communication subsidiary Joint venture Li Anjian
Technology Co. Ltd. terminal products and
network communication
products
BRAEHER I REERAA HRm FRA ag i
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Nanjing Production and sales subsidiary Joint venture Liu Kun
Home Electronic Appliance of home appliance
Co. Ltd.

© 0 0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 215

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED 2004 ANNUAL REPORT



EHREMRESR

Notes to the Financial Statements
O 0 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 000000000000 0°0°0° 000000 0 0
(BFEETERGE) (B2 _FTNF+=-A=+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-HBITHBERERERY (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(—) BB 5 B 1% (#&) (1) Related parties (Continued)
2 TFEREEHIR R eV RARE 7T 60 SR 2. Registered capital and its changes regarding related
BERREEZ parties with controlling relationship
2003F FHEm FRRY 2004

AEAER Increase in Decrease in
Name of the related party 2003 the period the period 2004
RHETEEERAT 1,266,060.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,266,060.000.00
Panda Electronic Group Ltd.
HRRABBRERERRAT 120,000,000.00 0.00 0.00  120,000,000.00
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Co. Ltd.
HRRABREREARAA 20,000,000.00 0.00 0.00  20,000,000.00
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Development Co. Ltd.
HRRBERYETARAA 15,000,000.00 0.00 0.00  15,000,000.00
Nanjing Panda Chen Guang Electronics Co. Ltd.
HRRARENEERAA 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00  10,000,000.00
Nanjing Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd.
AREMERNREARLA 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home
Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd.

3 TREETIRR R A R T B P 3.  Shareholding and its change regarding related parties
& & B &4k with controlling relationship
FhReR BRI

Value of shareholding Percentage of shareholding
HRsaR 20035 20045 2003F 20045
Name of the related party 2003 2004 2003 2004
RHETEEARARA 355,015,000.00  355,015,000.00 54.1995% 54.1995%
Panda Electronic Group Ltd.
HREABDREREERAR 61,200,00000  61,200,000.00 51% 51%
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Co. Ltd.
HRRABEERERAT 19,000,000.00  19,000,000.00 95% 95%
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Development Co. Ltd.
AREEREETRRAA 7,600,000.00 7,600,000.00 51% 51%
Nanjing Panda Chen Guang Electronics Co. Ltd.
HREERENRERAR 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 50% 50%
Nanjing Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd.
BREMER ) REERAA 510,000.00 510,000.00 51% 51%

Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home
Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd.
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(ErEEFERFER) (B2 —TENF+=-A=1T—HIEFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

N~ BT B AR B IR B ()

(—) B %8 05 B 1R (48)

(1

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2 Il B (R A B B 07 O 1
g

RAATR—SAT

Ly

Name of related parties

(8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)

(1) Related parties (Continued)

4. Related parties with non-controlling relationship

(1) Under the same holding company as the Company

BAH
HFHER
Shares held by

the holding company

FEEH

Principal activities

LTV
ABXAAE

Related transaction

with the Company

BREREFELAANTF

Nanjing Panda Electronic
Import/Export Company

HRERASHRERAA

Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.

FRHETSE (AR ERAH

Nanjing Panda Group (Company)
Duantong Company

BR-tHEEEFRRESERAA

Nanjing 21st Century Electronic
technology Plaza Co., Ltd.

HRESRHEESERAA
Nanjing Le Jin Panda Electrical
Appliance Co. Ltd.
BREREFELAAF
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Electric
Instruments Co. Ltd.
BRIEESEREM
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound
Equipment plant
HRRAESRRERA
Nanjing panda Power Sources
Equipment Co. Ltd.

70%

100%

100%

99%

30%

70%

100%

BEMAEELD

Agency of its own products
and import and export products
BRENAER

Televisions and related products
EEERRE

Wireless communication

58 B BEEmHBE
Information, communication
and trading of communication
products

KR RRERE
Washing machine,

home appliances
BEMREELD

Leg used in production, tools
used in mass transit railway
hESR Bk ANEF
Loudspeaker,

package, paper cases

UPS - BEERE

UPS, transformer
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RE#ER
Agency of
import products
HE

Sales

HE - RESH
Sales and provision
of labor
RitEe
Supply

of funds

HE
Sales

F®

Purchase

HE BB
Sales and
purchase

HE

Sales
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

N~ BB

(—) B

218 e 0o 00000000

[z

THBRIXEY () (8)

Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continned)
Ji B 17?! (#&) (1) Related parties (Continued)
N A 15 il B8 R B Rl st O A 1 4.  Related parties with non-controlling relationship
= (&) (Continued)
RRTEE R E R (2) Joint venture and associated companies of the Company
F48 BELF
REHER HEkR TERE RRZBAE

Name of related parties

Shares held by
the Company

Principal activities

Related transaction
wih the Company

BREVERRAEARAR
Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communication Co. Ltd.

TRZEGHREARAA
Beijing Sony Ericsson Mobile
Communication Co. Ltd.

HRBENERABDRGERAT

Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda
Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd.

THERHEXRNARAT

Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd.

BRERBNALRERRBARLA

Nanjing Panda Tamura Communication
Equipment Co., Ltd.

RER (AR BERRARAR AT

Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.

HRELETERARA

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd.
BREST (RIL)BERAR

Panda Electronics (Kun Shan) Co. Ltd.
ERERBVREERAR

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.

HRAEEANBEERIBEERAR
Nanjing Panda Tamura
Communication Equipment Co. Ltd.
BRBERENARRARAT
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating &
Decorating Co., Ltd.
FINTREEFROBBAT
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Company
\\\\\ BREN (AR ERAR
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Co., Ltd.

27%

20%

35%

35%

50%

35%

30%

40%

49%

50%

33.33%

38.03%

40%

2 WERFEH
RH2 1 K Base Station

Production and sales of exchange
and base stations

KRBV EBB LR
(FR)HEERE

Production and sales of Song
Ericsson mobile terminal (handset)

R sk BE  HE
BRBERRRE

Development, manufacturing,
production, sales of digital
communication terminal equipment
STERBRAGER  BHEN
REEERE

Integration of computer network systems;
development and sales of software
Development, manufacture and
production of power supply
HEEETENRERS

Research and production of

advanced antenna systems

ERRER  2E%

Television, liquid crystal, sound
SMTIIT

SMT processing

SMTIT

SMT processing

R 8 HEER
Development, manufacturing,
sales of power source

ARG E

HE
REANEE
Purchase and
sales

#E

Sales

Purchase

HE
Lease

purchase

i

Lease

mT

Processing
4

Nil
HE
Sales
HE

Sales

ZEMNI

&

HE ERES

FE R 2

o B F K

= - =

mF K
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-BBITRHBERERS (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(—) B 1R (&) (1) Related parties (Continued)
4 PDIEEEEHIRE R B T A 4.  Related parties with non-controlling relationship
g (&) (Continued)
(3)  EEZRZX BIfFAE AL fth B BA (R &Y (3) Companies with related relationship with the Company
i1
WES 28 B E TERE HELTRBRZANE
Principal Related transaction
Name of related parties Related relationship activities with the Company
IHREIBAEXER AR FRAZEHA BERAE HE - RHtESE

Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication
Industrial Co. Ltd.

Related party ~ Communication
with the subsidiary

Sales, supply of fund

LEREBARBEERRAA FRAZEHA 30 2
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Connected party Maintenance Rental
Equipment Maintenance Co. Ltd. of subsidiary
(=) BB 2R 5 (2) Related transactions
1 HEAE® 1. Sales of products
AEAER 20045 2003F &
Name of related parties 2004 2003
IHXREBAEXZERAR 0.00 2,318,834,752.36

Jiangsu Tian Chuang Communication Industrial Co. Ltd.
EREHERRERAA

Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.
EREUEREBEBRAR

Nanjing Ericsson Panda Comunication Co. Ltd.
EHETRE (AR ERRA

Panda Electronic Group (Company) Duantong Company
HRELETERAA

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd.
HRELRHESARAR

Nanjing Le Jin Panda Electrical Appliance Co. Ltd.
ERREBDRERRAR

Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communications Co. Ltd.
BREHEFELAAT

Nanjing Panda Electronics Import/Export Co. Ltd.

A%t Tota

18,457,333.22

6,611,421.22

0.00

29,462,876.87

20,127,855.24

39,976,177.16

10,341,566.77

3,096,056.22

23,797,149.11

26,735,172.25

6,199,124.87 0.00
8,707,940.38 459,994.87
89,566,551.80 2,423,240,868.74

L B 7 B P R R
#: ATME -

Pricing policy for products purchased from all related
parties: Fair market price.
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(BFE ST ERGE) BE-_SENF T -A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-HBITHBERERERY (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(DHEBR Y (&) (2) Related transactions (Continued)
2. HE®AE 2. Purchase of materials
HHEER 2004 200356
Name of related parties 2004 2003
BRLSREERERAA 22,251,584.04 11,662,895.94
Nanjing Le Jin Panda Electrical Appliance Co. Ltd.
HRBERENE2RERAR 10,560,779.39 0.00
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating & Decorating
Co., Ltd.
HREHER N KEARAR 5,560,445.56 0.00
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd.
HREUEREBEARAR 4,083,168.34 0.00
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communications Co. Ltd.
RHEETEEERAA 2,738,791.94 0.00
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.
HREESERER 1,473,810.14 0.00
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound Equipment Plant
BRERETELARF 1,152,876.92 0.00
Nanjing Panda Electronics Import/Export Co. Ltd.
HREENERABDREERAF] 0.00 57,051,693.49
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd.
BREEANBEERXBEERAT 0.00 20,417,156.68
Nanjing Panda Tamura Communication Equipment Co., Ltd.
&&  Total 47,821,456.33 89,131,746.11
WEBEE S REMAENE B Pricing policy for labour provided to all related parties:
K AFHE - Fair market price.
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(B S EAER) (HE_TFENF T -—A=1T—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-BBITRHBERERS (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(BB R Y (&) (2) Related transactions (Continued)
3 RMHEB 3. Provision of services
WHEER 20045 B 20036 &
Name of related parties 2004 2003
HREANRHB LR ER A 3,078,723.56 0.00
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd.
ERBERTRUZRERA 7,448,751.74 14,567,812.04
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coatmg & Decorating Co., Ltd.
EREUEREBEARAR 10,718,125.39 5,294,569.75
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communications Co. Ltd.
EHETEEARRA 8,271,785.68 0.00
Panda Electronics Group Comapny Limited
HREASHRERAR 7,058,689.49 0.00
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.
HRRAREERMERAR 4,550,146.17 0.00
Nanjlng Panda Electromechanical
BREEEFERA 2,258,848.07 0.00
Nanjing Sharp Electromcs Co. Ltd.
BREHEAVRRARAR 1,467,852.35 0.00
Nanjing Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.
REETFEE(RA)BARA 0.00 455,370.81
Nanjing Electronic Group (Company) Duantong Company
A% Total 44,852,922.45 20,317,752.60
EE=S Fﬁﬁé‘ﬁ?ﬂmi LIS EBIR Pricing policy for provision of labour from all related
K:RAFEME - parties: Fair market price.
4 BB 4. Receipt of services
ABEEE 2004 20035
Name of related parties 2004 2003
RHEETEEFERAA 2,544,628.72 382,032.08
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.
HRRAESHRERAR 2,604,111.30
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd
At 5,148,740.02 382,032.08
Total
WRAE B S IEH T B K Pricing policy for receipt of labour from all related
K:RAEME parties: Fair market price.
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(BFE ST ERGE) BE-_SENF T -A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-HBITHBERERERY (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(D)BEBRY (2) (2) Related transactions (Continued)
5 EBELME 5. Lease of assets
RBEE8 20045 20034
Name of related parties 2004 2003
A RERI N AR B R AR A A 0.00 2,364,598.88 FE
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminal Co., Ltd. Housing
EEMER)BERERHERAT 0.00 1,000,000.00
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
RREETSEEBRAT 800,000.00 800,000.00 ti
Nanjing Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd. Land
AR EREERA A 967,685.16 0.00
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Co. Ltd.
a5 Total 1,767,685.16 14,263,391.18
&g HAEENTEER Pricing policy for leasing assets to all related parties:
o ATFHE - Fair market price.
6 EXER 6. Acceptance of guarantee
)bkt 20044 2003F
Name of related parties 2004 2003
EHETEEERAA 596,000,000.00 436,000,000.00
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.
BEREMEREERAR 20,000,000.00 140,000,000.00
Panda Electronics Television Co. Ltd.
IHREABAEEERAA 0.00 90,000,000.00
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.,
Ait  Total 616,000,000.00 66,000,000.00
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(BFEEEAGER) (HE2—FTENF+ZA=1T—HIFFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

N~ BT B AR B IR B ()

(Z) BB RS ()

7 EIRFFAER

Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continned)

Related transactions (Continued)

7.  Trademark licensed usage

WHEER 20044 2003F
Name of related parties 2004 2003
MRRERHEREERAR 853 ,000.00 1,549,430.00
Panda Electronics Television Co. Ltd.
AT AU 58 He A P B 18 ricing policy for trademark licensed usage to all relate
=T A A EsE 75 5 A PR A E B IR Pricing policy f d k i d usag Il related
KBS BHE SRR parties: RMB 2 to 5 per (subject to the relevant model)
¥ B BRI RN - BRI each set of television or CD player sold by the related
BEaYMARB2ESTTAER party under the brand name of “Panda”.
EIRERE -

8- HExGHEB 8.  Use of fund

RNEE AR LI A2 B iR
ERBAERARESHAE
25,836,800.007T ' st ABF 7
BA ASHHABXEARITR
HAE RF K o

The use of fund by the Company from Panda Mobile
Communication Equipment Co. Ltd. totaled
RMB25,836,800.00 in the year, which was charged as
finance expenses. The cost of the use of fund is equal
to the interest rate of bank loans in the period.
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

N BB RAR R IER S () (8)

Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continned)
(=) BB X 15 2k 6 (3) Balance of accounts with related parties
ELbE L HEE® 2004128318 2003%12A318
Name of the related party Item December 2004 December 2003
ERHETEEERAA YRR 2,078,112.99 5,678,320.65
Panda Electronics Group Limited Accounts receivables
H fth ek 280,323,182.65 99,263,135.44
Other receivables
H AT 3K 28,606,709.58 26,653,067.79
Other receivables
EEEMR 570,000.00 38,000,000.00
Project payables
R BR R 2,133,010.51 0.00
Account payables
& < AR A 3,613,657.69 4,612,582.93
Dividend payables
HREHBBBEREERAR H i e R 852,551,222 81 492,988,640.00
Nanjing panda Mobile Communication Co. Ltd. Other receivables
HRREBERRBRAA H R 66,383,453.11 0.00
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co. Ltd. Other receivables
HRRERAREN R BRAF H fth sk 6,089,960.00 0.00
Nanjing Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd. Other receivables
RHETEEER (RA)BAELHA H fth ek 0.00 35,379,782.38
Nanjing Panda Group (Company) Other receivables
Duantong Company HAERR 0.00 4,030,806.49
Other receivables
IEHAEIBAEXBRAA MR 0.00 606,223,687.26
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Accounts receivables
Inductrial Co. Ltd. H it T30 30,600,000.00 30,600,000.00
Other payables
eSS 0.00 115,965,484.80
Bills receivables
TEHARABARBEEERAA H Wk 396,000.00 1,298,135.91

Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Equipment
Maintenance Co. Ltd.

Other receivables

R 2 7

= =

= =
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

AN-BBITRHBERERS (B) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continued)

()W kg (&) (3) Balance of accounts with related parties (Continued)
RRAER HE®R 2004 20035
Name of the related party Item 2004 2003
ARREERRARAR TR 8,902,961.50 14,835,104.37
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Accounts receivable

E s 7,519,044.18 3,746,769.18
Other receivable
ERER 2,191,811.08 3,418,795.59
Accounts payable
At MR 0.00 2,319,779.15
Other payable
BREUERAREERAR R 3,271,546.26 8,068,245.72
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Accounts receivable
Communication Co. Ltd.
HREMETELOAT MR 811,152.45 1,553,870.58
Nanjing Panda Import / Export Accounts receivable
Company L 0.00 595,278.05
Prepayment
R 2,370,281.22 21,031,972.69
Accounts payable
EHETEE (AR) BERL LA H b R 0.00 7,314,788 50
PEGL Wireless Telecommunications Other receivable
Company
AREENEERDREERAR At ERR 414,926 37 23,389,145.13
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd Other receivable
MR 121,903.70 1,037,780.13
Account receivables
TR 2,548,591.15 3,629,388.63
Account receivables
“RMET (BE)BRAT E th YR 27,721,710.80 12,411,294.80
Nanjing Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd. Other receivable
AREERIETERAA Hth RN 12,986,830.72 12,986,830.72
Nanjing Panda Chenguang Electronic Co. Ltd. Other receivable
AREEER N KEERAR At ERR 19,068,192.67 6,012,082.50
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home Other receivable
Electronic Appliance Co., Ltd. G 741,032.62 0.00
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

B RBERERY (F) (8) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(Z)BH BT AR B M (42) (3) Balance of accounts with related parties (Continued)
Wh 2% HE®H 20045 20035
Name of the related party Item 2004 2003
ER (BR) BERBRARERAA EtbERR 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd. Other receivable
e ERSR 0.00 182,000.00
Receivable
JEfTHR 0.00 210,890.00
Receivable
HRELBETARAH JETER 9,191,041.43 2,781,364.39
Receivable
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. Account receivables
EtbERR 14,923,768.72 0.00
Receivable
AREGREERERAA JEfERSR 4,468,377.90 6,636,320.75
Nanjing Le Jin Panda Electrical Appliance Co. Ltd. Account receivables
AREEREER AR AT JE TR 1,541,065.81 173,642,95
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical Account receivables
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd.
BREH (R IL)BRAR FEfTHR 999,479.39 107,9479.39
Panda Electronics (Kun Shan) Co. Ltd. Account receivables
EtbERR 1,125,400.10 0.00
Other receivable
AREEBREETERAR JEfIERR 881,477.14 621,477.14
Nanjing Panda Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. Account receivables
BRAVMRERAT FEfTHR 427,349.01 14,992.00
Nanjing Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd. Account receivables
AREERNEEERRBEARAR B 112,530.00 79,530.00
Nanjing Panda Tamura Communication Account receivables
Power Sources Equipment Co. Ltd.
AR ER LMY 2R ARAA E bR 2,242,478.05 0.00
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating & Other account receivables
Decorating Co., Ltd.
HREESEREM Bt REsR 1,212,020.00 0.00
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound Equipment Plant Other account receivables
RS, 908,752.89 0.00
Account receivables
HRRHERREAT EbEMR 1,017,000.00 0.00
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Equipment Co. Ltd. Other account receivables
RMREEFRAEB AR Etb MR 3,435,398.20 0.00
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Company Limited Other account receivables
RAREML @R ERAR Eth MR 1,461,688.38 0.00

MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd.

& Efh R —REHE T (BH)
BER 2 AKX FE LN
15,310,416.007T © EA Q&)
REEHE T (FH) GRAEM
B EBRBRIEHEFRE D
AIMYFRIE ©

Other account receivables

& other receivables of Panda Electronic (Hong Kong) Co.
Ltd. increased by RMB15,310,416.00 in the year, which
was the amount paid by the Company on behalf of
Panda Electronic (Hong Kong) Co. Ltd. to /82X
I 5= 3 Z A BR A &) (Shanghai Chui Hu Tian Di Real
Propery Co. Ltd.)
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(For the year ended 31 December 2004)

Ju > A P (9) Contingent Liabilities
#H1F2004F12 8318 * ARRIATR As at 31 December 2004, the Company provided guarantees
I B AR AR to the following parties:
B LA
BRI 4 (A 31 £ RER 2% (7 BRIR
Gearing ratio of the Term of
Name of parties guaranteed guaranteed party Guaranteed item Amount (RMB'000) guarantee

HRRARHREREARAR

Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Equipment Co. Ltd 91.95% BN 15,600  2004.1.15.-2005.10.14.
Loans
RORLER 18,500  2004.8.17.- 2005.3.28.
Bank acceptance bills
BEAGER 1,500 2004.9.30.- 2005.3.30.
Commercial acceptance bills
Nt 35,600
Sub total
BREEBEERERAA 91.92% -5 17,000 2003.12.16-2005.11.9
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co. Ltd. Loans
BORAER 8,525 2004.9.29-2005.6.6
Bank acceptance bills
BEALE 4,700 2003.8.18-2005.2.26
Commercial acceptance bills
ERE 5,689 2004.9.20-2005.9.20
Letter of credit
Nt 35,914
Sub total
BRRAERERERAR 96.74% ERE 544 2004.5.27-2005.5.27
Nanjing Panda Information Industrial Co. Ltd. Letter of credit
RORLER 1,437 2004.5.27-2005.6.10
Bank acceptance bills
Nt 1,981
Sub total
BRRAREREERAR 80.98% B3 500 2004.2.20 - 2005.5.20
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Manufacturing Co. Ltd. Loans
HREEERERAT 81.48% B3 500 2004.2.20-20052.20
Nanjing Panda Accurate Machinery Co. Ltd. Loans
HRERENZEERAR B 1,760  2004.2.20-2005.12.31
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd Loans
At 76,255
Total
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Ju -~

EHFH (F)

HZE2004F12831H » AR BIEIHN
EREFERNFEENGL04% o

REERNHIMNERTFAEREEF S
EREBELZET EEREFEE
EREELTECHMAE TRMNEED
(2003)5655% CBE 745 €6 _E A 7] 1
Bh B S ARRE ETAREIMER
ATHEENBN XHEMRE -

M7 baisi s B8 - E1E20035512
A318 » AAREEMEBERHEEE -

7Rl 4

5 KB A B

#H E20045F12831H » AR RIEA
B A RBRNNOTEEKLEIN
WELHWOT -

RETEER

Items of investment

HRRHETHEBRAA
Nanjing Panda Electronic
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.

(9) Contingent Liabilities (Continued)

As of 31 December 2004, the total guarantee amount of the
Company represented 64.04% of the net asset of the Company.

The guarantee in the year did not comply with the requirement
of the document No. 56 (2003) “Notice in relation to the certain
issues regarding the regulation of flow of cash between listed
companies and connected party and the guarantee of listed
companies” issued by CSRC and State-owned Asset Supervisory
Administration Commission.

As at 31 December 2003, the Company did not have any
material contingent issues other than the aforesaid.

(10) Commitments
1. Expenses for contracted material external investment
As of 31 December 2004, the expenses for contracted material
external investment with payment not made are as follows:
ARRER g2ftREE AAREE fil i
Investment Paid Unpaid
amount investment investment
of contract amount amount Remarks
$7,500,000 ¥9,311,175 ¥ 52,762,575
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B A7 A L Bk Rk 3R E Ab 5 B 2.
1k 20044 12H 31H » AR A
e M fib T OK R 5B o

toHEAMER AR R

1+ ZARARK2005F2A58#KE 1.
RSN EEEERAETAT
BEAARBIE2TEL - 4
TE2R1&5RE - 2005F2 A8H
AR R A EE AR
BEARIEE TERMZ -
EMETE T EH E2005F 288

AEIHREREFREE
BEMREMEAF120,037,200
JTc WHEESHREE 2L
B (ERPNEERED T
— S fHFIE) ° 20052817
A EREEREEEERE
FRAIMERM AR EARE
PLEEE + ERAD AT RR
120,229,2597T ° MR M 2R
& ARJAFRE 20052 A 17H
T3 T (2005)ZRBFE 225
TR BRAQAREER T+
AAREERT  RNABIRE
EPTAREREAR  (EEFTRE
RSN EEEERAETAT
FI{E7 - 2005438108 © &
EmzZREARER TET
(2005)Z 80 F 2435 R E &
TE  HEARBHHAEER
R HBEREBRAA
51% M X #E1E(E1,999.328
T FREREBEERARA
7] 95% # AR 4 E {8 10,002.42
Bt 45H12,001.748 TiK
B RERERFIREEEFR
EERRINER - ARIERE
R EAER  BrREE
51% B AR 1 AN A& 58 8 15 B R
95% BIARFE(E T PT/R Fg R ME
RFREEEAEREEAANE
ﬁ% °

2>

© 0 0000000000000 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000® 229

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Save as the above commitments, as of 31 December
2004, the Company did not have any other material
commitments.

(11) Subsequent Events

On 5 February 2005, the Company borrowed a loan of
RMB120 million from Nanjing Wei Te Investment Co.
Ltd. and agreed to repay within two days. On 8 February
2005, the Company entered into an Agreement for
Debt Repayment with Wei Te, pursuant to which, as of
8 February 2005, the Company owed a total of
RMB120,037,200 to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Co. Ltd. and the Company agreed to make
a one-off payment in relation to all the debts owed to
Wei Te within eight days, and make payment for the
relevant debt interests accrued thereon on a rate of 2/
10,000 per day of the abovementioned debt. On 17
February 2005, Wei Te filed an application to the
People’s Court of Xuan Wu Qu of Nanjing City for an
order of payment (Order of Payment (2005) Xuan Min
Du Zi No. 22 of the People’s Court of Xuan Wu Qu of
Nanjing City) and requested the Company to repay the
debt principal and interests accrued thereon totalling
RMB120,229,259 to Wei Te within fifteen days. The
Company was unable to repay Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Co. Ltd. the debt on the due date set by the
court. On 10 March 2005, the People’s Court of Xuan
Wu Qu of Nanjing City issued a civil ruling letter (2005)
Xuan Zhi Zi No. 243 which ruled that the Company
offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications
Equipment Co. Ltd valued at RMB19.9932 million and
the 95% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda
Communications Development Co. Ltd. valued at
RMB100.0242 million, totalling RMB120.0174 million.
The Company acted according to the ruling of the court
and offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications
Equipment Co. Ltd and the 95% equity interests held
in Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co.
Ltd.
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N IV ELEETEC)

B Lt =R

R TR BT DR A
TE BARmELIERER
2005F1 8218 F&EHLE
[2005]70%% X (B R U [B1 2 i
B ER30158 58 25 +
L A RERD B AN B AA
AR E AT 2R & A L R B
3015 H B8 Bk 5455 3 A KA A
SNE I Hb{E A (R b 3R A0 i
#5458 : 02-005-019-008-1 » +
HE RS - BZEA[2001]
FTE113435 - LB EE
73,446.9F 75K + HrR5450E
Frit T 15 /&5,880.1F 75
K) - mRMELERDEK
[ - b AR R AR A BT —
REE - BESEAARE
80,000,0007T ° & LF 20044
128318 » AR EHURE i
BR® ¥ 1E A 19,529,163.79
T M EREYEEFES
57,988,734.867C ° A if
77,517,898.657C ° B E T
wEAERE A - AQE it
FERTHFEREZEEHK
Bl HthFEIEEHIEZF o

ARBEEMFT B

BENEREERBERAKRER-

(11) Subsequent Events (Continued)

As the need for the adjustment in city planning and
public interest, on 21 January 2005, Nanjing State Land
Resources Bureau issued Nin Guo Tu Zhi [2005] No. 70
“Notice in relation to the recovery of the land use right
of the plot of land in No. 301 Zhong Shan Road East
Xuan Wu District” and recovered the Company’s land
use right in the plot of land located at No. 301, Zhong
Shan Road East, Xuan Wu District, Nanjing City
(excluding office tower no. 54) (the registered no of
the plots of land : 02-005-019-008-1, Land use
certificate no: Nin Xuan Guo Yong [2001] Zhi Nol 11343,
with total land area of 73,446.9 square meter, of which
the land area attributable to tower no.54 was 5,880.1
square meter). State Land Resources Bureau of Nanjing
made an one-off compensation to the Company due to
the recovery of land use right. The compensation
amount was RMB80,000,000. As of 31 December 2004,
the Company’s net fair value of land recovered
amounted to RMB19,529,163.79. The net book value
of buildings erected on the land amounted to
RMB57,988,734.86. The total amount was
RMB77,517,898.65. As of the date of issue of the
financial report, the above land and property use right
certificate of the Company has been recovered and
other procedures were under progress.

Save as the above matters, the Company did not have other
matters required to be disclosed subsequent to the balance
sheet date.
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2 WRER

(12.) Supplementary Information

1. OGS HEETEHEHZESH 1.  Explanations on the changes of main items in
] consolidated accounting statement
REEHREHEEZFEL L - K As there were changes in the scope of consolidation in the
HeptetmcEEHASBEHEL year, there were significant changes in the contents of the
HEPRENRNAEERANE L @ & main items in the consolidated accounting statement as
LEATHERE R —B - At © K compared with that of included in the previous period. The
HTAEHEHETMRETEEREES basis of comparison and analysis was not consistent.
TR o Therefore, there were no explanations for the changes in the

main items of the consolidated accounting statement.

2. R MOopoE G B e KA BEEAT 2.  In accordance with the China Securities Regulatory
e AR RS 3 % E F:) Commission’s requirements of No. 9 of the Provisions
WE LK —FEEREEM for Disclosure and Preparation of Information by
5 B Wk A2 0l A K B 5B D Companies with Public Offers — Calculation and
PR 5 R A F] 20044 JE & T Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings Per
HE S A0 m BE O 3 550 ¥ % Share, the Company’s fully diluted and weighted
FAE &Y 3 €% average return on net assets and earnings per share are

as follows:
BRERGE SRk
Rate of return Earnings per share
on net assets Return on net assets
2EHE mi#EEy 2EHE mEEY
Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
RENNE Profit during reporting period diluted average diluted average
FEEBAE Profit from principal operations 8.05 8.24 0.15 0.15
e Operating profit -7.90 -8.08 -0.14 -0.14
ERE Net profit 4.43 453 0.08 0.08
MEFEFEERR Net profit after
RERIE extraordinary items 2.95 3.02 0.05 0.05
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